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The China Development Bank (CDB or the Bank), established in 1994, is a state-funded and state-owned
development finance institution operating as an independent legal entity under the direct leadership of the
State Council. The Bank is dedicated to supporting China’s economic development in key industries and
underdeveloped sectors.

Committed to strengthening national competitiveness and improving people’s livelihood, the Bank aligns its
business focus with China's major medium- and long-term economic development strategies by leveraging
its unrivalled position as a leading bank for medium- and long-term financing and comprehensive financial
services, so as to raise and channel economic resources in support of the following areas: (1) Economic and
social development, including infrastructure, basic industries, pillar industries, public services and management;
(2) New urbanization, urban-rural integration, and balanced regional development; (3) Programs vital for national
competitiveness, including energy conservation, environmental protection, high-end manufacturing, and the
transformation and upgrading of traditional industries; (4) Public welfare, including affordable housing, poverty
alleviation, student loans, and inclusive finance; (5) National strategies including those in science and technology,
culture, and people-to-people exchange; (6) International cooperation, including the Belt and Road Initiative,
industrial capacity and equipment manufacturing projects, infrastructure connectivity, energy and resources, and
Chinese enterprises “Going Global”; (7) Initiatives that support China’s development needs and economic and
financial reforms; (8) and other areas as mandated by and aligned with national development strategies and policies.

CDB strives to become a world-class development finance institution and provide sustained support for China’s
economic and social development. To this end, it pursues reform and innovation and taps into its strengths as a
development finance institution that supports national strategies, operates on market principles with the backing
of sovereign credit, and ensures principal safety and modest profitability. CDB never ceases to enhance its own
competitiveness, relevance and presence, as well as risk resilience.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

FTEESRER SREEARRIEAFEREMBARNAGEEAERLE. REUFRARNEETRNRR, 73
HABRMAESM AERMENTEEREN A RETTRE.

RTEFER2017TEFE /RS WT2017FIR21 BRINABE 7T AFRIRE.

ATEPESITTANNERYSREAEVNSEHHN2016FEUSREELEELKREFRIITIMESH (BRERE
k) 2 ARFEHEMEREITANET, FHEFELREELNFITRE.
The Board of Directors and Executive Management of CDB confirm that the information presented in this Annual Report contains no false

or misleading statement or material omission; they and each of them assume joint and several liability as to the authenticity, accuracy
and completeness of this report.

The Board of Directors of CDB reviewed and approved the 2016 Annual Report in its sixth meeting in the 2017 financial year (the
calendar year as adopted by the Bank) on September 21, 2017,

The Bank’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 are prepared in accordance with Chinese Accounting Standards
and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) respectively. PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP has audited these financial
statements in accordance with Chinese and international standards of auditing, and has issued an unqualified auditor’s report with
respect thereto.

EXRER

CORPORATE INFORMATION

ZHERTUVEEEEZAS (MTEHRRES I #ERR. IHTREERVNARERESE,  BERFRRTRNER A" F
2017FAR19B BMBEN " ERALRRT " ARAXAHBRNERADILENERTELS.

TEBRENTEANERARBRTZENNFIFMRKIENXSHEZW. REZILE, BERFARXBRTBREERFRBTRNE
RATEIAS~ G mEMLES  BERAXBRTRMERAITRERETNE LYY, @i ERENEHEMEERSBIESHRFAE,
HRERARBITHREFER, IS REH#T.

As approved by the China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRC) and reviewed by the State Administration of Business and

Commerce, China Development Bank Corporation changed its name to China Development Bank on 19 April 2017, and its form of
organization from a joint stock company to a limited liability company.

The registration of corporate changes does not affect the rights or liabilities of China Development Bank or its customers. After the
changes, China Development Bank assumes all the assets, creditor’'s rights, debts and businesses of China Development Bank
Corporation. The business organizations, trademarks, Internet domain names and information and service phone numbers remain the
same and for use of China Development Bank, while its business activities continue as usual.

SETE 3L ZFR Registered Name in Chinese: EZRFF & $R1T ( %R shortened to. FF & $R17)
JETEHE I A TR Registered Name in English.  CHINA DEVELOPMENT BANK (455 Abbreviated as. CDB)

EEMKFKA Legal Representative . B F#B8 Hu Huaibang

JEME A Registered Capital : AR 4,212.48/2 5t RMB421,248 million

iE M Registered Address: JEET A X EXTR A #185 No. 18, Fuxingmennei Street, Xicheng District, Beijing
BB E %45 Post Code: 100031

1% Telephone: 86-10-6830 6789

{£E Facsimile. 86-10-6830 6699

it Website www.cdb.com.cn
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DELIVERY OF THE THREE-STEP REFORM STRATEGY

AFRLESHERXTRUFLBITAENTE ARBRTT01BFE7TARURUNE "= HE" KK, IE—FRR
9?2%%& TREGRGERR: FTERROTERKARY. F=SHEATRRTILE RUNE " =FSE LK%

HZRUESRMAFNEHERXRBROBEER BEFRRTRRS KHEHLEMNLRIRE, 20165118 (ER
ﬁk‘%ﬁﬁah»aﬁl%lﬁﬁt/ﬁﬁ RS ERUBE =ZHE KBRORNII, ATFERROTRREE T BXEHM,
FENTHRASN EARRTEETHNFPELEFHIRRAFES,

—% PHARRTKYMRE. 201538200, ESHEMB(ERFRBRITRUBAETR), BB T FRRITI
ZiIﬁémﬁammﬂ’\]mm%’i‘ﬁa@ﬁbﬁi% %‘Jf*ﬁﬁF-lﬂES)%mEl RESPARTRROTKB/EER, FRROTRT
MERBFNAENEAT, FREHA, BATARNMND, MRELBRT FRRTHREFEE,

B-F ZERARROEARM, 2014FREFRIFESHREFLR. KASHFLBNEARRES T
RNEEWA THhNE ERBEERIN LT, Iﬁlﬁ%xﬁk%lﬁt hIEEES=HRARM. FRROTKARBA
ST GREE MBS FSUL RETEE .

F=H BIKERTLRTER).2016F11 5248 BSREEMA(ERARRTER). (ERFARRTER)
EHARROTWERTHNERRE, TEﬁ%}%ﬁﬁ’lﬁé%ﬁif’ﬁ%ﬂ%%ﬂﬁﬁE‘J%ﬁﬂt EAVETEE. REBRK. GE
ZM HANM REEEMEBEEFNSTEEL SR AFRRTET. AE. BE TNRBATKRE, X
R REFRMESREREE T B EEAM,

To follow through on the decision of the State Council to deepen the reform of CDB, the Bank put forward a Three-Step Reform Strategy
in July 2013. The three steps are: first, obtaining permanent sovereign credit support for CDB bonds with zero risk weight; second,
shaping up a group governance structure; and third, receiving an official mandate for CDB as a development finance institution.
The Three-Step Strategy lays out specific measures to meet the central government’s requirements for China’s financial reform, and
embodies the Bank's vision for deepening its ambitious yet results-oriented reform. In November 2016, the Articles of Association of
China Development Bank were approved by the State Council, marking the fulfilment of the Three-Step Reform Strategy. These efforts put
the Bank on a firm ground, inject sustainable impetus into its development, and take it to a new starting point as it continues to support
China’s economic and social development.

Step One, CDB obtained explicit sovereign credit support for its bonds. On March 20, 2015, in its approval of the CDB Reform Plan, the
State Council confirmed the Bank’s role as a development finance institution and specified policy support and institutional arrangements.
On May 21 of the same year, the CBRC laid out its policy on the credit rating of CDB bonds, and assigned zero risk weight to CDB’s RMB
bonds and foreign currency-denominated bonds for an indefinite period, thus removing the uncertainty over the Bank’s bond credit rating.

Step Two, CDB continued to improve its group structure. Since 2014, CDB has established the Housing Program Finance Unit, Poverty
Relief Program Finance Unit and CDB Development Fund, and made market-oriented reforms to its subsidiaries, including CDB Leasing's
IPO, CDB Securities’ introduction of strategic investors, and the third capital injection into the China-Africa Development Fund. As the group
governance structure continues to improve, CDB benefits from its integrated operations and synergies across the business lines.

Step Three, the Bank’s Articles of Association were amended. On November 24, 2016, the State Council approved CDB’s new Articles
of Association. As a major breakthrough in CDB's endeavours to operate in compliance with rules and laws, the Articles of Association
include specific provisions in areas including business scope, bond credit policies, governance structure, organizational structure, risk
management, and oversight and performance assessment. The Articles of Association not only provide an overarching framework for the
Bank to better perform its role as a development finance institution, but also serve as the basis for CDB’s operations, governance, oversight
and assessment.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(4. ART 02T E 42 L Billion RMB or %)

%Eﬁ;ssets 14,340.5 12,619.7 10,317.0 8,197.2 7,534.9
Eiﬁff%ﬁ\utstanding, Gross 10,318.1 9,206.9 7,941.6 7,148.3 6,417.6
ﬂiof_fjﬁfmmg Loan Ratio 0.88% 0.81% 0.65% 0.48% 0.30%
Elixw%ﬁior Loan Losses to Total Loans 4.11% 3.71% 3.43% 3.05% 2.82%
%Elfﬁabilities 13,177.8 11,549.4 9,636.2 7,627.8 7,025.1
Ee%t@ﬁﬁ%fiﬁed, Gross 7,898.5 7,359.5 6,353.6 5,840.6 5,302.2
g%iﬁéireholders‘ Equity 1,162.7 1,070.3 680.8 569.4 509.9
?azgi?\aﬁliiquacy Ratio 11.57% 10.81% 11.88% 11.28% 10.92%
ﬁjué‘?om 109.7 102.8 97.7 80.0 63.1
Euét%lﬁéﬁr(ue}s\t Income 136.1 158.4 178.7 1715 154.4
;thﬁ}ﬁl&éz 0.81% 0.90% 1.06% 1.02% 0.92%
eturn on Average Assets

my Lo 9.82% 11.74% 15.63% 14.82% 13.21%

Return On Average Shareholders’ Equity

E1 RERERE (BRITFON B S BIRRIEGETPECL U THAENY RE BRFEFIRBN, A RTRABTASEH
AR, MARTIRR.

F2. ERPOSFRNEEEALAZEEXZRBRES(HURTHRAEEMNE XTIV FEXMETE, 2015FUFFEER
FRREZERBRES(HURTAATER %EEJ]E«'))%#E;&%EE#EO BRI RSN, AF EIREMBAAT REMERX
IR A EF AR,

Note 1: All financial data and indicators in this Annual Report, other than the Appendices, have been prepared in accordance with the Chinese
Accounting Standards and, unless otherwise specified, are consolidated amounts of the Bank and its subsidiaries and are denominated in
Renminbi.

Note 2: The Bank’s capital adequacy ratio for year 2015 and after as shown in the above table has been calculated in accordance with the Capital
Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional) issued by the CBRC and other relevant requirements, while prior-year capital adequacy ratios
were calculated in accordance with the Rules for Regulating the Capital Adequacy Requirement of Commercial Banks and other relevant
requirements. All figures relating to capital adequacy ratios as included in this Annual Report are presented on a consolidated basis
unless otherwise specified.
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Outstanding Loan Balance: Breakdown by Industry

ﬁ%‘%ﬁi%ﬁﬂkﬁ#ﬁ

RS R X 5T

Outstanding Net Loan Balance: Breakdown by Geography

B BSLE %

AR X
Eastern

ARt X

Central

AR X
Western

FiLtX
Northeastern

KB LS X
Outside the Chinese Mainland

43.6%

17.2%

28.4%

8.3%

2.5%
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B BOLL %

| RS 7.51%
Railways

| 2% 16.23%
Highways

[ &h 8.46%
Electric Power

[0 DHEmMILH 11.30%
Public Infrastructure

| HPARE 21.87%
Urban Renewal

[ ARl 8.46%
Strategic Emerging Industries

| mHAER 6.14%
Petroleum and Petrochemical
Hith 20.03%
Others

2016 FERITARMESHR S %

Renminbi Bonds Issued in 2016: Breakdown by Maturity

B BHLE %

B S8 (—FHUT, &—F) 9.1%
Short-term Bonds (under 1 year, inclusive)

[ FKRE(—EPEREY. &5F) 30.6%
Medium-term Bonds (1 to 5 years, inclusive)

[ KE(EEHETER. 2 18) 48.7%
Long-term Bonds (5 to 10 years, inclusive)

| BRE(TEME) 11.6%

Super Long-term Bonds (over 10 years)
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016FREEMERNRHETRENMBMNES ZF BEALGHUURENIEZF BRETRRITRULE
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RUBE " =ZDE RBEANKI HET IFELRMKCEETHHIER, FRT PEFAMSREARN
WRE.X—F FTARTREIFEHEFAR. NESHENXR, RHRF T AT RS B RREAIK
AT ARMERAROTEE.

"ZHETHEMBAEI, RUMERFERRE

2013 7R  BRHTEBFXTRUFARRTAENDE, FRAROTAREE TRUNE " =D E" KIE
ZE E-—TBRARBOKPHREDR EZLPERROTERFEARY E=PHHFLRTILE £
HARME N, FRBRITRUBE ZHE KKK, 2015658, RESBHARRTETNERES
MEREAT, FREHE, MRALBRT AFRROBFEDE. FRROEFRITESHMEBUIN. KR
ERMEVRE FARMABETE.2016F118 BEShE e A(ERARRITER), £ 5EE. KIE
BR AEEW AL NEEEMEETNFIEELSIERHE AREFLMEERERAEET H
EEM, "=FSE AEABRANIIN, BRARRTHNELARELNEREER, A TRRTUNFERR
HeRREZET ELEA.

BRMEMEHMERERER N, FRESRNAERLE

2016, ARBITNERXNHARIES BERSERLR REDEABIRKER. EARANE . EX
RATIRMERIME, GINXFHESRNBLR.

— BXAEZR. BABRARE. RIKREMELVE TRARGARETE. 2R kA RTE
A EMRETE. FULEREN () HERBE S (N) HBE, FHENMARAREIHHABLENE.
— EXUFRR, IR EIMMERA R, BEPENEAR, =5 BERRHES,00012TIX LR
RXF HEBE2025", MREEAZHRKH 2EE2E RS, SUERPANFL ML

RIEFHEANEELBEHENNEFL. RMFEFNETF B, IFHEREE. TRET. 2 EFMHK
BT =l

— BIHIAES, REREMENES —EE KOBEEMAXNE REEREEZTNERAET R, &F
R P K BUE IR0, 72512t ERBIF1.8005 FHIARER ., LR EF " WE - M EHBEBELE
ARTHER REXNHE, A8 AEXTBEFEMREIFAE. RARKSEHFLR, MANHEIBMEKIE
Z T B iR a9 FREC B HH .

— ERFHER, XH R EFE R R LEREAMRRI2612E T REEIRAR.
Hihigig. B5. mERERSESREH, RERFPERAIIMIRE S ERITHAL

— ERFEER, XRETSXPARR ENESHR. TUPRSRREAR, EXRS. K LESEMA
TEhit X BE2016FRFARRITRCERIRRINS7H{LT, RERLEL.
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2016%F , FRRITAMRMAENGE, MBERENZ HTEN BEAIMNARGENY EE25 EFES. 5
REREEIHR WEEE, AP TRARTUERR. ## " —5—K TLINE FELEMNETL
SHEMETUIEE, TELZTHERGR AT ERUDLH S, BRARBELFEZRF R, THHWEERED
Z HABFMERBES, MEHRTRAY. s EEANKRER RABHRNEXAEER, BEREERANKERE
RAMFRARR TE22EAREEGER FXNREERTNENG . BLERETF ExTBRKER 2
BENEUBAESHE, MBNHENER, REFITEERRM.

ELAENT. FERBGTEE VSRS R BE016EK A AHMA3FLT, FRBREEZITASER
HIZETBIAN, HERBERTL. B —RKT, RERFNRE, E4REF. AEXHE RESM. AR
PRHLSERANTHNER R2GRTIFONN . SHEERNER ElbRFR0BSE

017FREE " +T=ZL2"MAUNER—F SHANEMURNENRLZE BEFRARTHENERRTR
SEREBHIXERNXE—F FRABRTEEFRPRETELZRE R UTARES SIS MRS HAENE
MUREATE, MAERFRRTEEIRM AR, RARBARRTETIEY . FHUMNER, BEMW
FTIET AXFHEFHIBERELARELFOERTT)

As the first year in the decisive stage of building a moderately prosperous society, 2016 witnessed China’s all-out efforts at
the supply-side structural reform, and CDB's historical breakthroughs in its own reform. In the past year, with a commitment to
innovative, balanced, green, open and inclusive development, the Bank focused on supporting the supply-side structural reform
and aligned its efforts with national strategies to promote sustainable and robust social and economic development. The successful
delivery of our Three-Step Reform Strategy in the past year brings CDB to a new starting point as it pursues sustainable development
and operations in accordance with laws. It also marks a new chapter for development finance in China. By maintaining a proper
balance among development, risks and profitability, CDB has improved its ability to employ market-oriented means to serve national
strategies, and made new progress in development finance practices.

Milestone breakthroughs were achieved with the successful delivery of the Three-Step Reform Strategy

Back in July 2013, in accordance with the Chinese government’s plan for deepening the reform of CDB, we developed the Three-
Step Reform Strategy as a roadmap for furthering our reform, which includes-first, obtaining permanent sovereign credit support
for CDB bonds; second, shaping up CDB'’s group structure; and third, receiving an official mandate as a development finance
institution. After years of hard work, we have now successfully accomplished our Three-Step Reform Strategy. In May 2015, the
CBRC laid out its policy on the credit rating of CDB bonds, and assigned zero risk weight to CDB’'s RMB bonds and foreign
currency-denominated bonds for an indefinite period, thus removing the uncertainty over the Bank’s bond credit rating. We set up
the Housing Program Finance Unit and the Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit as we continued to improve our group structure. In
November 2016, the State Council approved CDB's Articles of Association, which provide specific arrangements on business scope,
credit policies, governance structure, organizational structure, risk management, and oversight and performance assessment, and
builds a solid framework of rules and procedures that will enable the Bank to perform better as a development finance institution.
The successful delivery of the Three-Step Reform Strategy not only marks a major milestone in the Bank's reform and development,
but also puts the Bank in a stronger position to drive China’s economic and social development.

CDB continued to play a prominent role as a development finance institution to support the supply-side
structural reform

In the past year, we followed China’s new principles on development, aligned our efforts with national strategies to facilitate major
policies and measures, key investment projects and priority livelihood initiatives, and supported the development of key sectors of
the economy.

——Supporting poverty alleviation and inclusive development. We set up the Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit to make
more targeted efforts at poverty alleviation. We financed provincial programs for relocating poor population, county programs for
infrastructure development, and village programs for nurturing industrial development, and gave financial support for poor students
to pursue their studies. In this process, we have provided both financial and intellectual support.
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——Supporting technological innovation and transformation. To upgrade China’s manufacturing, we will provide over RMB300
billion in support of the Made in China 2025 initiative in the 13th Five-Year Plan Period. Our concrete efforts include combining
investments and loans to support technological innovations. Pilot programs were first carried out in Zhongguancun, Beijing and other
four places across China, and have already made solid progress. We made proactive efforts to foster new growth drivers especially
in the strategic emerging industries, including integrated circuit, flat panel display, and cloud computing.

——Supporting balanced regional development and urban-rural integration. By providing RMB972.5 billion loans for urban
renewal in the past year, we made important contributions to China’s urban renewal efforts, ensured sufficient funding for projects
under construction, and delivered tangible benefits to more than 18 million local residents. We continued to play our leading role
in supporting the infrastructure, basic and pillar industries and new urbanization, and maintained our funding level to transport
infrastructure, including railways, roads and urban rail transport. We promoted the balanced regional development and gave priority
financing support to Central, Western and North-eastern China.

——Supporting the Belt and Road Initiative as part of China’s opening-up drive. In the past year, we provided USD12.6 billion
loans to countries along the Belt and Road routes, facilitating cooperation in sectors including energy and resources, infrastructure,
telecommunications, industrial capacity and finance. We remain the largest Chinese bank for overseas investment and financing.

——Supporting environmental sustainability and green development. We have been an active supporter of environmental
protection, industrial energy saving and green development, and delivered solid results in carrying out prevention and clean-up
plans for air, water and soil pollution. At the end of the last year, our balance of green loans was RMB1.57 trillion, the largest amount
among Chinese banks.

Modern governance mechanisms were established to solidify the foundation for sustainability

In 2016, we continued to enhance corporate governance and embrace best governance practices to enable sound decision-making,
strong execution and effective oversight. Our Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and Executive Management performed their
respective duties and work collaboratively to drive forward the Bank's reform and development. Our targeted subsidiary reform made
steady and solid achievements, enabling the Bank to better leverage the synergies among different business lines. We continued
to diversify our funding sources as well as means and methods to ensure sufficient funding for business development, and hit a
record high in raising RMB and foreign currency-denominated funds. We reached out to government agencies, local governments
and strategic customers, and conducted intensive research and planning. We placed great emphasis on risk management as we
continued to foster a risk culture, strengthen risk management accountability and raise risk awareness among our staff. As part
of our ongoing efforts to improve the group-wide risk control, we designed and implemented the accountability mechanism for
risk management. We monitored closely high-risk borrowers and projects as we improved the efficiency and effectiveness of risk
prevention and mitigation. We also increased our internal audit capability and further improved the effectiveness of audit oversight.

Thanks to the concerted efforts of all CDB staff, we were able to steadily improve our performance. At the end of 2016, our total
assets amounted to RMB14.3 trillion and NPL ratio remained below 1% for the 47th consecutive quarter, a proud record both
at home and abroad. None of these achievements would have been possible without the support of China’s central and local
governments, government agencies, shareholders, clients countless individuals and, of course, the hard work of all CDB staff, to
whom | feel deeply grateful.

2017 is a decisive year for China’s 13th Five-Year Plan, a year for the country to deepen the supply-side structural reform and one
for the Bank to explore new solutions to support national strategies. We will pursue a proactive yet prudent approach and support
China’s supply-side structural reform in keeping with the new development guidelines. Following the new Articles of Association, we
will make greater contribution to China’s long-term social and economic development, with a stronger sense of responsibility and in
an innovative spirit.



12

/ /

M2 17

Zheng Zhijie
President

PN




f7K¥& / PRESIDENT’'S REPORT / 13

1TIKELEY

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

2016, AARITNERMEREFSREK, MRS HELEMNE QMR E, FLLEINRUBE, FHT52
HEEER, "=HE REKAIN, RKBNKXERYBIIERA. HE2016FERE~ BE14.3F127T,
REREFMI0.3FZTT: FREFHNEK0.88%; BAAF EE11.57%,; £F4F)81,097127t, ROA 0.81%, ROE
9.82%, IMRERFHEEAREBFTHELRENGE—.
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G E R IRE NIRL TR E
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T TEAEE. BAET . HE NASME N E S, R RSN 595 25T, FUR X% . K
R A BRI S 7250258 KFI RS 1127, RH K SN BR R, RAMIEE S HK58012 7T . B
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IR BEERENIA R RIS AR I T3¢ L BE K2, 36812 T
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RF3153127t, KUMR AR RN F RFFF. MIRMEBR ARG, KA SRB WA BUAR
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HIHE L MR, Bi i T BUFFT R R TR i .

RIEMA P X BUS R £ REEH

REESEARXRAL, LEHREVRR BAOXFHEHMARBE, £ F R ER, 72527t R
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MEMYAR, U +=R2" RGEURAAYAENR, MFERAXE. TUMEBEFAALY, RANTFRERL
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RUFRARMERAMNR LR

TeE-RHEHTANNE ARKASEELENE EFHRFEFHSEIR. B SRR IR REKINNE
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20164, FR|ITEIT "+=1" REFB. XRERFTALEM L. SHEAN. B HENER. £t 3
RESHEEEREHRRATRTIRORE ) BKBMKRXD . IHFERRTEARNEFAPEARTHETR

2017, FRBITRZRRBPRHETLELER RANRNFRXRES #—TLEFRUSRAENER #
HEMTEFT LI AN, ARUHEENEWH N ENEEERNRESEH T

In 2016, the Bank vigorously implemented China’s economic and financial policies to support the supply-side structural reform, and
bolstered our management and operations by deepening reform. We also delivered our Three-Step Reform Strategy and raised our
performance. At the end of 2016, we had total assets of RMB14.3 trillion, and a balance of loans of RMB10.3 trillion. CDB has not
only contributed to China’s social and economic development, but also operated as a highly sustainable bank, with an NPL ratio of
0.88%, a capital adequacy ratio of 11.57%, a net profit of RMB109.7 billion, ROA of 0.81% and ROE of 9.82%.

Aligning our operations with the national priority to trim overcapacity, cut oversupply, deleverage, reduce
corporate costs, and shore up weak areas

We exercised strict control over new lending to overcapacity industries, and actively facilitated the mergers, acquisitions,
restructuring, transformation and upgrade of strong enterprises. By combining monetized relocation in urban renewal projects
with efforts to cut oversupply in the housing market, the Bank issued RMB543.5 billion loans for monetized relocation in urban
renewal. We also used our special funds to help enterprises optimize their funding structure. In order to reduce the funding costs for
enterprises, we cut our services fees. The total intermediary service fees we reduced or waived amounted to RMB3 billion. We also
strengthened our support to China’s weak areas including poverty alleviation, urban renewal, technological innovation, environmental
protection and infrastructure, so as to firm up the foundation for economic and social development.

Pooling resources to boost the real economy

By leveraging our advantage in medium- and long-term financing and investment, we facilitated the stable growth of the real economy,
delivering strong support to the key sectors and weak areas of the economy. RMB1.59 trillion loans were provided to new urbanization,
including urban rail transport, utility tunnels, sponge cities, and distinct and unique small towns. For other target areas, we issued
RMB172.5 billion of railway loans and RMB81.1 billion of water resources loans. To promote balanced regional development, we
provided RMB58.0 billion assistance loans to Xinjiang and RMB27.2 billion to regions with predominant Tibetan populations. As part of
our ongoing efforts to advance green and sustainable development, we provided RMB239.1 billion loans for environmental protection,
energy saving and emission reduction projects. In line with China’s innovation-driven development strategy, we launched pilot programs
to combine investments and loans to help technological start-ups and innovative enterprises, and provided RMB236.8 billion loans to
strategic emerging industries.

Providing financing and intellectual support for poverty alleviation

To help reduce poverty, we put intellectual support first, and established a set of rules and procedures. We provided targeted
funding to priority programs, such as relocation, infrastructure, industrial development and education. In 2016 alone, we provided a
total of RMB315.3 billion poverty alleviation loans, getting our poverty alleviation efforts to a good start. We set up the Poverty Relief
Program Finance Unit, dedicated for poverty alleviation efforts, and strengthened cooperation with other government agencies to
develop poverty alleviation policies. We continued to enhance relevant systems and mechanisms, and sent 183 financial experts to
villages to help with poverty alleviation efforts. By developing financing plans and organizing workshops, we intensified intellectual
support to targeted areas, and helped local governments win the battle against poverty.
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Serving as a major provider of financing for urban renewal

To carry out national development plans and meet people’s urgent needs, we remained at the forefront in supporting the urban renewal
efforts and issued RMB972.5 billion urban renewal loans in the past year. We expanded cooperation with government agencies
and increased engagement with local governments to provide integrated financial services. In light of local conditions, we adopted
monetized relocation solutions, helping the market absorb real estate oversupply while maintaining rigorous control over funding for
new houses. We also explored options for expanding the funding channels for urban renewal, and mobilized social funding through
various financial products, including syndicated loans and special asset-backed security products.

Focusing on the Belt and Road Initiative to advance international cooperation

With infrastructure connectivity, production capacity cooperation and economic and trade cooperation zones high on our agenda,
we vigorously expanded international cooperation and coordinated planning for major initiatives, including the Jakarta-Bandung
High-speed Railway and the HPC nuclear power plant. We continued to deepen cooperation with other member banks of Shanghai
Cooperation Organization Interbank Consortium, China-ASEAN Interbank Association, and BRICS Interbank Cooperation Mechanism,
hosted the Long-Term Investors Club (LTIC) Steering Committee meeting and the D20 Annual Conference in Beijing, and co-
sponsored with the World Bank the 2nd Investing in Africa Forum (IAF). At the end of 2016, the balance of our international loans
was an equivalent of USD277.9 billion.

Streamlining management to improve operational efficiency and performance

We strengthened planning for major regions, industries and strategic clients in line with the financing plans for the 13th Five-Year
Period, and conducted intensive research on how to improve access to fund, cut cost for businesses, and employ financial means
to support the real economy. We further improved our financing system and strengthened fund liquidity. In the past year, we issued
RMB1.5 trillion bonds on capital markets, USD6.5 billion foreign currency-denominated bonds, RMB30 billion tier-two capital bonds,
and completed our first ever overseas syndicated borrowing of GBP1.0 billion. By improving financial management and control, we
made solid progress in cutting costs and enhancing efficiency. Thanks to our efforts in optimising asset and liability management
and expanding our intermediary service portfolio, we received a net income of RMB12.3 billion from intermediary services. We also
strengthened our IT capability to better support operational management, and ensured zero loss in payment.

Deepening the reform of CDB subsidiaries to ensure greater synergy among different portfolios

We developed strategies tailored to each subsidiary to advance their reform, and leveraged the Group’s advantage in integrated
operations to better support China’s economic and social development. CDB Capital set up an investment-loan platform to support
technological start-ups and innovative enterprises. The National Integrated Circuit Industry Fund invested more than RMB30
billion. Strategic investors were introduced into CDB Securities. CDB Leasing went public on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The
China-Africa Development Fund completed its phase-three capital injection and the China-Portuguese Speaking Cooperation and
Development Fund its phase-two capital injection. Through these efforts, we enhanced the synergies within the Group as well as the
competitiveness of each subsidiary.

Preventing risks to ensure stable asset quality

By emphasizing the balance between growth and risk management, we continued to raise our risk awareness and cultivate our risk
culture. We further strengthened our group-wide risk management system and enhanced rules and mechanisms for determining risk
management accountability. In order to better respond to the risks, we improved risk warning and mitigation capabilities to ensure
sound asset quality. We also continued to strengthen internal audit capabilities to monitor key portfolios and help safeguard the
state-owned assets.

In 2016, we got off to a good start for the 13th Five-Year Period. None of the achievements could be accomplished without the
dedication of all the CDB staff. | , therefore, extend my heartfelt gratitude to all my colleagues, and to those who have always
supported us.

Looking into 2017, we will be prudent and forward-looking as always, play our role as a leading development finance institution, and
stay committed to supporting China’s supply-side structural reform and the national drive to build a moderately prosperous society.
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ATEECHESERIERERSRVMEZERETEON ESRSHE282S ) FEE ZMEEREFNESRIR.

The Bank’s Board of Supervisors are appointed in accordance with the State Council’s Provisional Regulations on the Board of Supervisors of
Key State-owned Financial Institutions (State Council Order No. 282) and other relevant laws and regulations, and report to the State Council.

EF BRCEERRFRIIER

PROFILES OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BRI BEK WOES 2 1955¢£09 8 2013404 3
Hu Huaibang Chairman, Executive Director M September 1955 April 2013
BzA BlESEK WiTES 3 19584£05H 20124E108
Zheng Zhijie Vice Chairman, Executive Director M May 1958 October 2012
BEE" WiTES 3 19624095

Zhou Qingyu Executive Director M September 1962

EER HEES 3 1962 12H

Lian Weiliang Government Agency Director M December 1962

SRR MEER % 1958406 5

Shi Yaobin Government Agency Director M June 1958

Yo% BEES 3 19674028

Li Chenggang Government Agency Director M February 1967

e BEES % 19564054

Zhang Xiaohui Government Agency Director F May 1956

Z28R) B ES 3 19584034 20144088
Li Shaogang Equity Director M March 1958 August 2014
WRE BANESR 5 19595124 201542058
Mi Jingping Equity Director M December 1959 May 2015
M@ R BNE= 3 1969406 B

Liu Xiangdong Equity Director M June 1969

X7 BNE=S 3 19624108

Liu Wanjiang Equity Director M October 1962

KR BANESR 5 19664035

Zhang Shenghui Equity Director M March 1966

fEER* B ES 3 196904 5

Chu Aiwu Equity Director M April 1969

*ERAMEFRESZE.

The qualifications of the new directors are subject to approval by the CBRC.
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ARERER R
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Rz T % 19584054 20124108
Zheng Zhijie President May 1958 October 2012
FH4E BT £ 19584E01 4 20114E01 8
Wang Yongsheng Executive Vice President M January 1958 January 2011
BAEE BliTi % 19624094 20164£07 A
Zhou Qingyu Executive Vice President M September 1962 July 2016
3K B E BT 3 19644108 20134098
Zhang Xuguang Executive Vice President M October 1964 September 2013
= R EIESRS Es 19684108 20164088
Cai Dong Executive Vice President M October 1968 August 2016

= LZEHIL
Tt Afimif % 1963406 A 20164128
Wang Yungui sl e e BFL Dt M June 1963 December 2016

Inspection Commission

R BEESWS 2 19624078 20084127
Chen Min Secretary of the Board of Directors M July 1962 December 2008
a3 EEREE 5 19574 07H 20144017
Yang Wengqi Chief Risk Officer M July 1957 January 2014

EE SRAEEETHER
CHANGES TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
EETHEN

Changes to the Board of Directors
RR016FESRMAEN(ERARRITER), 27X
BREFESHT T HNE, RESRMAE, TR WA,
BEE ERR. LER. TN KEE FAN WRFE.
MEE NHL kESR. FERIEEATES. ERE.
E#E BgEE AR FALAHFIEESEATERTES.
BN ERBEERATRIERTES.

In accordance with the Bank's Articles of Association approved by
the State Council in 2016, the Bank made changes to its Board of
Directors. With the approval of the State Council, Hu Huaibang, Zheng
Zhijie, Zhou Qingyu, Lian Weiliang, Shi Yaobin, Li Chenggang, Zhang
Xiaohui, Li Shaogang, Mi Jingping, Liu Xiangdong, Liu Wanjiang,
Zhang Shenghui and Chu Aiwu serve as directors of the Bank. Zhang

Shude, Pang Jiying, Huang Weijia, Huang Hao and Yin Chun no
longer served as non-executive directors of the Bank. Chen Xiaoyun

no longer served as independent non-executive director of the Bank.
BETHER

Changes to the Board of Supervisors
RB2O16FESRMAENCERFRRTER), REF.
=18 N A ERBEEATE

In accordance with the Bank'’s Articles of Association approved by the

State Council in 2016, Leng Xiangyang, Li Fu, Hu Xiaoming and Hu
Hongzhuan no longer served as supervisors of the Bank.

SREEEREHENR

Changes to the Executive Management
BRAFTEFER016FEN RS WHIWBEHKRESRK
A ATREZZBICABEEELRTEITK.
BRATERER016FELRSWHINBEHKRERRK
A BRIEEARTRIITK,

H2016F 1282, ErFEEATLERIL.

KITRETK=RA. TE#D 582016558 . 201746
BARBEEARTEITK.

As discussed at the fourth meeting of the Board of Directors in
2016 and approved by the CBRC, Zhou Qingyu, former Secretary of

the CPC Discipline Inspection Commission at CDB, was appointed
executive vice president of the Bank.

>

As discussed at the fifth meeting of the Board of Directors in 2016
and approved by the CBRC, Cai Dong was appointed executive vice
president of the Bank.

Wang Yungui serves as Secretary of the CPC Discipline Inspection
Commission at CDB starting from December 2016.

Former executive vice presidents Yuan Li and Ding Xianggun no
longer served as executive vice presidents of the Bank starting from
May 2016 and June 2017 respectively.

RT
STAFF
B E2016FE R AFTHH R T8,939A, HF98%H 7 T
BARERM EZN, 65%NATHENRERIMNEZER.

At the end of 2016, the Bank had a staff of 8,939 people, of whom, 98% held
a bachelor’s degree or higher, and 65% held a master’s degree or higher.
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N E)RIE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2016%F , ATERRESHRMENRULEDNZEM(ERARROTER)AEXRER, THRAEANGE, MERERNZE H
TEH. BEEERONRRGENS A THELR.

In 2016, in accordance with the CDB Reform Plan and CDB's Articles of Association approved by the State Council, the Bank continued to
improve its corporate governance, and established modern governance mechanisms to facilitate the Bank’s reform and development through
effective decision-making, execution and oversight.

BZRIFS

SHAREHOLDERS
BE2016FER, ATRERFERNALLIERL T

CDB's shareholders and their shareholdings by the end of 2016 are shown as follows:

W AR

Ministry of Finance Sigeao
FRICEBRAARFELE 34.68%
Central Huijin Investment Ltd. e
AT AT & AR KA T 7 199,
Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. e
cEHSREESEES 1 59%
National Council for Social Security Fund o
#it 9

Total 100.00%

WEEBAESRAMRB] RERETEVBK . MHRBEKSE. MBUEES TENRIIRERT,
FRLERABTRFAELIRZRE(PTEARKTNEADE)AERHARINEFTRA LS, RIEFEESREN, UH
AMARRFERKENEFEREREVTHEEAANFMBTHEANS, KAEE SR A~ REREE.
BAARRAFLEARTELDZRE(FEARKTNEAVEIHEFINLCEERERRINERFTELS, TENE
BHSNIE . RN G B RRRANURA-ZAEE RAEE.
FEHSREESEERECEASREESHNERZENN, AESHRERFLEN AESKREENS HEXE
ShrEESRRERNBIINEE.

The Ministry of Finance (MOF) is under the State Council, responsible for managing fiscal revenue and expenditure, formulating fiscal and tax
policies and exercising fiscal supervision.

Hl

Central Huijin Investment (Huijin) is a wholly state-owned limited liability company incorporated in accordance with the Company law of the
People’s Republic of China. As authorized by the State Council, it represents the government as an investor in key state-owned financial

institutions, and in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, helps preserve and increase the value of state-owned financial assets.
Buttonwood Investment Holding Company (BIH) is a limited liability company incorporated in accordance with the Company Law of the

People’s Republic of China. It is solely funded by the State Administration of Foreign Exchange, and mainly focuses on investments in domestic
and overseas projects, equity investments, debt investments, fund investments, loan investments, and asset management and investments.

The National Council for Social Security Fund (NCSSF) is the operation arm of the National Social Security Fund, and is also directly under the
leadership of the State Council, as well as under the supervision of the State Council or its authorized agencies.
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CHANGES TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

RRESEEEMEN(ERFRRITER), ATRASEEH#TTIHE. 201788 ATERSHT T HE, BMEXK
ARUEZ WEB. 50 ARRTFBEATASEIRZESR. ATEFNTEEAYNHBLSRZR. HIT
REANE AN AERZEFTAEERARETEANGENEER. WER. ATEESHISRERAEN. BFESBNT
EF(REEK). /W ZEFN6RRNES. EFKAANBIERE BESTKABINEE NWTESERE. AR,
MzAR BEE HEEFHERLARAEZ VBB, B5H. ARRTHERM BBENTAEL, 845 E4ER. 28
WOERN KRR RNEFTHRREMER, B85 FAR BT MER WAL KES #HER.EFUB . KE.

ATEEEHAREEREENIINKESES AERSHERE(EEERSRIMEERETRONESRSHE2825)F
ERECENZAREFNESKRIER.

In accordance with the Bank's Articles of Association approved by the State Council, changes were made to the governance structure of the Bank.
In August 2017, the Board of Directors was expanded to include officials from government agencies including the National Development and Reform
Commission (NDRC), Ministry of Finance (MOF), Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM), and People’s Bank of China (PBOC) as government agency
directors. These directors act as coordinators in the making and implementation of major decisions while the Board takes charge of the Bank's
strategic planning and overall business development policies. The new Board has 13 members, comprising three executive directors (including the
Chairman), four government agency directors and six equity directors. The Board is chaired by Hu Huaibang, with Zheng Zhijie as Vice Chairman; the
executive directors are Hu Huaibang, Zheng Zhijie and Zhou Qingyu. The NDRC, MOF, MOFCOM and PBOC each appoint one director, namely Lian
Weiliang, Shi Yaobin, Li Chenggang and Zhang Xiaohui; and the shareholders appoint the equity directors, including Li Shaogang, Mi Jingping, Liu
Xiangdong, Liu Wanjiang, Zhang Shenghui and Chu Aiwu. The secretary of the Board is Chen Min.

The Bank’s Board of Supervisors was transformed from an internal Supervisory body into one comprising dispatched supervisors. Each of
them is selected as per the State Council’s Provisional Regulations on the Board of Supervisors of Key State-owned Financial Institutions (State
Council Order No. 282), and reports to the State Council.

2016 F A Al BEER R

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE IN 2016

20166, KR BFREER TR, WHBEAR2K. EREFES L HWBL2015EEYUERY . 20165 EMSHE.
BA2016E 2 TESH. EEL LIRS, BEL THRESORNE, ERABREAS L, SEL R FHERNRN
Ttk 217 - AAATREIANE.

20165, ATEFR RN REF XM ERATIEMER, FURF AR KE I FIKFE, LI T RS E R EXRK
HEMBAMERRHAESE — EFBAEFRSWOR, WILBET2016FEMEHE . 2015FEMFRE . MILKR
SREVR RUZHAKRERL BITEFESZER. RTRAMLIINTREFFMUE, BAEELTNERARTEZW
188, HBEHEAESRERINTNE, EHRRMSET. NEEE. AEEN. SMBEITSFHELILR. LLEHTR
RITRALE, EI(ERFRROTEENRCESRAE, NI KASHBUR, EHTASNE, TRTRESRN
MEML, RERYARBTLESERAY, REVSLERAVEERARFERNLE & HNEX " =LK F5.
MAMNMAXBE. KRAFR. WE X" —H 8 FERIAMES AT, #— DB RENS, FELL
RENFNEF BREZZACEE. NBREFRER, TXSEERNE AARBEERETNERASETRFAHER.
KELAEMYSHARETREF . RSBER/TEN . ENRTHBACEEE N NP ENFENENZE Bir, AR
RSNASN R ITIT ), HERT 2R AATR REVSARTE. TERREETE, ERLNEEEFTER.
HAERBEHEENZ E—PREREER, RN ITHEKS, IS8T MBI,

2016%F , AATTERBITH, ATEESEANREESRERATER WEERTEERR. 2FBFEEEZEW
SR, HWNBEIATEECNSEERERAMR2015FERRIRITNERL . 20156FEMFIRE . 2016 FEMFHE.
BESTHEREFI7TIOLE,

In 2016, the Bank held one annual general meeting and 2 ad hoc general meetings. In the annual general meeting, eight proposals were deliberated
and adopted, including the 2015 financial statements, 2016 financial budgets, the appointment of its external auditor for 2016, work reports of the
Board of Directors, and work report of the Board of Supervisors. In the ad hoc general meetings, four proposals were deliberated and adopted,
including the issuance of RMB and foreign currency-denominated bonds at home and abroad and the issuance of tier-two capital instruments.

In 2016, the Board of Directors focused on maximizing the role of development finance, improving its strategic decision-making capability, and
ensuring a good balance between serving national strategies, deepening reform and managing risks. In the past year, the Board held nine meetings,
during which 29 proposals were deliberated and adopted, including the 2016 financial budget, 2015 financial statement, the establishment of the
Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit and the Representative Office in Vientiane in the Laos, revision of the Articles of Associations of CDB Securities,
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as well as domestic and overseas issuances of Renminbi and foreign currency-denominated bonds. The Board's special committees held 15
meetings, adopting and submitting 11 proposals to the Board, regularly hearing reports on the Bank’s financial operations, risk management,
internal control and compliance, and external audit. The Bank made solid progress in deepening reform, securing the approval of CDB's Articles
of Association by the State Council, setting up the Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit, and promoting the reform of its subsidiaries. With firm
commitment to its role as a development finance institution, the Bank works diligently on business development planning to ensure that its business
development plans align with national development needs. As part of its efforts to implement national priorities, namely, timming overcapacity,
cutting oversupply, deleveraging, reducing costs, and shoring up weak areas, CDB bolstered its support in key areas and weak sectors, including
urban renewal, poverty alleviation, the basic and pillar industries, and the Belt and Road Initiative. Further progress was made in optimizing the
Bank’s governance and decision-making mechanisms, so as to ensure the Board's compliance with the rules and regulations. In addition, the Board
continued to improve its decision-making mechanisms and procedures to ensure all proposals are developed and deliberated in accordance with
rules. Sound decision-making was strengthened by improving the capabilities of the Executive Management and leveraging the role of the experts
on special committees. The Board did research on key areas and business portfolios to perform its due responsibilities. CDB continued to improve
management capabilities, prudently planned the annual budget and business objectives, and approved the issuance of RMB and foreign currency-
denominated bonds at home and abroad and tier-two capital instruments to meet the needs for business development. In terms of risk management,
the Board continued to improve the rules and procedures and worked towards a risk accountability mechanism. The Board also adopted rules and
measures to enhance the internal control system. By increasing interactions and communications with the external auditor, the audit has become
more targeted and effective.

In 2016, before the revision of the Bank’s Articles of Association, the Board of Supervisors, as an internal supervisory board, fulfilled its supervisory
duties in strict compliance with the Articles of Association to. The Board of Supervisors held three meetings, and deliberated and approved 17
proposals including the 2015 performance assessments of the Board of Directors and Executive Management, the 2015 annual financial report,
the 2016 annual financial budget, and the work report of the Board of Supervisors.

& Frli 0] = R &
INTERNATIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

ARBEGAE, BRER—AFEMESRIE, AT F199EM2 7T EHFMIZERS, AERER. §RMERRM
FATHN BEBA RS gHBXONEFREANLEFEMEHRER & BEATERARER RIEH# T,
ARTRREBNEEEEREEBTEIN.

2016 7R ATE1VTREFRNHDZASSWEILRBA SWBESHARTEZFemESE FAMtERERSHES
MEMMIETNEMSERFWERTT ZARNRY, ABBFERELRREC. #—PREFLAUERIERETE
ERHEIR,

The International Advisory Council (the Council) was set up in 1999 to broaden the Bank’s global vision and support its efforts to become a world-class
development finance institution. With world-renowned leaders in the political, business and academic communities, the Council convenes once a year

to brainstorm on economic and financial developments both in China and across the world, share insights on the CDB'’s reform and development, and
provide recommendations on its development strategies and management.

The Council held its 17th meeting in July 2016 in Beijing. In-depth discussions were held on issues including the economic and financial landscapes
in China and across the world, and the role of development finance in the supply-side structural reform. Members of the Council reached common
understandings on increasing the confidence in China’s reform and development and further leveraging the role of development finance.

==
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INTERNAL AUDIT

RR(ERARBHTER), ARROTATFITBIRAARTABDERTRATFRELE, ABEITBIEIEESMNIE
5. 201656, ATRERFSEREIE. BABEKES, ARMAXMERK. KATRREF T, RIRESHITERIBEK
Hit. EXREXIER BRANKREESEMERKTE, FRAREFEE . RS SNCEAR ZINEE REREE.
ITERIR T R RIBIMUEETT, N EA R, IRERFAS AT LE, FRARZFRERIT, BUFEA
E, RHASTHHEEANREER. AFZEMSSR, BT EE . MA@ EY, #ahRFAEEKTE, TEHIT
FIERR, IRHITREERE, AT ARED, IRIERG IR, BATARFITKE,

In accordance with CDB's Articles of Association, the staff and director of the internal audit department report to the Board of Directors, and work
under the guidance and oversight of the Board of Supervisors. In 2016, in line with the Bank’s commitment to national strategies and policies, the
internal audit department audited the Bank's urban renewal loans and poverty alleviation loans, in cooperation with the National Audit Office’s to
ensure stable economic growth in China, and conducted special audits on NPL disposals, commercial paper portfolio, foreign exchange loans,
authority delegation, anti-money laundering, IT infrastructure, and overseas operations. The internal audit department facilitated coordination
within the group and strengthened the subsidiaries” audit capability. The Bank also conducted strict audits on economic responsibility to enforce
accountability. Reports from the public were accepted to subject the Bank’s operations to public supervision. Problems identified through audits

were addressed to improve management. The audit mechanism have been improved to ensure the audit quality; and the audit team have been
restructured to conduct off-site and better audits.
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20164, ATTINERMEREMNBER, MRSHEMEMEREATEL RIBK. BAEHW ERE RUBAEXIEX
R, REVERISEF, THERKRMBN 8 Nt — 51858, FHE &KX (ROA)0.81%, FIH RN & i X
(ROE)9.82%,
In 2016, the Bank rigorously implemented national policies, supported the supply-side structural reform and facilitated China’s efforts to ensure
stable growth, restructure the economy, and improve people’s livelihood. In the meanwhile, the Bank also achieved major breakthroughs in its reform,

improved its business performance, and further strengthened its sustainability and risk resilience. Thanks to these efforts, the Bank reported a return
on asset (ROA) of 0.81% and a return on equity (ROE) of 9.82%.

) 78 53

PROFIT ANALYSIS

S Z B R
Income and Expenses
MEATHESLE
n RMB or %
#ng%léi]t'}ig Profit 111,253 131,416 (20,163) (15.34%)
A ﬁjét%\lﬁgg;t Income 136,124 158,357 (22,2833) (14.04%)
?ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁé;%%)\ 13,151 12,953 198 1.53%
ee and Commission Income, net
?f\;fsqf(nﬁm Income 5,590 25,428 (19,838) (78.02%)
éﬁt@%} G?fs%osseg) (8,000) (8.951) 951 (10.62%)
;E)fg?gj?fiExchange Gains/(Losses) B 56,335 13,459 23.89%
g%frﬁgiﬁﬁax and Surcharges (11,102) (27,971) 16,869 (60.31%)
ﬁj:aﬁiri]ﬁeﬁgfosses on Assets (82,770) (72,698) (10,072) 13.85%
éke%rjezriajé;%fAdministrative Expenses (12,125) (11,848) (277) 2.34%
cﬁ)tﬁjr%i?nﬁ)\net 591 (189) 780 (412.70%)
Nﬁe%klfltﬁqu}grgigiI)ncome/(Losses) 29,494 3,837 25,657 668.67%
fﬁﬁr?eﬁiri Expense (31,080) (32,465) 1,385 (4.27%)
;I\l%e*tugilj'ofit 109,667 102,788 6,879 6.69%
iitﬁ:ﬁf;:&/ffeige Assets 0.81% 0.90% (0.09%) (10.00%)
FERRR i Wi 9.82% 11.74% (1.92%) (16.35%)

Return on Average Equity
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2016%F, ATEREV SRS EK, £EXIEFE1,096.67{27T, FLLIEKE.69%, FI R SFWRARKITREENRAR
B, EERIAMNBFKANS61.24{2T, REZRETN, TR FRARLLREK14.04%; EARTHETAERE LR
M FE LB & 134.59127T. 20164, ATRGEHBERESEL S B AMNCLTESRIR, 80X HCERXE .

In 2016, the Bank continued its steady growth in profitability, with an operating profit of RMB109,667 million, up 6.69 % from the previous year.
As the largest source of income, net interest income of the year was RMB136,124 million, down 14.04% from the previous year due to the
shrinking interest spread. Foreign exchange gains increased by RMB13.459 billion from the previous year, following the significant depreciation
of RMB against the US dollar. As the Bank continued to expand its international business in 2016, it employed foreign exchange derivatives to
hedge against part of the currency risks.

ERRFMARARRAMRENFRLER

Interest-bearing Assets, Interest-bearing Liabilities and Changes in Average Interest Rates

2016 2015 T +/(-)
FHRER FlZE FHRER ES S RER i ES
Average Interest Average Interest Average Interest
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate

ARTEATHESLL
Million RMB or %

ERH>

Interest-bearing Assets

R RR AT F R E ALK

Balance with Central Bank and Other Financial 1,024,582 1.96% 1,271,249 1.78% (246,667) 0.18%
Institutions
HHE S 175,617 2.10% 50,045 2.43% 125,572 (0.33%)

Due from Other Banks

INEESRA R HM
Securities Purchased under Resale Agreements 930,839 2.51% 729,280 2.87% 201,559 (0.36%)
and Others

RGN

Loans and Advances

BHERA

Debt Investment

9,629,459 4.40% 8,533,679 5.25% 1,095,780 (0.85%)

949,284 3.16% 610,675 1.68% 338,609 1.48%

A
-Flo.g| 12,709,781 3.94% 11,194,928 4.50% 1,514,853 (0.56%)

FRRA%
Interest-bearing Liabilities

(500 K% F At S RAALAE 77 UK T

Deposits from Other Financial Institutions 1,885,602 izt 1,311,243 3.03% 574,359 (0.41%)
= BUS A H th R (AR
Borrowings from Governments and Other 360,576 2.26% 447,563 2.67% (86,987) (0.41%)
Financial Institutions

Ed
I?e%ﬁi?s\ 2,065,587 0.58% 1,303,643 0.79% 761,944 (0.21%)
Deeftggﬁcﬁ%e?fffed @l 7,694,710 3.82% 6,693,282 4.16% 1,001,428 (0.34%)
Ao 61,780 2.80% 76,144 5.53% 14,364 2.73%
Others : 807 , 53% (14,364) (2.73%)
it
Total 12,068,256 3.03% 9,831,874 3.51% 2,236,382 (0.48%)
A=
FRE - 1.07% - 1.41% - (0.34%)

Net Interest Margin
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FINANCIAL CONDITION ANALYSIS

B E2016F K, R1TH = 2 51143,405.001Z 7T, B LB 13.64%, WRBAFTHZOE =, 2016FE R A M TR K EK
#E98,941.73{25T . FILL1EK11.60%, Hh, AR M RFFH81,107.21{2 7T, BLLIBK12.80%, ShH R FFITEA
RM17,834.521Z5T, FIEL1E1K6.48%.

HE2016FEF, ATRMKATI31,777.80{27C, B K1410%. FEEATETENGERE, 2016EFXELTHE
SAF 5 4%178,985.2112 7T, RELIEK7.32%, b A 1EEY59.94%.,

As of the end of 2016, the Bank’s total assets amounted to RMB14,340,500 million, up 13.64% from the previous year. As the core assets of
the Bank, net loans and advances amounted to RMB9,894,173 million, up 11.60% from the previous year, including a net balance of Renminbi
loans of RMB8,110,721 million and a net balance of foreign currency-denominated loans of RMB1,783,452 million, up 12.80% and 6.48%
respectively from the previous year.

As of the end of 2016, the Bank’s total liabilities amounted to RMB13,177,780 million, up 14.10% from the previous year. As the principal source
of its funding, the balance of its debt securities at the year end was RMB7,898,521 million, up 7.32% from the previous year and representing
59.94% of the total liabilities.

W SR IR

Financial Position

AP 14,340,500 12,619,675 1,720,825 13.64%
Total Assets
W& K7 IRATR B LRI
Cash, Balances with the Central Bank 962,322 860,656 101,666 11.81%
and Other Financial Institutions
S M A e T2 Gy
RIBETER B AR 9,894,173 8,865,360 1,028,813 11.60%
Loans and Advances
I35 2 » 2,384,078 1,212,439 1,171,639 96.63%
Investment Securities
Hith 5
Others 1,099,927 1,681,220 (581,293) (34.58%)
P
ﬁﬁ”ﬁ - 13,177,780 11,549,418 1,628,362 14.10%
Total Liabilities
s o g Ap ST S
ERARE LSRN 7,898,521 7,359,515 539,006 7.32%
Debt Securities Issued, Gross
H . REHESE o
Subordinated Debt Securities Issued aABERY Ha iy (e (12.71%)
] = 4 By :H:#
I“Jﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁf@%mﬁm’@{aﬂ\ ) ) — 361,864 361,197 667 0.18%
Borrowings from Governments and Financial Institutions
ERIECS ERTWE-IRECE 5
Due to Other Banks and Customers SESUEE Sz L{EE0AIES SAtiEets
At 526,512 468,289 58,223 12.43%
Others
BHEM ST 5
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,162,720 1,070,257 92,463 8.64%
B AR
Share Capital 421,248 421,248 - -
AN FIF T 4 /N FD
AERRAERARN 283,122 262,600 20,522 7.81%
Capital Reserve and Surplus Reserve
_%N@;ﬁé . 186,732 147,064 39,668 26.97%
General Risk Provisions
ROBHBFE M 5
Undistributed Profit and Other Equity 204 2iAiz 7 {oez 7.803%
7> ¥ B £
D BB 21,174 5,933 15,241 256.89%

Minority Interests
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ASSET QUALITY

20165, XERFERNZFeREHTW, EARTUYFARIREEEEFR LA, ATHEXERNE &~ RE S EREF
RE, RITAREARIE0.88%, LLFEMN EF0.07MNE D =, 20165 IR FHBEA£822.01127T, FRKREE411%,
EEFR EFHOANE D =, Bt MG aE hft—H sk,

Despite the increase of non-performing loans among Chinese banks as a result of the economic and financial conditions at home and
abroad, CDB maintained stable asset quality, reporting an NPL ratio of 0.88%, 0.07 percentage point higher than at the beginning of
2016. In the past year, the Bank also made provisions of RMB82,201 million for loan losses, with an allowance for loan losses ratio of

4.11%, 0.4 percentage point higher than that in the beginning of 2016. This put the Bank at a stronger position to strengthen risk control
and mitigation capability.

HEREBBRE

Quality of Loan Assets

Stk 17 3,2k
SBREBRRE 10,318,147 9,206,949 1,111,198
Total Loans and Advances

=R
R RO AR 90,602 74,335 16,267
Non-Performing Loan Balance
TRERE o 9 9
Non-Performing Loan Ratio 0.88% 0-81% 0.07%
A by b oy

SRR A 423,974 341,589 82,385

Allowance for Loan Impairment
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B ESE

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

20165, KT R RIBS 5|9, MRSHAEMEMHERENTE, B
Rz Rt 2ER, BERUNERUIZRRS ER KA EE N FIKE,
EOREFRMESRINEMER, TaED BERN, MANE S OUE
MEFRTNIFNE, RAZFTHEFERRRR,

In 2016, in an overall strategy under the new development approach that balanced
stability and growth and focused on promoting the supply-side structural reform, CDB
continued to deepen its reform, improve its capability to facilitate the national strategies,
bring its full strength as a development finance institution to bear, and deliver active
and precise supports, as the Bank increased its efforts in supporting the key areas
and weak sectors and contributing to the sustainable and robust economic and social
development of China.

YHEXEATE, RFEFERERE
SUPPORTING MAJOR PROJECTS AND SOUND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT OF CHINA

20165, AITHRASHMERES IFEAREXRZRAYSTE LK, K
REERER . NBE . KT BNFERMERMB TR, (RHLBEFRE.

In 2016, the Bank combined funding and expertise to support China’s major construction
plans and project implementation, meet the funding needs of key sectors, including

railways, roads, water resources and electric power, so as to promote the growth of the
real economy.

£k E& RAILWAYS

KFUZTHERREFR FRIXFERESHESRRINE, 2EAK
BRERYER1, 7251270, RSB IR 5 51,00012 T, EA B THIEE ML
B BB LR ER K OSKETE  tREFLHKERE . &
FEBTSEREKE (AR SWMA. BE2016ERATHRE TV RRE
72961270, B &R E L E AL,

By diversifying financial means and methods, the Bank provided RMB172.5 billion
railway loans and underwrote RMB100 billion railway bonds during the past year.
The Bank remained a strong supporter for China’s major railway projects, including
the intercity railway between Xintang and Guangzhou North, the Beijing-Zhangjiakou
Railway, Beijing-Tangshan Railway, and Guiyang-Nanning High-Speed Railway (Guangxi
section). The Bank was the largest lender in the financial sector to the railway industry
with a loan balance of RMB729.6 billion at the end of 2016.




> FEKIDERPHRBEEELE (MR KEBRE
The Newly-constructed Changsha-Kunming Passenger
Line (Guizhou section)

ZMEEAPFREEEEELNAR, SRERE " /A\H/\#E"
MEFTHRZ— thRREATSEP ERBXPKEER
ZMFEE MMRXEEE REAERMXELTLARES
EEE Y, TIHZBKR680ZT, ATRIERKI501ZTT, &
e R F2016E R AKR36.612TT.

3 e — :—-_'::-".__ -_" i ««_ —A-major component of China’s railway network and a thoroughfare
R i ' that connects Southwest China to Central China and Eastern China,
'_‘ -::__:; == T this western section of the Shanghai-Kunming Passenger Line holds
i . S— ""'_"-"_.:’__: —— 8 great significance in promoting-regional cooperation and economic
— _'_":'_'I'-"" 2 5 - development in south-western areas. The total investment of RMB68 i,
e —— billion in the project includes=a loan commitment of RMB15 billion from
o - i - the Bank, and the loan balance was RMB3.66 billion at the end of 2016.
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@ & HIGHWAYS

RTRIBEHABEBEERCH, ANXBERERS
BB XREESEER. EFELMLKEN1,894127T, jJG75
EXREBYBYAIR. GSS1I3AEAIZEEMAERS T A K
B.HmEe R AR AARBERRSBENESHERAEGHE
(PPP) MBS E S BRERSRE. BIE2016FERKRITAEE
Tl BRERAF15,77012 5T,

The Bank encouraged innovation in funding and investment options for
highway construction as it provided strong support to key highway projects 1 894

and auxiliary facilities in the country. Last year, the Bank lent a total of y {27t
RMB189.4 billion in support of key projects, notably the expansion of the

Chongging-Zunyi section of the G75 highway, the Jiuzhaigou-Mianyang
section of the G8513 highway, and the PPP highway service project in Hunan.

EERMABERK

New highway loans: RMB189.4 billion

At the end of 2016, the balance of highway loans was RMB1,577 billion.

N RHERRSEAKIB
Guiyang-Weng’an Highway Project

ZMBENTEXEEWALY. TR ERRALEAFEERX, AEHMIRBEKNIAMEER LHEXEE

HIEE MR BRT. WA BRAB716{27T, AITRIETTG64.5(Z7T, B E2016F R TR E60.95(Z7T.

This highway will play a significant role in upgrading the regional highway network and harnessing resources along the Highway. Its
subproject, the Qingshuijiang Bridge, is the world’s largest single-span plate truss stiffening girder suspension bridge. For a total

investment of RMB8.716 billion, the Bank made a loan commitment of RMB6.45 billion and the loan balance was RMB6.095 billion at
the end of 2016.




/

N\ BEREXFERIETE
The Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge

ZMBERERSEAENAIMPHI=AMBXAENERZANTS BEEERITERNXBETIRE, Kk
RIEZBF I RAFMENNABZHBE., B E2016FERATRREMEZT.
This project is a major component in the national highway network plan for the Pearl River Delta Loop Line. As a critical section in the

bridge’s construction across the Lingding Sea, its completion will create a new highway transportation corridor that spans the east and
west banks of the Pearl River. At the end of 2016, the Bank’s loan balance in this project was RMB500 million.

E%Q k7| WATER RESOURCES
]

ATBERA. RAFLHERRS TR ERXFERE
RIKFILRE, MERFRAKEE R KEBRRNE . f/)ha
MREEFIME £ FRBUKH T2, BE2016F KK
FTARFAT L FER AR ES,09712 7T

The Bank employs multiple financial means and methods, including
loans and investments, to support major national water resources
projects as well as projects in safe drinking water in rural areas, the
risk prevention and reinforcement of unsafe reservoirs, and waterway
remediation and restoration projects. A total of RMB81.1 billion loans
were disbursed. At the end of 2016, the Bank’s balance of loans to the
water resources sector was RMB309.7 billion.

EERMBKFIGERK

New water resource loans: RMB81.1 billion

811 ux
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B 1 ELECTRIC POWER

KETRRRESEEELEEARE, X ESRE.H The Bank plays an active role in supporting China's energy structure
BEZLEEATNE EASKBERPNBRLE adjustments. The Bank financed major projects such as clean energy and

West-to-East Power Transmission Project, and also the construction of
R SRR T £ 7 3 5 H -
FEBERMBRT, XHEBARKDELE large hydropower bases in western regions under the precondition that the

B, EFERME N TRK31027T, HhEKE. environment is protected and the affected populations are properly resettled.
B EEEAET H A KB ER813/25C,  Cumulative drawdowns amounted to RMB131.0 billion, including RMB81.3

B E2016E KR ATE 747\ B2k & H8.2171Z billion of medium- and long-term loans for hydropower, nuclear power and other
ST S 5 A 1 67.4% clean power projects. At the end of 2016, the balance of loans to the electric
JC. JH /A BEUR A7,

power sector was RMB821.7 billion, of which 67.4% were clean energy loans.

> EETEEE— IR

Ningde Nuclear Power Plant, Fujian - Phase One

ZIMBARERMAERENEAKBEIEZ— N HACREENTHAES
ROPBEFREMEEEAETER N, 2016578 MBS HWAHATERK
Nzf7. T B 248 #E5331312T, KT RITRIERHK AR M80.44127T. £
314127, BE2016ER TR ARHART63.54127T. %£550.14{27%.

This is one of the major government-endorsed energy projects, and is crucial in meeting the
development needs of Fujian’s power market and improving the regional energy structure.
In July 2016, all four generator units became fully operational. This project requires a total
investment of RMB53.313 billion. The Bank committed cumulative loans of RMB8.044 billion
and USD314 million, with a loan balance of RMB6.354 billion and USD14 million by the end
of 2016.
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FOCUSING ON STRATEGIC PRIORITIES TO WIN THE UPHILL BATTLE AGAINST POVERTY ALLEVIATION

20164, RITINERME PR EFBX T
R B IR A Y RSB B A TR RER BT R TAE
SWEWH, R UARBEEKEAKNRR
BREGSNE, EERSKAT R T, ik
REMEW, @R KIER183HK A S/
TR AGITTR28TUA R B ML GRS, KPR
BRR MAMBHIFREBXFNE, Y

"SR AREE S BMREHE. P RR
AN (F) BERBEF (AN)" ABE, REF
MEXFRARENHT L, EERBBEERRA
£¥7%3,153127T.

In 2016, the Bank earnestly implemented the strategic plans and arrangements
of the CPC Central Committee and the State Council as well as the guidelines
adopted at the central work conference on poverty alleviation. The Bank set up
a poverty alleviation mission group headed by Chairman Hu Huaibang to lead
bank-wide poverty alleviation efforts. The Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit
was established for this purpose. We selected 183 financial experts to aid the
economically disadvantaged regions, developed 28 poverty alleviation plans and
pooled resources to step up support impoverished regions. We adopted targeted
approaches to poverty alleviation. We financed provincial programs for relocating
poor populations, county programs for infrastructure development, and village
programs for nurturing industrial development, and gave financial support for poor
students to pursue their studies. The cumulative drawdowns for poverty alleviation
loans amounted to RMB315.3 billion in the past year.

S E#ET RESETTLEMENT PROGRAMS FOR POVERTY ALLEVIATION

AOENEEFEMHSRERRE THER
MIER, B2 ERBFRIESH22ME (B
BX . HET) BYARKBBRRAFE, 3
TR ERBUF M E RS HMIXEIT T, R
ByE W BZRAZHHKAMTERSZIEN
#l, MSEReE BB EESIMRD. KD
2 E SR A MT T TR, &
WHXBEREN . £ ER ST RMITRER
B2 T, &% 5 IR 2 E KB 24,000
27T, BERAMNT HEMI R~ E A O F1253
EEZ SsPN

By leveraging the role of development finance in credit and market building, the
Bank assisted 22 provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities to set up
provincial-level investment and financing vehicles to aid poverty alleviation, and
facilitated the signing of government procurement agreements at the provincial
level. The Bank carried out intensive studies to establish a funding operation
mechanism for relocation programs at the provincial, municipal and county levels,
regulating the entire process of funding activities such as borrowing/lending,
utilization, monitoring and repayment. The Bank organized national workshops
and training courses on resettlement program investments and financing to
communicate relevant policies. A total of RMB31.1 billion resettlement loans were
provided in the past year, and the Bank's total loan commitments of over RMB400
billion are expected to benefit 9.11 million registered poor people. 2.53 million
people are expected to be resettled.

 EBERIRAKRERTHEMER
ES MR AMTHE
Resettlement of Banyan, a village in the
township of Wushi in Tu Autonomous
County, Qinghai

BN EBITRRAR R, #IR
HIBXEREREBEER N, KA THIZM
BiRftRa 51T,

This project is a major step towards Qinghai’
victory in the uphill battle against poverty, and
prosperity and stability of China’s ethnic minority

regions. The Bank provided a total funding of
RMB500 million.
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@ Ehlii% e INFRASTRUCTURE

ATBEMERXTEAMBSRESNE X
BUK, QI B RSSRITERFVA
G HREEBRMIFRABENNHER. AE
WKIBERFEMEERERRIF. 26
EHMBAEKRZEMZEERI5132T,
BEEAMBESRESAREBARAERME
MHE319ZTT.

As part of the Bank’s implementation of national
policies for pooling fiscal funds earmarked for
agriculture, rural areas and farmers, the Bank adopted
innovative measures to maximize the synergy of
fiscal funds and bank loans and provided strong
funding support for rural infrastructure in registered
impoverished villages, including roads and drinking
water projects for humans as well as livestock. The
Bank wrote RMB151.3 billion of infrastructure loans
for targeted poverty alleviation campaigns, including
RMB31.9 billion of rural infrastructure loans that
incorporated special fiscal funds.

A\ HiHEM2015 — 201655 £ H/MNRFHEZ IR E
Ecologically friendly and sustainable villages in Gannan
Prefecture, Gansu (2015-2016)

HEMNEHAE - BARANEREIANERAYESLESD
REX (RRHFFEX) TN, ZMEBEEMIT7E, TR
150N ESXHNRNER, BRARTEERAARER
R EANMEMRE. AHRERE. mLZHE B 2RRA
26.621Z7T, ERBEMIFREARAS5800/72570 A, KF77K
BRI18{ZTT, BE016FERRRAT2.4812T.

Gannan is the only prefecture of Gansu that has been incorporated as a
key ecological functional region (development- and exploration-restricted
areas) in the country’s master plan. This project aims to build 1,500 eco-
friendly and sustainable villages in one city and seven counties of Gannan,
focusing on housing for farmers and herdsmen as well as the infrastructure,
public facilities and industry upgrades of these villages. With a total
budgeted investment of RMB2.662 billion, the project is expected to benefit
about 25,000 registered poor people from around 5,800 households. The
Bank’s loan commitment amounted to RMB1.8 billion, with a loan balance
of RMB1.248 billion at the end of 2016.
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@ 7=k %3 POVERTY ALLEVIATION THROUGH INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

FOTEEREARAEZ BSHREAND. BRXRFRFEXBEESERARE G WIRABK, KERT( S HRIEKXR
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The Bank partnered with related ministries and departments, including the National Development and Reform Commission, the State Council
Leading Group Office of Poverty Alleviation and Development, and China National Tourism Administration, to formulate poverty alleviation
policies through promoting industry development. We jointly issued the Action Plan for Poverty Alleviation Programs to Promote Village Tourism
and established effective multilateral cooperation mechanisms, aiming to cultivate self-sustaining capabilities during poverty alleviation. Our
policies and solutions are tailored to local conditions and individual needs. The Bank focused on supporting the industry development after the
poverty-stricken populations are resettled, promoting and improving the business model that combines the management platform, the financing
platform, the guarantee platform, the public information platform and the credit enhancement agencies (the Four Platforms + Agencies model),
and carrying out pilot programs for converting poverty alleviation funding to loans, in order to sustain increase in income for poor villages and
households. In the past year, the Bank provided RMB27.7 billion industry-specific poverty alleviation loans to 146 poverty-stricken counties
across China, and benefited 157,000 registered poor people.

Vv ZHEBARSEETSLAR
Promotion of unique local industries in Shangluo City, Shaanxi
ATRMFEZERERBELSE, IFHEHFEFLRR THREBKNARAARARE . B E2016FERRIT
R WREARRATRBE LT, ZIFTEBISR RV R R EEH LR, FBAETRN4,384 7B,
In supporting the unique local industries of Shangluo City, the Bank tapped the local resources to help the impoverished areas

and population shed poverty. The total loans to Shangluo in 2016 exceeded RMB100 million, and these targeted loans boosted the
development of 15 leading enterprises and rural cooperatives in Shangluo, lifting 4,384 household out of poverty.

ST E N L T AT
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@ #B5$k% POVERTY ALLEVIATION THROUGH EDUCATION

N WFIEFFEENFEREREREITIHG
Contract signing for student loans in Yinan County, Linyi, Shandong.

KTMUESER. EER LM VENAZTE, KAFEH
BHRRIE BINEMRENRERER, 2ELXRBZEER
22912 BEEEH2 TSR, EX8I8H RERMEZELE,
HEPEBEMIFREFEBIEI00H A,

In order to improve people’s skills and capabilities to get employed or
start their own businesses, the Bank stepped up support for education
as part of its poverty alleviation efforts and worked hard to cut the
inter-generational transmission of poverty. Student loans written by
the Bank amounted to RMB22.9 billion and were extended to 8.98
million financially disadvantageous students in 2,711 higher education
institutions, including 1 million plus registered poor students.

EELRMBFERK

New student loans: RMB22.9 billion
229 5

BRFKERMEFE
extended to 8.98 million financially disadvantageous
students

898
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SUPPORTING URBAN RENEWAL AS A LEADING FINANCING PROVIDER

L E R IR P XSS R
New urban renewal loans: RMB972.5
billion

9,725

HERBPEER
helped improve the housing conditions
for more than 18 million households

ws 1,8005-
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B =hin R ER. SELXBM A X BE FR9,725(2 7T, Bl E2016F R A
TP X BGE WA F21,256{270, ERBIT1,8008 FHIAXER.

REAMARYESETURE. PRENGERRSHBRHERERSL
Bl 2 FRMETULERRS 4352, IHMENEFEEFBL0RE.
6,500 K, BAXHEHW =T HEER.
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R RALEMAREREFSEME.
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> TTFHIRRE XA XSS B

Urban renewal for subsided mining regions in Fushun, Liaoning

ZMBEARETARBXERERERKREIRSHER. TH 2K H2 12T, ATRMHETK14.831Z7T, TLEH R

FEREZMBHZERE.

This project secured the funds needed for relocation of residents in the perilous subsided regions. This project requires a total investment of
RMB2.21 billion. The Bank committed a funding of RMB1.483 billion loans. All residents affected were properly resettled.

39
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In 2016, the Bank continued to act as a major source of funding
for urban renewal, focusing on supporting key projects designed to
meet the urgent needs of the people, ensuring sufficient funding for
urban renewal and construction, and helping the real estate market
to destock as well as shore up weak areas. With an additional
RMB972.5 billion in 2016, the accumulated urban renewal loans
issued by the Bank amounted to RMB2,125.6 billion and helped
improve the housing conditions for more than 18 million households.

Monetized relocation programs for urban renewal. The Bank played
an active role in reducing housing oversupply by strictly controlling
funding to new resettlement projects in regions with a high level of
oversupply, and disbursing relocation loans of RMB543.5 billion to
enable the market to absorb more than 700,000 housing units, or 65
million square meters of floor space.

Supporting urban renewal projects in priority regions. With 65% of
its urban renewal loans directed to the mid-western and north-eastern
regions, the Bank focused on supporting key projects such as the
relocation of 6,141 households in the perilous subsided mining regions
of Fushun, Liaoning. In facilitating these renewal projects, the Bank
adopted a host of financing solutions, including government procurement
of services and PPP, and engaged in innovative pilot programs, such as
combining purchases and leases of housing units.

Expand the financing channels for urban renewal. The Bank plays
an active role in engaging other financial institutions as well as social
capitals to support urban renewal. The Bank’s efforts generated 106
syndication loans for urban renewal projects, and raised RMB45.1
billion from other financial institutions. Special securitized urban
renewal products injected RMB11.8 billion of social investments into
urban renewal projects.

N REMPAXBUETH

Urban renewal in Anhui

ZIMENBRLZBEEARAERREFEAE. XAEHT AR, RAMSATFREFEREX. BB 2R #E1,200127T.
RITARE TR, ERMTRK442{2T, ER19.6871 FRIKARE.
This project is a major step in resolving the housing difficulties of the needy populations across Anhui, improving the cities’ image and

promoting social equity. In this RMB120 billion project, the Bank committed RMB88.5 billion loans and disbursed RMB44.2 billion. The
project improved housing conditions for 196,800 low-income households.
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Phase Two of the PPP urban renewal project for the Suzhou Industrial Park
ZW B X BPPPERXHM A KBS, BB B8 E64.6{27T, AITRKIETHRE0ZIT, EXRTHRI1.51ZT, EX
WMAXER24345,

This is a PPP-financed project to support urban renewal. In this RMB6.46 billion project, the Bank committed RMB5.0 billion loans. The
cumulative drawdowns amounted to RMB1.151 billion, improving housing conditions for 2,434 households.
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SUPPORTING NEW URBANIZATION AND PROMOTING BALANCED REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

20164, ATINERMINE. £ZRREES, BFX " +=Z1" BERXHERARS KR, KNEH#PPP BUFMX RS FE
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Changsha Subway Line One in Hunan

,-1.-;||l::|"u-.11'-l'|.:!| |

ZU B KD HIER B %%, T 2%
H1419542 7T, & £20164F Kk AfT RE £ &N
61.291Z5¢.,

Subway Line One is a central line in Changsha's-railway
transport system. The Bank is a major 'supporter -of
the RMB14:195 billion project./At the end of:2016,-the
balance of the loan was RMB6.129 billion.
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-y = The Sponge €City Construction in Central Dongying City

ZIE AT TEBREH T A%, BE H AT (LK R
1 TR R 1 A 8910312 7T, AR ERREMLTT,
This -project will*redtice urbanzwafeflegging and improve its local saline/

alkaline water and soil environment. The ‘project has a total budget of
RMB8-903 billion, including a loan commitment of RMB6.7 billion from CDB.

In 2016, the Bank aligned its business with the guiding principles of balanced and inclusive development as well as the national strategy
for regional development in the 13th Five-Year Plan. It stepped up efforts in applying innovative methods, including PPP and government
procurement of services, to support new urbanization and balanced regional development.

New urbanization. The Bank is an active supporter of people-centered new urbanization. In 2016, the Bank strengthened its funding support
to urban rail transport, utility tunnels, sponge city and distinct and unique towns, mainly including utility tunnel construction in downtown
Guangzhou and in districts surrounding the new Xiang’an Airport in Xiamen, urban rail transport projects in Xi'an and Changsha, sponge city
construction in Changde, Wuhan and Dongying, and Qidu Town of Wujiang District in Suzhou and the fishery town of Zhoushan in Zhejiang,
among other distinct and unique/distinctive towns.
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Balanced regional development. In 2016, the Bank aligned its
strategies and operations with the 13th Five-Year Plan of local
governments, and developed provincial-level financing plans for 24
provinces and municipalities in the 13th Five-Year Plan Period and
cooperation plans for 70 key regions, aiming to leverage its financing
advantage to assist local governments to improve the feasibility
and operability of their plans. The Bank also conducted research on
regional development, which resulted in a considerable number of
province-specific and regional reports. The Bank maintained its strong
support for promoting the development of Central and West China
and reviving the old industrial bases in the Northeast, and increased
its funding to Xinjiang and Tibet. As part of its efforts to promote
balanced regional development, the Bank made RMB486.0 billion
loans to the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region, RMB886.4 billion loans to
the Yangtze River Economic Zone, and RMB100.4 billion loans to the
national level new areas.
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The National Reserve Forest Base Construction and Ecological
Poverty Alleviation Project (Phase One) in Guangxi

ATEFEMHEAFES, KETFABMKRIEBXATRLS, XH
SERE BEREEMRFARKRLMAWIE ., T AEREEMEDE
BRELATHKADE (—H) 2E2EE T EXEEREHERIE . X RE
EBxAMRE RETAURRREBEUBRAEBFEERX. B E20165F
REFTHERRRIMA0ZTT.,

The Bank is committed to a differentiated approach and effectively leverages local
resources in central / western and north-eastern regions to support modern agricultural
and forestry projects, including high-grade farmlands and national reserve forest bases.
The Guangxi National Reserve Forest Base and ecological poverty alleviation project
is China’s first national reserve forest base project and holds great significance for
safeguarding China’s forest resources and wood supply as well as for exploring viable
poverty alleviation solutions for farmers living in remote areas in Guangxi. The balance
of loans to this project at the end of 2016 was RMB4 billion.

{ MIEFHEEMERERARKRREERTA
Infrastructure and River Improvement Projects for the Ancient Town
of Nanxun, Zhejiang

B SR HA36.89127T, ARITRIE 2L, B E2016F R TR RH2
e,
The total budget of the project is RMB3.689 billion, and the Bank committed a loan

of RMB2.9 billion. At the end of 2016, the Bank’s balance of loans to the project was
RMB200 million.
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N EHKEM TEEERBPPPIR
The PPP Utility Tunnel Project in Changchun, Jilin

%I B X T REREAE . IR R MR AKTER
BETAN. TIHRBRAT7.38ZTT. KITKIEHRR61.78
27t B E2016 FE R TR KH8.26127T.

This project will play a huge role in saving energy and reducing
consumption of resources as well as modernizing the city’s
infrastructure. The Bank committed loans of RMB6.178 billion to the

RMB7.738 billion project. At the end of 2016, the balance of loans
was RMB826 million.

> BRI L& @A S — L —HT B
Phase One of the Urban-Rural Integration Project of
Qidu County of Wujiang District, Suzhou

ZI BRI CERI A L EA, F A E A £
SRARSE BERA/NEEMRER A FKRSFEEK
FEEE BY. BFNBBUNME ABLE . TE
BRFNGZT, RITRBETH12.9Z7T, B E2016F R IF
AR,

This project will build upon the existing industrial foundation of Qidu,
traditional Chinese cultural heritage and Taihu Lake’s sound ecological
environment. It aims to transform Qidu into an exquisite and liveable
county suitable for business and tourism through improving the local
infrastructure and public service facilities. In this RMB1.6 billion project,
the Bank made a funding commitment of RMB1.29 billion in loans, and
the balance at the end of 2016 was RMB300 million.
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SUPPORTING INDUSTRIAL UPGRADING AND GREEN DEVELOPMENT
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> ZERANERARTELRNBHFFLERRE
Offshore Wind Power BOT/managerial franchise Projects for China
Longyuan Power Group

ZWMBEM T RN VN RELFAR, AEARFNES. 3R
AT, WE BREN163127T, AfTRIETRI131{ZT, BLE20164F
RKEXRM211Z 7T,
These projects aim to adjust the local industrial structure, promote economic
development, and generate social, environmental and economic benefits. In this

RMB16.3 billion project, the Bank committed RMB13.1 billion loans, of which RMB2.1
billion had been disbursed at the end of 2016.
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In 2016, the Bank implemented the national innovation-driven and
green development strategies, and enhanced cooperation with
relevant government agencies and strategic clients to support
strategic emerging industries (SEls), including Internet Plus, cloud
computing, ocean engineering and equipment, integrated circuits,
and new energies, so as to support industrial upgrading and green
development.

Strategic Planning. The Bank worked together with relevant
government agencies in the formulation of and studies on major
national plans for strategic emerging industries, energy-saving and
environmental protection industry, and water efficiency, and conducted
studies on financing plans for strategic emerging industries in the 13th
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investments, the Bank provided solid support to a host of projects,
including Beijing Rechsand Ecological Environment Protection, Tianjin
Jiuri New Materials, Shanghai ZM Logistics, Rogrand of Wuhan, and
Huada Automotive Technology of Shaanxi. For a combined funding
of RMB196 million, RMB137 million had been made available. The
Bank thus took the lead in launching the pilot programs in China and
covering all target areas within the pilot programs.

Green credit. In 2016, the Bank made tremendous efforts to promote
green development, and increasing green lending to key areas,
including clean and renewable energy, green agriculture, green
transportation, and industrial energy and water conservation. At the end
of 2016, the balance of the Bank's green loans was RMB1,571.6 billion,
the Bank’s strong efforts resulted in energy saving equivalent to 52.52
million tons of standard coal, the emissions of carbon dioxide by 131.25
tons , nitrogen oxides by
850,000 tons, and save 29 n tons of
water, and 1

As part of its co
society, the Ba
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N ERRFAFE105REERABERR B RFMF(TFT-LCD) L B
The BOE 10.5G TFT-LCD Project
ZHNBBEXHRRABRERE—KI105RTFT-LCDAE =4 A THEFRE T W HNERFF M. ME A
RAB99ZTT, RITRERFR24.6{2% T, BE2016FERE R4 2{LETT,
The project has helped BOE to build the world’s first 10.5G TFT-LCD production line, and thus built the international profile of China’s

flat panel display industry. In this RMB39.9 billion project, the Bank committed funding support of USD2.46 billion in loans, and had
disbursed USD420 million at the end of 2016.

N KIFHRRERIEL 2R T EH#HF SBRFEB[RAF LR~ LUHBE—HIRE
Phase One of the 12-inch Advanced Semiconductor Memories Development and Industrialization Project of
Yangtze River Storage Technology

20164F, UBUNH G AR, BRAAVMCETHERFHFIME EE A RXFHAARK 20 B RHIEE&
ROBFERASHESUINE . KT E—H T EXIE K25 6{2% 7T,
In 2016, the national memory project, which is based on the Wuhan Xinxin Semiconductor Manufacturing Corporation (XMC), was

launched in the Wuhan East Lake High-tech Development Zone with a total investment of USD24 billion, the largest ever single high-
tech investment in Hubei. CDB has committed USD2.56 billion of funding support for the phase-one construction.
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The Beautiful Chinese Villages Project in Anji, Zhejiang

ZEEE PEEXWEN BRTY ZMELESERBINALHBER, WEERERMRE. EHESRK
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27T,

Anji is a pioneer in the Beautiful Chinese Villages project. This project will bring huge benefits to more than 110,000 local residents by
revamping local infrastructure and promoting environmental protection and ecotourism. The Bank had committed RMB2.78 billion of funding
support to the RMB3.5 billion project. The balance of loans was RMB200 million at the end of 2016.
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DEEPENING INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AND SUPPORTING THE BELT AND
ROAD INITIATIVE
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In 2016, the Bank continued to support China's “Go Global” strategy, and ensure sustained and robust international
operations. To optimize its overseas service networks, the Bank set up a representative office in Vientiane, Laos. In the
past year, the Bank provided strong funding support to a number of key projects, notably the HPC nuclear power plant
in the UK, light rail transit in Astana, Kazakhstan, and the Las Bambas copper mine in Peru. At the end of 2016, the
balance of the Bank's international loan portfolio was an equivalent of USD277.9 billion, securing its leading position
among Chinese banks in terms of overseas financing.

The Belt and Road Initiative was a top priority of the Bank in 2016. By increasing its efforts in planning and providing
intellectual support, the Bank conducted bilateral cooperation in planning of the China-Mongolia-Russia and China-
Pakistan Economic Corridors as well as the bilateral cooperation between China and Kazakhstan and between China
and Laos. The Bank played an active role in building consensus among international partners, facilitating negotiations
and signing of cooperation agreements, and planning cooperation projects. In the past year, the Bank provided loans
totaling USD12.6 billion to support the Belt and Road Initiative, and directed its funding support to promote China’s
cooperation with countries along the routes, especially in key areas such as infrastructure connectivity, production
capacity, equipment manufacturing, and overseas industrial parks. In order to provide efficient and secure funding
channels, the Bank entered into correspondent banking relationships with more than 170 banks in countries along the
routes. The Bank organized symposiums on investment and financing under the Belt and Road Initiative, and compiled
China’s first Report on the Legal Risks of Countries along the Belt and Road, an endeavor to effectively manage financial
risks while promoting practical cooperation and development so as to safeguard the long-term financial sustainability of
the Belt and Road Initiative.

In 2016, the Bank continued to deepen its international exchanges. The Bank made solid progress in promoting
bilateral financial cooperation with member banks of Shanghai Cooperation Organization Interbank Association, China-
ASEAN Interbank Association, and BRICS Interbank Cooperation Mechanism. The Bank also hosted several multilateral
conferences, notably the 2nd Investing in Africa Forum (IAF), and launched the Investing in Africa Think Tank Alliance
(IATTA) with the World Bank. The proposal to establish a banking consortium to promote cooperation between China and
Central and Eastern European Countries has been incorporated as a major component in The Riga Guidelines of the 5th
Summit of China and Central and Eastern European Countries. To strengthen people-to-people bond and exchanges,
the Bank also organized training programs, including 27 bilateral exchange seminars for 1,113 participates. The CDB

Scholarship supported 125 international students studying in China.
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COSCO’s Piraeus Container Port BOT Project in Greece

Fhatt ER RATAEEROM . FEMNFI L MNEBZMEMNC A, HIRA " BN
R AT) L IZEERATE 21tHE g EL R NEET A, 2B
B A3 ROLIR T . AT R I BT FR2.15{ZBR 7T,
The Greek port of Riraeus is a key point of convergence for shipping routes from Europe,

Africa and Asia;,-and iS"known as the South Gateway of Europe. This port has become a
major nexus in the 21st-century Maritime;Silk Road. The Bank provided EUR215 million

. . loans to-the EUR325 million project.
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Zonergy’s Quaid-e-Azam Solar Park Project in Pakistan
ZMEBERHELFEBEBAYRLENBEHMALEIE F2016FZMAE. B RKREFI6ZET, K
TR M GE776,2605 % TT.

This was one of the leading projects prioritized in the energy plan under the China-Pakistan Economic Corridor, and was operational in
2016. The total investment was USD160 million, including USD62.6 million loans from CDB.

> WEHHTHE AT TE

Las Bambas Copper Mine in Peru
ZHNERHHRMEEZAM =R SEREHNATEIE. A SRF105.76{2E T, AT EAREAZELTR
R RR34.77{2E T,
This project is a model of the Sino-Peru cooperation in economy, trade and capacity cooperation. In this USD10.576 billion
project, CDB, as the leading bank in loan syndication, lent USD3.477 billion.

.
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2016 AT A ZEZERAR THUERALAFTRE. EERUTRATARTERMGZF15056{27T, BERITRTT
18.9F 1L, RiTthi&  HAIR#— LM, MWK TR AAGRS, BERRAXTHAATEER, RIRARINCE
RIRIE, RITLETFERIMNMD S FREERIMRAMBRIOEE, THLERANRAUITEHS. AL R,
BEFERTFENMMN R TITRRELSPERR TRFRER.

20165, AfTH—FIBH~NHEAZEEESHSEE RMTENREENG, # 2 TEFRKRERHENMNRE
AR, BARAETRRBERMETHAR"E NER. RERSUEEEAERR . MEXFIFREER, KRHA
EXHUYFRARBER. RERAVSERMANBABFRERSF I NE. 20165F, KITHRFMHT . FIREHR.
OELINCR ZFUV S RERFHHIREA, EL7FHEEK " RTEATTHXZER &AL

AELRETS, RNATEARESEE R ERHARMEATRS. EAGREFNFXHEI0LZT, EHHH T
AREETLHELE EEARTY. EREIXBRTRECKERE, BXRT RRE A6y GRAASIHER
B AREXH9E, FRR|ROBTHEEITRFERNEMR S, KNEDNRSERREREANEHRI S, 20165,
KTR(ERARINPEH SN ZREMARIKATEN " FERSFTHRETENN " FERERSFTHLIHN
R,

In 2016, the Bank continued to streamline its financing operations, and made new breakthroughs in its market-oriented financing activities. The
cumulative annual issuance of Renminbi-denominated financial bonds amounted to 1,505.6 billion in 2016, bringing its total bond issuance to
RMB13.9 trillion. The Bank further optimized its issuing prices and the maturity structure. The successful issuance of the RMB30 billion tier-two
capital debt raised the Bank’s capital adequacy ratio. Internationally, the Bank actively explored foreign currency financing channels. It reached
another record high in the total volume of market-based financing, with the issuance of USD6.5 billion equivalent foreign currency bonds in the
overseas markets and its first overseas syndication borrowing of GBP1.0 billion. International rating agencies, including Standard & Poor’s and
Moody's, give the same sovereign rating to CDB as that for China.

In 2016, the Bank further strengthened its centralized management of asset and liability portfolios and its treasury operations. As part of its
efforts to enhance its interest rate management mechanisms, the Bank promoted mark-up pricing benchmarked against CDB vyields to raise the
status of CDB yields as the benchmark in the marketplace. While ensuring an adequate level of liquidity, the Bank strengthened its counterparty
risk management and achieved stable growth in its income from treasury operations. As part of its debt investments, the Bank increased its
support to local debt swaps. The Bank maintained its leading position in debt market-making, interest rate swaps, and standard foreign exchange
transactions, among other areas. For the seventh consecutive year, it was listed among the top 100 institutions on the interbank RMB Market.

On the financial bond market, the Bank successfully launched its CDB debt index fund products, and was one of the first financial institutions
to engage in when-issued trading. The annual volume of trading on the CDB bonds reached RMB30 trillion, and seven bonds of the Bank were
among the ten most actively traded bonds in the market. In the debenture market, the Bank was the first to issue green perpetual notes as the
leading underwriter, and also the first bank to issue hybrid instrument that combined debts, equity and loans as well as an asset-backed note
through special purpose vehicles. In the treasury area, the Bank conducted the first repurchase transaction secured by a foreign currency in the
interbank market, and promote bond borrowing and lending as well as credit default swaps. In 2016, the Bank was jointly named by Financial
News and the Institute of Finance and Banking under the Chinese Academy of Social Sciences as the Institution of the Year for Distinguished
Contribution to the Bond Market and the Institution of the Year for Best Innovation in the Bond Market.
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INTERMEDIARY BUSINESS AND INTERBANK COOPERATION
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INTERMEDIARY BUSINESS
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In 2016, the intermediary business of the Bank continued its solid growth with a net income of RMB12.3 billion and a better revenue structure.
The cumulative annual issuance of asset-backed securities amounted to RMB41.1 billion during the past year and increased its all-time bond
issuance to RMB267.5 billion. The Bank continued to retain its leading position in the industry, and was named Distinct ABS Sponsor of the
Year by the China Government Securities Depository Trust & Clearing. Major efforts to promote intermediary activities included enhanced
operation management and product innovation, separation of investment and trading functions in connection with the wealth management
portfolio, and the improvement of expertise and specialization in trading operations; the Bank also engaged in direct investments and total
direct investments made last year amounted to RMB12.2 billion.

In 2016, the Bank's bond underwriting maintained steady growth. By acting as a leading underwriter for 296 bonds for a total volume of
RMB480.2 billion in 2016, the Bank played a major role in channelling market resources to support the state’s key areas and major projects,
and contributing largely to reducing the financing costs of the real economy. By raising the access standards, the Bank had 99% of the new
projects with an AA or above rating, 98% of which are sponsored by central SOEs and large local SOEs so as to ensure a quality higher than
the market average. By drawing on its strength with respect to medium-and long-term bonds, the Bank led the underwriting of RMB138.13
billion medium-and long-term bonds with a maturity of one year and above, enabling the Bank to complement with other commercial banks in
orderly competitions. The Bank also helped the Chinese bond markets to measure up against international standards and gain international
exposure and recognition by co-leading the underwriting of RMB500 million Special Drawing Rights (SDR)-denominated bonds issued by the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) and RMB3 billion green financial bonds of the New Development Bank, among
others.

In 2016, the Bank continued to improve the quality and efficiency of its operations and management. It achieved a 20% growth in the volume
of settlement and clearing transactions, and maintained its zero-loss record in secure payments. By tapping into the potential of settlement
products, CDB expanded the coverage of its cash management system to 16 group clients and created RMB1.29 billion income from
settlement services. A number of systems and functions became operational in the past year to support key business activities, including the
accounting system for student loans and the core system for the Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit.
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INTERBANK COOPERATION
j?@’ $R1T&1E Cooperation with other banks
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The Bank entered into comprehensive cooperation agreements with Bank of China, Bank of Communications, China Minsheng
Banking Corporation and Industrial Bank to deepen and widen cooperation. In support of national strategies, the Bank
increased cooperation with Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AllB) and New Development Bank. These solid efforts
and achievements won the Bank 2016 First Award for Distinguished Contributions from the China Banking Association, and
the 2016 Best Performance Award and Best Management Award for Syndications from the Syndications and Transactions
Committee of China Banking Association.

@ REE & 1E Cooperation with the insurance companies
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The Bank entered into a cooperation agreement with China Reinsurance, and engaged in agency services with 10 property
insurance companies, including Ping An P&C and PICC P&C. It also rated and granted credit to 11 insurance companies.

@ Hih &1 Cooperation with other financial institutions
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The Bank cooperated with asset management companies, securities companies and leasing companies in asset management
and financial leasing, among other areas. It also rated and granted credit to 8 securities companies and 4 asset management
companies.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND IT MANAGEMENT
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HUMAN RESOURCES
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In 2016, as part of the ongoing efforts to improve the capabilities of its staff, the Bank further advanced its reform of personnel training
mechanisms and practices. The Bank expanded the career choices of professionals, stepped up efforts to train young managers, and
strengthened the oversight on those holding leadership positions. In order to provide better incentives, the Bank continued to optimise its
performance assessment practices and improve its compensation management system. The Bank also made more efforts to attract and retain
talents by recruiting a total of 515 professionals in the past year.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
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In 2016, as part of its continued efforts to streamline the Group’s organizational structure, trim its processes and further functional adjustments, the Bank
established the Poverty Relief Program Finance Unit, the Shanghai Head Office (a coordination body) and the Representative Office in Vientiane, put the
Procurement Center directly under the oversight of the headquarters, promoted exclusive management of interbank operations, and set up exclusive functions
to facilitate the synergy of investments and loans to technological start-ups and innovative enterprises. At the end 2016, the Bank’s network included 37 primary
branches and 3 secondary branches in the Chinese mainland, 1 branch and 6 representative offices overseas, and 5 major subsidiaries.
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STAFF TRAINING
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In 2016, the Bank designed and launched its personnel training programs to comprehensively enhance the quality and competence of its people in order to
meet the needs of reform. Focusing on its top priorities, including the Three-Step Reform Strategy, poverty alleviation financing, urban renewal and industrial
transformation and upgrading, the Bank deepened and expanded cooperation with MIT, University of Michigan, Frankfurt University and Barclays Bank to offer
training programs on financial groups management, financing for new urbanization, industrial upgrading and financial innovation, among other areas. The Bank
also selected young staff for secondment at Barclays Bank where they could learn the best practices and expand their international vision. Thematic training
programs were also organized for key businesses, including international operations, industrial development, integrated financial services and risk management.
Training programs were also tailored for accounting managers and international personnel as well as those working in key business lines and on critical
positions such as risk, review and assessment, finance and accounting, audit and IT, so as to continuously improve the quality and performance of the people
as well as build strong expert teams.
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IT MANAGEMENT
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In 2016, the Bank’s IT management focused on transformation and upgrading, and supported the establishment of the Poverty Relief Program
Finance Unit, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone and the Business Tax to VAT Reform. A number of key systems became operational,
including the accounting system for student loans, electronic document management system, and financial transaction detection and control
system. On the planning front, the Bank promoted the implementation of the IT Development Plan for the 13th Five-Year Period through
concrete actions, started the formulation of the new generation core system plan, completed its mobile application platform, and commenced
planning and preparation for the construction of its Daoxianghu Data Center and relevant relocation tasks. With respect to IT security, the
Bank continued to strengthen its safety and security control and compliance in everyday activities, completed disaster recovery deployment
for all major application systems, and conducted successful disaster recovery rehearsals for key systems, including the core system and the
treasury system. In terms of data, the Bank further advanced its data control and applications, including the commencement of its big data
platform, performing consumers’ analyses, and developing the capability to use big data to support analyses and decision-making. The Bank
also completed a number remarkable projects in buttressing its IT governance, such as setting up the innovation laboratory, optimizing the
roles and responsibilities of IT-related positions as well as the IT processes, improving the IT manuals, delivering the integrated end-to-end IT
systems, obtaining the ISO 27001 certification for information security, and further upgrading its IT risk regulatory rating.
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SUBSIDIARIES
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As part of its commitment to the principle of “Operate as One CDB, Deliver Customer Experience as One CDB and Deliver Services as
One CDB’", the Bank continued to push its subsidiaries to heighten specialization and market-oriented practices, enhance their corporate
governance, improve their growth potentials and profitability, and increase their overall contribution to the Bank. The collaborative efforts of the
subsidiaries contributed to the financing of RMB270.3 billion and a revenue of RMB10.7 billion.

EFEmMERIEL

CDB CAPITAL CO., LTD.
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CDB Capital Co., Ltd. (CDB Capital) was established in August 2009 with a registered capital of RMB60.3 billion. In its pursuit of
sustainable development, CDB Capital has focused on its vision of building a national leading platform and first-class asset management
company, and upheld its holistic development position to support national strategies, maximize synergies within the Group as well as
ensure commercial viability. The Bank continued to embed in every operation the principle to combine profitability with the commitment
to facilitate long-term strategies; following this approach, CDB Capital made additional investments of RMB47.4 billion in 2016. Major
efforts included the establishment of CDB Innovation Capital, a subsidiary and China’s first investment platform focusing on combining
equity investments and loans to support technological start-ups and innovative enterprises; preparation to set up a RMB50 billion guide
fund to promote innovation in central enterprises; an addition of more than RMB30 billion to the National Integrated Circuit Industry Fund;
the raising of close to RMB10 billion in phase two of the fund of funds, as CDB Capital continued to maintain its leading position in the
commercial fund market; and the approval to issue RMB10 billion RMB-denominated financial bonds. By the end of 2016, CDB Capital's
total assets had amounted to RMB127.7 billion, and the managed assets amounted to RMB216.5 billion.
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CDB SECURITIES CO., LTD.
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CDB Securities Co., Ltd. (CDB Securities) was set up in August 2010, with a registered capital of RMB9.213 billion. In 2016, CDB Securities
delivered industry-leading results as it underwrote 108 bonds for a total of RMB127.051 billion, including RMB36.923 billion corporate
bonds and RMB41.72 billion asset-backed securities. The size of its asset management portfolio was RMB152.027 billion, up 10.95% from
the previous year, while the balance of margin trading was RMB8.034 billion, up 14.82% from the previous year. The successful launch of
CSI Guokai Growth 50 Index enabled CDB Securities to introduce multiple innovative offerings to the market. The partnering with strategic
investors helped CDB Securities diversify its equity. For the fifth time, CDB Securities was featured in the winner list published by Financial
News and the Institute of Finance and Banking of the Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, and the winner of the Best Trading Company
in the Bond Market of the Year and the Most Socially Responsible Securities Company of the Year awards. By the end of 2016, CDB
Securities’ total assets had amounted to RMB43.113 billion.
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CDB LEASING CO., LTD.
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CDB Leasing Co., Ltd. (CDB Leasing), established in May 2008 and converted to a joint-stock company on 28 September 2015 following
its restructuring, was listed on the main board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 11 July 2016. With a registered capital of RMB12.642
billion, CDB Leasing became the Bank’s first listed platform and the first Hong Kong-listed financial leasing company in the Chinese
mainland. In 2016, CDB Leasing maintained its industry leadership as it actively expanded its businesses of aircraft, infrastructure, ship
and construction equipment leasing with a total investment of RMB40.579 billion and a net profit of RMB1.561 billion. With the first-
time approval to issue RMB10 billion Renminbi-denominated financial bonds and the approval to establish CDB Aviation Lease Finance
(CDB Aviation), its Irish subsidiary, CDB Leasing became the first financial leasing company in China to set up an overseas subsidiary
specializing in leasing activities. CDB Leasing’s achievements were widely recognized as it was named the Best IPO of 2016 by the China
Financial Market and the Most Influential Leasing Company of 2016 by Financial News. By the end of 2016, its total assets had amounted
to RMB166.512 billion.
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CHINA-AFRICA DEVELOPMENT FUND
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China-Africa Development Fund (CAD Fund), established in June 2007, is the first Chinese equity investment fund dedicated to investments
in Africa. 2016 saw further strengthening of the CAD Fund with its phase-three capital injection of USD2 billion and phase-two capital
injection of USD875 million to China-Portuguese-Speaking Countries Cooperation and Development Fund (CPD Fund). This year also saw
the successful opening of the Representative Office in Kenya. As part of its efforts to implement the Ten Major Cooperation Programs,
the CAD Fund made diligent efforts to translate the deliverables of the Johannesburg Summit of Forum on China-Africa Cooperation into
concrete actions in its role as the leading platform for investments in African in infrastructure, medical cooperation, high-speed railway,
highway and regional airline networks, and the energy and resources sector, and made concrete progress in promoting its key projects,
including the notably overseas infrastructure platform, platform for medical investments in Africa, phase two of the power plant construction
in Ghana, and Sinochem International’s expansion of its natural rubber business in Africa. At the end of 2016, the CAD Fund'’s cumulative
decision investments increased to USD4.081 billion, consolidating its position as the leading platform for China’s investments in Africa.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
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Risk management remained one of CDB priorities as it continued
to strengthen its bank-wide risk management, enhance its risk
management rules and practices, step up risk control and regulation
in key areas, and steadily improve risk management accountability.
Solid risk management thus enabled asset quality to maintain at a
stable level. By the end of 2016, the Bank’s non-performing loans

had reached RMB90,602 million and had kept the NPL ratio under 1%
at 0.88% for 47 consecutive quarters.
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CREDIT RISK
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In 2016, the Bank maintained its proactive approach to address
changes and challenges in its internal and external business
environment, and continued to increase risk researches and analyses
and also to improve its capability and competence in anticipating
and managing credit risks. The approach to focus on key projects
with specific action plans and increased efforts was established to
manage credit risks, so that the Bank leadership team members
took charge in leading the risk resolution teams of key projects and
ensured that tailored resolution plans were designed and carried
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out for each and every individual borrower or loan. Various means
and methods, including debt restructuring and investments, and
all available resources, be it the market, government, laws or other
banks and institutions, were explored to identify the most effective
solutions for resolving non-performing loans, particularly those to
borrowers who were related parties, or those involved in key projects
and key branches. Batch transfers of non-performing loans were
made involving various projects. Efforts were also increased for
dynamic monitoring of credit risks, with timely and effective risk
analyses and evaluations performed on key clients, key partner
countries, high-risk industries, policy changes, hot issues and
events, and natural disasters. The Bank strengthened the early-
warning management system that could be dually triggered by
risk indicators as well as changes in high-risk clients, enabling the
Bank to put in place rapid response mechanisms and heighten its
capability to respond to and manage various risk events.

In 2016, the Bank further improved the credit risk management
system in light of the internal and external changing situation and
characteristics of structural asset risks. The Bank enhanced its
asset quality classification management by continuously developing
its internal rating system, built a credit rating model for sci-tech
innovation enterprises, and standardized the bond-assets risk
classification of subsidiaries within the Group by releasing The
Guidelines on Subsidiaries’ Bond-Assets Risk Classification, so as
to improve the measurement, supervision and management of the
credit risks of capital-trading businesses.
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MARKET RISK
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In 2016, as part of its ongoing efforts to strengthen market risk
rules and practices, the Bank refined its methods for market risk
identification, measurement, monitoring and control, and steadily
enhanced its capability to manage its treasury trading risks.
The Bank ensured that it was well positioned to respond to and
manage its risks by setting a host of market risk limits for its trading
accounts, including indicators such as sensitivity, size, stop-loss
and maturity. The Bank also measured, monitored and reported its
market risk exposures and position on a daily basis; it also set risk
monitoring indicators for its banking accounts, including market
value revaluation and duration analyses, closely tracked international
and domestic financial market changes, and carried out monthly
analyses of the changes to risk exposures and their causes.
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OPERATIONAL RISK
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In 2016, the Bank continued to promote the alignment between its
operational risk management and business management activities,
strengthen the overall operational risk management capability across
the Bank, improve monitoring and assessment of operational risks,
organize risk inspection and screening of key areas and high-risk
functions, implement point-to-point risk management and control,
and enhance operational risk management system and mechanisms.
Further efforts were made to refine the rules and mechanisms for
determining accountability, including the formulation of interim
measures for determining accountability and liability in relation
to operational risk incidents, and the launch of accountability
investigation and determination exercises in branches and
subsidiaries. As part of the efforts to enhance its end-to-end legal
risk management system, the Bank focused on anticipatory legal
researches and studies in key areas to help its business lines to
improve compliance. In order to ensure the quality and compliance
of the contracts, the Bank strengthened its contract management,
formulated and revised 114 framework contracts, and conducted
comprehensive legal reviews of all credit contracts signed in the past
five years.

= AR

COMPLIANCE RISK
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In 2016, the Bank strengthened its identification and management
of compliance risks as it further improved its compliance risk
management system. To further support the CBRC’s off-site
regulation, on-site inspections, regulatory interviews, researches
and studies, the Bank effectively addressed issues that had been
identified. The Bank also increased its compliance review of rules
and regulations as well as risk assessment of new products in order
to effectively strengthen compliance management. Its increased
efforts in foreign exchange compliance management enabled the

Bank to secure the Class A rating in the compliance assessment by
the State Administration of Foreign Exchange for four consecutive
years. The Bank is the only one who obtains A rating six times in the
eight assessment cycles, and maintain its leading position among
Chinese banks.
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The Bank’s capital management includes capital adequacy ratio
management, economic capital management and book capital
management. The Bank manages its capital resources to support
national strategies, meet regulatory requirements, and preserve
and increase the value of state-owned capital, so as to effectively
support, guide and safeguard its business development.

In 2016, the Bank continued to implement measures to reduce
costs and improve efficiency and performance and to maintain
steady and robust improvement of its business results, and issued
RMB30 billion tier-two capital instruments to replenish its internal
and external capital and enable the Bank to further strengthen its
capital base and optimise its capital structure. In light of its mandate
and characteristics as a development finance institution, the Bank
further enhanced its capital discipline and limits, heightened
the cost-efficiency and the precision of its capital management,
developed its capital management plans for the 13th Five-Year
Period, strengthened annual capital planning and implementation,
stepped up dynamic management and centralized allocation of its
capital resources, promoted the optimisation and adjustments of its



business structures, and enhanced its capital utilization and return,
so as to play its guiding role in budgeting, pricing and performance
assessment, and provide more effective safeguards for the
sustainable and robust development of the Bank.

As calculated under the CBRC’s Capital Rules for Commercial
Banks (Provisional) and other relevant rules and requirements, as
of 31 December, 2016, the CDB'’s total capital was RMB1,364,507
million, total Tier 1 capital and total Common Equity Tier 1 capital
were RMB1,125,524 million and RMB1,125,019 million respectively,
capital adequacy ratio was 11.57%, and both Common Equity Tier 1
capital adequacy ratio and Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio were 9.54%;
in terms of the parent company, the total capital was RMB1,338,473
million, both total Common Equity Tier 1 capital and total Tier 1
capital were RMB1,104,266 million, capital adequacy ratio was
11.49%, and both Common Equity Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio and
Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio were 9.45%.
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In 2016, as part of its ongoing efforts to enhance its reputational
risk management system and mechanisms and raise the overall
reputational risk management awareness and capability, the Bank
strictly complied with the CBRC’s requirements to conduct intensive
self-assessment of its reputational risk management practices;
enhance its mechanisms and practices to respond to public
opinions so as to promptly and effectively address public issues and
concerns; strengthen daily monitoring of public opinions to manage
negative public opinions appropriately; step up publicity efforts to
create positive public opinions; organize reputational risk training
programs to help people increase reputational risk awareness and
ability to properly respond to reputational risks. Thanks to intensified
reputational risk management, the Bank effectively maintained its
good image and reputation.
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In 2016, the Bank continued to enhance its internal control system
as well as internal control rules and practices to ensure internal
control is comprehensive, systemic and effective. While improving
internal control review and remediation, the Bank strictly complied
with the CBRC’s requirements to revisit and self-assess its
remediation activities for the purpose of strengthening both internal
control and external oversight as well as deterring non-compliant
and illegal activities. The Bank also conducted special screening
exercises on key business lines and key areas to dig deep into
the causes and rigorously follow through with remediation actions,
so as to ensure effective long-term internal control mechanisms
and practices. As part of its efforts to enhance the internal control
evaluation rules and practices, the Bank conducted audits on the
effectiveness of its internal control, and the annual evaluation of
the internal control effectiveness. In addressing money laundering
risks, the Bank strictly implemented various regulatory anti-money
laundering rules, and took concrete measures to enhance its anti-
money laundering practices, including enhanced blacklist screenings
and transaction control and timely update of regulatory changes,
so as to minimize the money laundering and terrorist financing risks
in international operations. In improving its management of related-
party transactions, the Bank focused on enhancing the integration
between managing related-party transactions and its business
operations so as to further heighten the relevance and effectiveness
of its related-party transaction management.
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HONOURS AND AWARDS IN 2016
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people.cn

EZNER AR hE R TER S
HERER" TR
People’s Social 2016 Special

Contribution Award
for Corporate Social
Responsibility
(xinhuanet.com)

Responsibility Award
(11th consecutive year)
(people.cn)

The Bank fulfils its corporate social responsibilities and makes solid contributions
to facilitating China’s efforts to build a moderately prosperous society in all
respects and sustainable economic, social and environmental development. As
a development finance institution, CDB is dedicated to strengthening China’s
competitiveness, improving people’s livelihood, upholding its core values of
responsibility, innovation, green banking, prudence and win-win solutions, and
incorporating best practices and sustainability in its development strategies and
day-to-day business operations and management.

In 2016, CDB leveraged its role as a major development finance institution to support
key industries and underdeveloped sectors during critical periods, and provided
strong support to promoting the real economy, facilitating regional coordination,
advancing social equality, expanding international cooperation and providing green
finance. The Bank made solid contributions to high-equality, fairer and sustainable
development. The Bank kept abreast of the latest trends of sustainable development
and remained an active player in related efforts through greater engagement and
more frequent dialogues with international organizations, including the United
Nations Global Compact, the United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) and
the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI). The Bank also actively participated in and
contributed to the researches organized by United National Global Compact for
the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, and attended the Fifth GRI Global
Conference and GRI Regional Hub China Annual Reporters Meeting. Domestically,
the Bank also maintained good communications with the China Banking Association
and other Chinese banks and financial institutions to share experience and good
practices in fufilling their social responsibilities and driving sustainable development,
and also to work with them to improve capabilities in this regard. In order to better
fulfil its social responsibilities, the Bank organized special video training programs on
social responsibility management (green finance) to strengthen bank-wide awareness
and incorporate social responsibility concepts into the Bank’s everyday business
activities.

The Bank will release China Development Bank 2016 Sustainability Report, in
which it will provide more information regarding its vision and practices in fulfilling
social responsibilities and promoting sustainable development.
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Bank of the Year for Best Most Socially gifﬂi & B %

Contribution to the Supply-Side
Structural Reform (Financial
News and the Institute of
Finance and Banking of Chinese
Academy of Social Sciences)

Responsible Financial
Institution of the

Year (China Banking
Association)

Leading Enterprise in
Achieving Sustainable
Development Goals
(United Nations Global
Compact Network China)
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BHRRITES A

2016%F12831H (BRBAETMIN, MBI ARTEAT)

AREH x1T
N&RFHRFRBITHRIM 1 275,469 263,932 273,782 261,325
R E L FR IR 2 686,853 596,724 626,371 556,619
wHRS 3 162,663 110,976 170,576 109,876
uﬁﬁgggigi;g = 4 1,175,768 681,160 1,072,033 579,950
PTEERE ™ 5 25,486 14,180 25,641 14,465
EINBESRA > 6 680,394 1,334,917 669,893 1,328,622
Rz W F) S 7 41,250 33,048 40,425 32,086
R GEER AR 8 9,894,173 8,865,360 9,782,474 8,721,407
TSR 9 626,085 363,800 601,313 332,224
R ER R E 10 1,136 2,398 621 2,398
MV ERTES: e 11 581,089 165,081 578,240 160,171
KEARRAN R 12 1,762 1,680 80,877 72,378
& 52 3% 13 68,815 63,315 19,752 20,295
P 14 2,446 2,625 1,934 2,096
BE 15 1,254 1,250 = -
B R A 16 90,289 65,503 89,017 65,586
HAth ¥ = 17 25,568 53,726 10,164 26,292
HERIT 14,340,500 12,619,675 14,043,113 12,285,790
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BHEBRITEFRRE - &
2016128318 (BRBHEEMAIN, SFMBIINARTEAT)
AEH 17
wen | e e -
Bk & E At & R AL FRGR I 19 2,212,391 1,505,006 2,213,019 1,506,192
15 BUR A1 H fth £ R AL A9 5K 20 361,864 361,197 252,257 232,779
{AES 21 65,493 68,965 65,193 67,465
u;ﬁ‘;ﬁgggiigigﬁ 22 128,917 92,132 128,778 92,111
PTES R AR 5 32,150 17,668 32,116 17,520
Sz [B1 8 & 5 R = 5K 23 12,589 23,562 = -
WU 75k 24 2,178,492 1,855,411 2,184,431 1,848,154
R ATER T3 1,854 1,718 1,445 1,435
RREBH 25 55,162 49,133 52,341 47,832
RAFIR 26 156,618 143,572 155,671 142,756
it 67 27 3,663 3,561 4,068 4,006
ERTTRFIUESH 28 7,898,521 7,359,515 7,824,695 7,279,480
B FTER AUR 16 2,752 4,469 = -
HAethfa ik 29 67,314 63,509 24,279 18,167
= any 13,177,780 11,549,418 12,938,293 11,257,897
B AR
B 30 421,248 421,248 421,248 421,248
HARRIR 31 182,637 182,196 182,195 182,195
Hithiz Al 32 3,340 11,347 (1,599) 2,014
BN 33 100,485 80,404 100,485 80,404
— R e 34 186,732 147,064 183,336 144,256
ROBECFE 35 247,104 222,065 219,155 197,776
HEFEBAIRENA AT 1,141,546 1,064,324 1,104,820 1,027,893
DEBEHREN S 36 21,174 5,933 = -
BRENGEETT 1,162,720 1,070,257 1,104,820 1,027,893
TR RN Bt 14,340,500 12,619,675 14,043,113 12,285,790
JE B S iR AR M AR SRR WA RRER S
LOOMEBISIAMMSREETIARAEE .
EFEK . AN BEEK. 7K. BZA FEMSEITK . ER4E WEHTRA  BELE
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BHRIRITHIER

2016 12A31HLEFEE (BRAFEMIN, SHMEMIAARTERAT)
AEEH 4T

—. BN 222,677 249,274 203,083 230,398
FIRFN 37 136,124 158,357 130,003 156,333
EII=V ON 501,193 503,286 487,130 491,630

FlE S (365,069) (344,929) (357,127) (335,297)
FHERBEEBAN 38 13,151 12,953 12,310 12,113
FHEHERBERAN 14,160 14,072 13,041 13,073
FHHRBE IS (1,009) (1,119) (731) (960)
BHEW 39 5,590 25,428 (5,005) 18,038
He . WEREMSELWHRE RS 153 198 14 2
ARMERFHR A 40 (8,000) (8,951) (2,774) (12,452)
SCRIRES 41 69,794 56,335 68,379 56,180
SRS ON 42 6,018 5,152 170 186

Z. Bl (111,424) (117,858) (97,841) (107,553)
T4 R Kt mn 43 (11,102) (27,971) (10,470) (27,414)
W& REEH 44 (12,125) (11,848) (9,875) (9,741)
RERERK 45 (82,770) (72,698) (77,289) (70,159)
Hfthlh & A 46 (5,427) (5,341) (207) (239)

=. BlFiE 111,253 131,416 105,242 122,845
fn BN 29,585 3,928 29,461 3,776

B B SR (91) (91) (81) (76)

M. FigEEm 140,747 135,253 134,622 126,545
B PSR % A 47 (31,080) (32,465) (29,823) (30,533)

. OEFE 109,667 102,788 104,799 96,012
— AR TEASRFEANEFE 109,047 102,077 104,799 96,012

- DERFR R 620 711 = -

. BitgRE i rR RS 32 (7,695) 1,291 (3,613) 2,256
HETEASBRRNEMEARENTERH (8,007) 1,280 (3,613) 2,256
(=) MEAREEDXHRENEMBLEER A 63 (25) 63 (25)
(Z) MEkES R RamEthEElE (8,070) 1,305 (3,676) 2,281

1 HEESRAS N ANERD (8,461) 558 (3,764) 2,110

25N IR FATEZM B 860 88 171

3. HAth 76 (113) = -
ARFOHERENEMEG SRR MBS S 312 11 = -

t. GFERHEDE 101,972 104,079 101,186 98,268
ABFHAIRENEERHEZT 101,040 103,357 101,186 98,268
BEFOHBRANGERE B 932 722 - —

TR SRR I A A SRR A IR .
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BHFRFNDEIR

2016F12RB1BLEE BAFIHN, £TMBAHYAARTEAT)

AR FEARRRFN G
—. 201651 1B &H 421248 182,196 11,347 80,404 147,064 222,065 1,064,324 5,933 1,070,257
=, AEEETHER
(=) %Hl3E - - - - ~ 109,047 109,047 620 109,667
(Z) Bt AW E T E \. 32 = = (8,007) = = = (8,007) 312 (7,695)
£ (=) F(Z) it = = (8,007) - - 109,047 101,040 932 101,972
(Z) 5L ERFEZENXS t%f\‘ - 441 - - - (256) 185 14,337 14,522
() F5EE
1REBRAR A. 35 - - - 20,081 - (20,081) = = -
2R — MRS & J\. 35 - - - - 39,668  (39,668) = = =
3RFIHE A, 35 = = = = - (24,003)  (24,003) (28)  (24,031)
=. 2016412831 ARHR 421,248 182,637 3,340 100,485 186,732 247,104 1,141546 _ 21,174 1,162,720
—. 20151 F1ARH 306,711 3355 10,067 54,434 124,740 168,302 667,609 13231 680,840
=, FERERTHEH
(—) %% - - - - - 102,077 102,077 711 102,788
() Hit AR AT A A, 82 - - 1,280 - - - 1,280 11 1,291
B (=) A (Z) At - - 1,280 - - 102,077 103,357 722 104,079
(=) BERA (BD) BA /A 31 114,537 178,841 - - - - 293,378 (7.977) 285,401
() F58 7B
1REBRAR . 35 - - - 25970 - (25970) - - -
2RI — MBS & J\. 35 - - - - 22324 (22,324) - - -
SEHAHE A, 35 - - - - - (20) (20) 43) (63)

=. 2015512831 HRH 421,248 182,196 11,347 80,404 147,064 222,065 1,064,324 5,933 1,070,257
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2016FE12A31HILEE

BERFFRN, SR HARTEAT)

—. 20161 H1B&H 421,248 182,195 2,014 80,404 144,256 197,776 1,027,893
. AEHREHEH
(—) %% = = - - - 104,799 104,799
(Z) Hfhsr &l N, 32 = = (3,613) = = - (3,613)
E#k (=) (Z) it - - (3,613) = - 104,799 101,186
(Z) 5LHBREZENZS + - - - - = (256) (256)
(1) F)58 58
1TRBRBHEAR J\. 35 - = = 20,081 = (20,081) =
2 RN A E N, 35 = = - - 39,080  (39,080) -
SBFHE A. 385 = = = = -~ (24,003)  (24,003)
=. 201641231 B4R 421,248 182,195 (1,599) 100,485 _ 183,336 _ 219,155 1,104,820
—. 201541 H1ASH 306,711 3,355 (242) 54,434 122,119 149,871 636,248
. AEHRTHER
(—) %F - - - - - 96,012 96,012
(Z) HbmaKaH . 82 - - 2,256 - - - 2,256
R (=) FA(Z) it - - 2,256 - - 96,012 98,268
(=) BERBRAAX A 31 114537 178,840 - - - - 293,377
(P9) FI78 5B
1TIRIRAERAR /\. 35 - - - 25,970 - (25,970) -
2R — MR A& . 35 - - - - 22,137 (22,137) -
=. 2015&12A31 B &% 421,248 182,195 2,014 80,404 144,256 197,776 1,027,893

J5 B T 55 IR AR BT A AW S5 IR FRAVB LR



BHRHRBRITHERE

2016 12B31HILEE FBRBFEMIN, STMEMHIAARTEL )
AEH 17
[Lip=FAN 20164 20154 20164 20154
—. ZEEHFENRERE .
& PR E b R R T % N T 1,030,466 864,315 1,043,104 862,882
i\ H At S RAAIR AR £ 418050 - 15,591 = -
FFI R SRR AT R Al SR IR % R D BT - 61,627 - 61,707
WBFE, FEERBENAS 483,277 506,513 468,856 494,819
KEHMEREFZNETXNNE 254,194 155,146 237,652 57,024
ZEFEHAETNNT 1,767,937 1,603,192 1,749,612 1,476,432
b SRE EE- s QS YIIE ] (1,426,041) (1,264,620) (1,459,010) (1,050,064)
TR R SRR 4T FE) Al SR IR 4% 45 N ET (191,245) - (179,764) -
i\ b RAIF AR €% DA (3,472) - (2,272) (7,883)
) H fth & AL I B R £ 0% AR (25,505) (23,527) (32,724) (21,000)
TAFE. FEHERASHAS (63,193) (93,577) (62,154) (84,564)
XAGIRTINEART AR S (5,886) (5,382) (4,928) (4,647)
AR B TR B (60,251) (65,449) (58,044) (63,561)
IMHEMEZLEFNHEXNINS (666,958) (212,985) (642,992) (167,170)
ZEEHASTHNT (2,442,551) (1,665,540) (2,441,888) (1,398,889)
ZEENFENNERE S 48 (674,614) (62,348) (692,276) 77,543
. BREHFENRERE
WEHR R BRI R 2 245,944 379,077 240,107 351,837
BMERARR BN 24,990 10,540 22,572 7,506
BEIEMERAFBDERNAS 1,204 3,288 645 327
BEERHNAETNNT 272,138 392,905 263,324 359,670
BAXMNRE (512,416) (1,137,077) (518,013) (1,265,789)
mﬁ%ﬁﬁgﬁiﬁggg (9,889) (11,138) (1,074) (1,577)
TAEMERFFDHELNNE (172) (3,098) - -
BEEHME TR Mt (522,477) (1,151,313) (519,087) (1,267,366)
BEEH=ENRERE R (250,339) (758,408) (255,763) (907,696)
= EREHFENRERE -
TR B B I & 14,834 293,594 = 293,378
Hi . FAIREDHERERARIHAS 14,834 216 - -
RITRSIEFRENIN S 1,965,207 1,725,757 1,965,207 1,720,097
15 BT A fh € B (R IR L & 53,093 323,048 71,905 314,444
EREHME TN 2,033,134 2,342,399 2,037,112 2,327,919
BEHREXANIE (1,478,629) (1,170,360) (1,472,418) (1,168,012)
NEBFAIEMFIEXMFHRE (286,148) (243,029) (279,069) (241,512)
XA HMESERBENEROAS - (296) = -
ERFEDUEFTH /T (1,764,777) (1,413,685) (1,751,487) (1,409,524)
EREHENNETE R 268,357 928,714 285,625 918,395
M. CEEHHHRERASENIHIFIG 9,782 10,109 9,172 9,466
. RERUEEMWSE GRL) HEER 48 (646,814) 118,067 (653,242) 97,708
. FURERALENYHRM 2,034,968 1,916,901 1,993,366 1,895,658
N, EXRNERNEENWRET 48 1,388,154 2,034,968 1,340,124 1,993,366
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EATREDENRT, E1Z2FRANRSETERNWHALE
By EAE A AR R AFTEM SIRFRFINL RMHR.

22. FREWNF
FERABEEAEEA IRAEZRLSTARFAEHEM
EEAT ZRLSTRIENAFAETARA. At RS
RBEREHAR> NHREP.

AEAHEEZRTRLS . REZERKER . AEBEH
FNARBERABENERNR . Bk, €8 AR REXK
TEFRERARBER . RREANTLHIF LD ZFLER.
FRiR MRS WIS A, BRRIBERERHRA S~ EHRE
MG, ZARKREARRASTERRAR " kT
Wik,

23. HHE KGR

FHNREATEBTERNEENS . EFEJRET Rk
AEAFRTENTHEEMHNRERFARETBIER. F
MFEETER—IALEERNSBARFIAGIR X5,
AHRTERALSBREFH R AL FIZMXEHZ ML TR
RIS E. ARANIZEFXSFERIN, AV SRETME
PIRESE M. RERUT UREFIAS AREEET
AT AR,

24. GHFMFWMERMBmEITTE
BFMSRENSIEEMNRF L LM TURE, BERT
REWMFATDURKTRANEHUESE, —BAXELH
BRANEUSHEHEXSRNBXERRET T, £ %
B 1T E H A

MBEFASMEFEFNRZARE, REAFBEEPINE
HEHE MEEZBREFINZAREEMANEIFER. WFAR
FHAMANTAS, HAMIXBENEERRRISREE
ZERWESFTARTNEHASRERT . AEALTHAE
F= eI R M E AP EH R 3T AR UABIEE.

TrEMBEERE. SHERERGaRETRETATH
WENMIDHER D ERENG. PERFRFERARET
PEBRFENGEARESTES IV SMEPRENE. #H
ARGEWE ST T BMIR.

BHEEHMEREN, TRARVEATRANSTERIA LI
HEr—8H, ZFRATHSTERIS TR BN 7254
SWMEETVENEE,

SAREREH. XHBRAKLAFBESH Y SRE RGN
FRURSE, AR B RETE T H = RBIERKM B HEEA
RERIAMEASTIRHE.

ERFLEFHNABERL TR LEN 725 HKHARNER
R AEAHUSHRED LENKRELEKRRE R
NERTASAEMEBREIH BIFRHEITERNSE A~ N
ZENEFFABAAXAR, AAARTEHEN, HEEF
L¢3

FLBEID B ARHMFER LR T WRE TR RHN
B MRBRNZREAERAEFINENA AN EH#TERIT
B ABERTNERSHNNSHERNARNEZM, KERE
FRUEFATENZERT AT AMEXEFEFEITENSR
FHRHFZENER T ARREFINEHNRRRE AN
MEEE. SRATAIRMURARXHEMESKE . A%
KRN A 0 H AR R UK

I, ERSITERPHHEREANS T
AT RARNX BRI RERR
ARAEEARINAHENRTBELRS, B T2EEDM
ENTHE, ARERENTEARIHEOREAEHKEN
TSR AR RN B R T EERY
KHBLER, FAEE B MAREE QR R, KR
SRS ARANEHFELR,

AEFAX IR AW AT RRERREENEM EHTERAE
Z RUTETHEEREMEE LN, EEBBERELHT
MEIA B EE LSNP mAKRAEN, EPMBELEY
HAFO R SR A8 T IAFIN

THRENHERE, ARATXY M SIREZTE STt THIET. ST
MREEGFESSEASMARNKENEERKI2DA B
EXNEBNEEREHACBREMNT .

1. EMERRERRE
AEASFEHRNRRAGHRERRLHETITE. REHA
RAGTRAETIRKRA SRS BEHR DT FiT 249
TREHBEAHBENKE, ARANEHTRRREFERELR
EHERE MERDRTEIUTRAELES. RETROHMY
BEABITE A R R AR AR BB LN FEAI TR
AaE.

NN R ERR, MEABLRURRFENRRESE
BHEEEWRELSR, FEMELERHM, BIMERM RN
AERARBET AR PR RIENEFYILE AR E ER
AMBFEREBRA) B SR BAR 0T E S E
B BRANUSRL. MERFELS. MEARMRMITEER.
ERA B SHARRAEHI T IR ERLH. ERAR
&R B P 7 B RS AR AR AR SR B 2 R B SR A B Y



% B S ERNK B B RIB AR B E M A9 Fr
TV ERR IR NEMERRZFELBLESEE
ARINEERE  ARAERTEARTRREIT AN R HAM
RPT NI FYREIERNER T8 L FHT.

NTHERBELRNEMEANNRR, IEMARA SR
AZHHANEITREXEEZN. ARASEHFHI KK
P& 89S T M 8 2 171 PR 68 A B9 TR F R . RURLD
ETRRREMKGERRREZBNER . FWHBNOER
BESEERARERTESERA RARYERMITEE
REEMBXESNTREMN. FREE, NEXEMRFE
XM (MTLERL RELFELSRRENZ A%
RE).

XFANHMWHREZINBETR RN ERETAEKRA
BHRMER, ARABHEREERFROUE AN TR
EMEES BIASTETNBHETREN . AEHER
ENETRESERBAN., AT XTENREEEER
MRREERE: (DEFRMUEANEBTASNIERAER,
QMNHIR KB IZIREBWIRBI A FM T Q)VRUELFHEE,
(HFERASERIE AR EDITE; 5)FT L MXE, X (6)
EEEBISMARMELFMERRE TEXFERERLR
BRETHMETHEKFE. REEANHTREGTTEADN
TERFRR# TGN, BET ARAEER KR NEF
TREURAHESEUEAEANERASHERREN. IF
i TIEHIEE,

. R EEHEH
HEAKAEAEHUIETHASEBRARIENRAAN.
AEARERREEFZEMLEIEIFEHANEGIHTEEN
HEERHAE ., AEAFETXZEMTHARNAMXSE
MBS EM AT EERT, DN T EMUEFETE
Bk, BREFRRTIEN R~ EEREIRENBREN T
BRARAFEESR BENR KRS MEREXNEMLE
R T R IR E M IS, IS, REAAELE WL TG
RHPREFEIEREAECEREANAEHTT AN 8
BT WEMUETERENGEE. RIBEEASE
BENRRESVMR AR~ EERS MRBHRBMKTE. A
BEME AP E MG FTRIET EERA R R H
SEARAENERMERA,

IHHESHEAFRERRRFITENRSA
RiE
AEFYECRYRIPENE22S - 5 TAFNNITE)
RERARBRERBERARERERE. REBEERAR
BB T EREHN. FHNRARTRERENIRSE,
AEAZEEFHARE. SEFHZARANLANERT
RANBEAFESE AR TEMA>RE (FlH. 5L
EMBEBEEES) GV ERE (FIm. TURREER
W) REHREREFEMSERERE, EHNAER
BREHT RO, ZEABFEZARANNEREE
W ERESHINZREREFREOERE X (HI0. K5
AMERTRERES).

- EMIAQRMNME

WREBRZSTHNEMTIE AEAEAGERAHE
HARME. REHERABREIRZERALRTIE. FR
k. I ARGEEES. ARAN SR I A ARNERN
HEERR TR ERTURNTHEE, B — L9, o
AEANZ S FEANRE . MRFERRA  KEEK
EORMHN. WU ASEREEAXRE WHEEERE
EXH#TET, RERXBRENEAENERTIEN AR
ME~E£# 0,

5.

[

- N
7
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SHMEFERBILLERIA
AEREEHLEFDFRIFATRRS . AFIESL. =
BB E ST REBEMAT . ERERBHSMA
FRAEBSHAERS/LLHANTRT AEABEE
B PN AL

EAEABIEMAIFERBERATEFRENLNE, K
SR MTESHERENLGEZENXRREXRRALE
F Xk B M SSR B BRI B HITEH.

FEABEN TS SR AT HBAXN S RIS RNAX
& MNAEREXTHEHERLREHELLETINEME.

- REEBRREARASRANT, AL RRE
THF MNBEREBRIMIE=TT.

- HEERASAEN AN FRMEBREE,

- BEREHBRRABEBURAERESHASHTENLILT
P& 8 R FIRE, REA UL DM EAEEARS]
FTITHERMASNES URAKARBTREFIANCEK
RSB~

i

. B

EERNEERDNT BOXHUENNRER ST MEE
THEM. EHETRSOEN, REABEELERAM, 1
RERERSETNNKLINEERS RGNS RFEE
5. REFBNEL ERREINERE TSR MNGEDRS
B9 £ U~ £ T .

. EEBI
. AV FTE R

RFE(PEARJME LW PEHED). KRR AL
A PR RLAI TR H25%.

REFALSMIE R L BRE L AN WSS FIMIL
MRS HME SEAREEFID ARTRTE MRS,

W FAERARATINRT BZRERE RAERT.

. B R IR {ER

REVEM. BRRS2AMAENCRTE2EEFE LK
fEEE IR R A9E AN M FE[2016]365 ) I BL B, E XK
SERRXTH-—SHHLERAERE XA SR A XBUR
BB AN (W BE[2016]465) MR KX F LR W Fk%F
AR BUR R TR RAN (W B[2016]705) FHE, 52016
FERTHE ARARKRS ERKEBLHRESEEME
I S NGE FIEER, HEA6% (LT EHRER
7). 2016F5 A1 HANZA D W 5ERE LB, FHEH5%.

KEERIEE AEBAMNAXHEBRN. FEARBSEA.
SR AL S BAMBRAN MIBERESEDUSHIIT.

REVESHMERBS ERECETHHRSHR. Bh~FL. ¥
BHMSBERBRNBMNMH[2016]1405) MK XT
REREETE X AN FBEAMNMF[2017]125) #E,
2017E7R1R (B M, REFREEIRPRENEER
HFFTH, MREFRBEANGERPT A, REATE L
RMEMNRXBAESTAAEANEGHM SRR EEAT W,

. B4R RIR R

AEFAFANWFIBEREEVHAI%- 7% HE TP 2
B

B &M
A S 1 P L AG R B B T U B A 3%-5% T 403 B BRI AN,
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+. ERFRARASEHEE
BABFEEANETET ADRAERIFOT .

= FITHRE
EfFemARIELTD P E X HEBRNRE AR60,257 100% E#HFE
ERALARESBRAT P E KX 3EE§%§}E§%§@ AR 50,000 100% EEHE
FEERESD P E KX ESRARRER ARM32,548 84.99% 8| EHH
ERemAERNERAT R E KR A& ARM12,642 64.40%EERH
EFIEAERITELATO A E A B % AR9,213 BO%EERH
AEMERAFRAT FEES BREE 1,584 100% E#EHH

M

F2016F3F24H , ATRIEEF ERERFTEL S @A

TTrEPERRESIBHRI2IZET (T ART78.18

Z7), RITHBREERNERATFSBRFTELAS (UT

R BERNAT) P ERRESEHSCET (E

ARMS23MZT)  ER MG, RITRAERKNA S5

A PERRES R RNLILH H84.99%K15.01%
(20155128 31H . 100%%&0%) .

F2016FE7B11H, ERemEERMBERAS (LT
R ERESE ) EEEKAXSAARLS (UTER
CEBBZF) BRI FF A 173,100,000,0008% i 8 B
SERmEET2T. FERMATMAET62{ZT. ERME
ETRBAEEBKEIH L. T20165E78298 , B4R
EEHBIERAIRI A 1T1E . $£7% % 42,380,000 &
B, BRAFRTRERSER/G, ERMEESRE R
ZHASART12,642,380,0005% .

I\ MEHREZTEMHE
1. W& RIFRHRIBITRIR

F2016FE7H11H k20164E7 829 , ATHRIBCERIE

EMBHEBFRIEERALLELSREBEESLHEIEY

HEXAEALEMHSREESEES /B ATHRE

A K E R 308,600,069 LB, H3 Ak E M E

& AR M256127t. T20165E12831H, A7 HFE

SRFH 5@ A8,141,332,8690% , #B% LL 5 TTFE £64.40%
(20154E12831H . 88.95%) ,

F2016F128208, EAIUEHEARFTELA S (LT EFR
"EFIEE) SEMBRAFEAREEY BHIN, BEER

S ARM36.58{Zw. WHY B5. KATHBEEFIEEN

BEAXEL 5 TR E80% (20154128318 . 100%)

B RETUN, AERATHTASNFREGARES
KRR BIR R E T, T2016F K M2015F F, A&
ARFEERAEAR~FEEEARNRITENERRS.

AEH AT
36 33 1 1

EFNE
BRHRBITEEEREES 1,221 872 = -
HAb T RARITRIM 274,212 263,027 273,781 261,324
Ait 275,469 263,932 273,782 261,325
2. TFRE] LRI
AEH T

_ 2015412831H _ 2015412H31H
FRIEREAMRT 556,417 414,923 507,271 381,587
FRIRAERT SR 5,094 1,078 4,828 1,078
FRURSMHAMRTT 125,331 180,718 114,272 173,954
FHESMERT SR 11 5 = -
&it 686,853 596,724 626,371 556,619

F2016F 123310, AEBAFMRFE VAT R TR I ART48.13{Z7T (20155F12H31H: ART19.80127T), TEAXFRE
BHETNRIES.

3. IFi&EE

AR T

FRIEAHAMRT 119,197 91,524 118,098 90,424
FHIEAIERTSBNA 38,610 14,000 47,622 14,000
HRURINE A RTT 4,856 5,452 4,856 5,452
&it 162,663 110,976 170,576 109,876
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4. UAMEVTERRTHITNLBPREN R~

AEH AT
| eFIRANE | 201F12AGIH | 2016FI2AIIE 201F12ASIE

X5 MEERE =

BUS B ABURIEHRS 9,157 9,870 9,065 9,622

SRV HRSE 620 3,795 = -

HAth s 50,651 65,353 42,845 53,421

B 78 63,107 446 63,107 446

BRERESHE 3,534 1,767 = -
N 127,069 81,231 115,017 63,489
BENUAAAMETEEEL TN

LER RS RA

MHETH 910,392 501,103 828,238 424,350

HFEEEIT R 1) 132,069 93,670 128,778 92,111

AT R ITHREM = R 6,238 5,156 = -
N 1,048,699 599,929 957,016 516,461
&it 1,175,768 681,160 1,072,033 579,950

(1) AEAFENASEET W IRERAEAEARTRAEV-RAZENAS RATHESRE. FRRARBLEAMS
MUMRIANRERER~F. ARABZERBBFEANAANMBEIUTEEETDMITASHRENSRA~,

(8]

CITEEME S RAR
(1) fTEEmIA
PAESRIANER/AXETITNUAR S MHREAFBANA TR NRO L2 ANERBLEREM, EFF—ERKIZIREMARKIL
EREFLAFAANE, A —ERRRAKAMERNEARER TR, TESRTIANAANERESESAZRBEX
T HMEFMSNOLCREREBNREANMEL, KRN EAEAEHN (F/7) A (1K) H2m, XEZPTEERRHEETRAR
P e

TARFNERD, ARAFENTEERIENSR/ZXETREARNET RO T -

RER 20164£12H31H
LCELGETR
KHE# (BFETXEHHEER) 1,274,120 16,522 (23,836)
SMC I HAFN ST EA 201,812 148 (147)
INE 16,670 (23,983)
FIEETET R
FIEEH#H 960,531 8,523 (7,874)
Fil = HARR 11,735 293 (293)
it 8,816 (8,167)
At 25,486 (32,150)
EH 201546128318
CERGETHR
B ER (BRAXEDHEER) 944,844 4,968 (9,971)
SN HA A ST AR 183,444 92 (57)
it 5,060 (10,028)
MERETET R
FIR H 602,870 8,750 (7,270)
F ZEHARR 11,882 370 (370)
NG 9,120 (7,640)
)

&it 14,180 (17,668
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&1T 2016412H31H

CEETETR

RHE# (BFETXEHFERER) 1,273,844 16,522 (23,819)

HMCERLTETR 201,812 148 (147)
INF 16,670 (23,966)
FELTHETR

FIZE 5 # 962,718 8,678 (7,857)

Fil R HAAY 11,735 293 (293)
INF 8,971 (8,150)
&1t 25,641 (32,116)
T 2015412H31H

HHER (BRI EMAEER) 942,441 4,968 (9,866)

HtCELTE TR 183,444 92 (57)
INF 5,060 (9,923)
FIELTETR

FIE 5 # 605,325 9,035 (7,227)

Fil R EARY 11,882 370 (370)
NG 9,405 (7,597)
A1t 14,465 (17,520)

(2 EHS
FHRENGERE, LRI SR TATEENEEENERNTRIITMT:

A EEHF 2016412H31H

AAMEEHTAR

FIR H # 24,664 700 (139)
NEREEHTAR

FIR H # 4,803 10 (18)
&3t 710 (157)
AER 2015412H31H

AAMEEHTAR
FIR 5 # 24,943 1,033 (87)
NEREEHTR
FIE 5 # 5,401 1 (44
HMTEHFETR 2,403 - (

1
N 1 (
&1t 1,034 (237
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17 2016£12H31H

ARNEEHIE
FIE B i 24,664 700 (139)
1T 2015512H31H

NAMEEHTR
FIRE 24,943 1,033 (87)

(i) NAMEEDR

AERAFBFARERERANFEZHSENAANETNETERRE HERRBEAREARTHRATEILERFE JT
THR&ERER ERTREIES" F.

BEEHIAMNAANEZAANRERNEBEHRE LR S RERROEREDNE LI THT

ARAMEERS (REK) /HE

EHTR (319) 113
HEHI A 616 139
&it 297 252

AEAAXARNEESRETHINNERATRR D~ ENRBEFEK.
(i) AEREBEH
FEAFNAHNXERARANMNEEHSENALRELRNH#TERRE HWEPUEAREAFRER WS EHMBTRAN

&k,

F20165F12831H, AEFAELIT AR BGERANIALSREEP T EAANEZN ~EMNRITREAART4L72{2T(2015.
RIUTMEANRT.49127T) . EPE 2017 £2024F A E SR NFE R,

6. INBREEHA®™
A EEH T
HIERYIR .
% 680,394 1,334,917 669,893 1,328,622

AEAFRNBEXSRREWBRNERDE+— TIERYBRE.
7. FRIE

ZEH 1T
| o06%12A31H  2015%12A31H | 2016%12A31H  2015F12A31H
EHEHRAERF S 22,907 20,873 22,661 20,777
FRE L F S 3,639 3,402 3,600 3,364
R AFE (1) 13,449 6,877 12,735 5,899
HFERSFE 473 250 508 250
ENREF B 656 994 641 989
Hth 293 819 280 807

41,417 33,215 40,425 32,086
B R UR B E (167) (167) = -
R BF 2% E 41,250 33,048 40,425 32,086

(1) FEBERUERAN SR UARANETEAERHITALSHRANSRAT THESSRAS FHEZIHRANLEK
MIERATROFE.
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8. ZMETRANEK
(1) BB HERUT

AEH AT
| wieRRASIA | 015F12ASNE | 2016EI2ASIA  2015512A1E
B R 10,225,793 9,120,754 10,199,837 9,059,217
7T A T R K At 92,354 86,195 = -
10,318,147 9,206,949 10,199,837 9,059,217
Hrp. BT (57,645) (45,506) (55,950) (43,590)
HEWE (366,329) (296,083) (361,413) (294,220)
(423,974) (341,589) (417,363) (337,810)
RN GER AR % 9,894,173 8,865,360 9,782,474 8,721,407
AEABERAYIRMBRENBGRERT+—. 7ERYHPHEE.
(2) BB BIREAEE
AEH 20164
o eme mEWE A
FEHHRT 45,506 296,083 341,589
HIRER 17,826 64,375 82,201
BA - 16 16
2R (6,207) = (6,207)
RITIMANE EF S E (761) = (761)
ShHHTEZR 1,281 5,855 7,136
FERR 57,645 366,329 423,974
A &M 20154
o em e A
FEHRT 29,299 242,992 272,291
HIRER 22,775 49,794 72,569
BN 2 5 7
SR (6,719) (28) (6,747)
EFRMNE L FASBEHEE (454) - (454)
SNRITEZ 603 3,320 3,923
FRKH 45,506 296,083 341,589
T 20164
e meWE AR
FHRE 43,590 294,220 337,810
HHRER 15,873 61,364 77,237
RS (4,019) - (4,019)
RFRME LA SBHER (761) - (761)
SN ITEZER 1,267 5,829 7,096
FRER 55,950 361,413 417,363
T 20154
e mEWE Al
FEHEHR 28,425 241,778 270,203
HIRER 21,028 49,126 70,154
ZHEREN (5,977) - (5,977)
RN E L F S E (454) - (454)
S ITEZER 568 3,316 3,884
FRKR 43,590 294,220 337,810
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(3) EHASERFNE KT R T
&M LIk

20164%£12H31H

(B EN 1,222 67 911 9 2,209
RIETEK 1,048 2,430 14,987 477 18,942
GEELERYIAE
— IR 5,469 7,672 11,975 4,377 29,493
— B TEER 3,055 1,998 16,136 104 21,293
&it 10,794 12,167 44,009 4,967 71,937
2015412H31H
FEAER 566 653 668 152 2,039
RIUETEK 4,190 6,461 5,128 35 15,814
HHBR Y BE R
— MR 2,095 10,688 7,982 64 20,829
— RIRGERK 823 4,363 11,100 102 16,388
&it 7,674 22,165 24,878 353 55,070
AT 18

20165 12H31H

(e EN 1,222 12 446 9 1,689
RIE TR 1,000 2,371 14,892 476 18,739
REEREANAEN
— ALK 2,041 6,700 11,239 4,202 24,182
— BT 3,052 1,998 16,127 102 21,279
&it 7,315 11,081 42,704 4,789 65,889
2015412H31H
(B EN 447 611 1,594 152 2,804
RIETEK 4,064 6,382 5,102 35 15,583
HHBIR Y BE R
— IR 1,185 7,830 6,934 62 16,011
— B TEER 813 4,363 11,091 102 16,369
&1t 6,509 19,186 24,721 351 50,767

MRFRASHA 2@, MIZERW AL NEHER T U PART X EEOERIMER, MRWADBEFEH, W5
REMRIIW L D@,

9. AIMtHESRH™

AEH AT
| wieFRAIIA 01F1ZASIE | 016E2ASIA 2015512A%1H

HBEIR

BURF RO BURF LG R 55 138,075 144,630 137,499 144,324

SRV HRSE 12,611 4,009 12,498 3,783

NEEE 39,698 89,397 32,024 80,869

HAth s 278 169 - -

ERZES 419,259 103,248 419,259 103,248
INF 609,921 341,453 601,280 332,224
WHTH 15,964 22,347 33 -
EeERR 200 - - -
ait 626,085 363,800 601,313 332,224

F20165F12831H, AEBARATIHEELHA~ETHRNATMBED B AART182.12Z TR ART0.64{Z7T (2015F 128
31H: ARM180.14{Z TR ARMO0.171Z5T),



86 / WMHBiREMIE

10. HEEIHMEHE

B
b
=
7
1

SR HRE 786 399 271 399
N RE 350 1,999 350 1,999
&1t 1,136 2,398 621 2,398
11, RzUTFRI K48 5%
FEH Py

B R ABURI RS 570,138 149,299 569,921 149,299
SRS 4,045 5,035 4,045 5,035
NERE 259 274 18 23
HitbE% 1,010 2,831 4,274 5,837
ERITR R HA 5,990 7,985 = -

581,442 165,424 578,258 160,194
B B TUHE N IR R B EEE (353) (343) (18) (23)
NI T K E N E 581,089 165,081 578,240 160,171

12, KHEARRAUIL 3%
AEH 1T

WF AT/ E (1) = - 99,702 91,216
WEBREMAESLHEE 2 1,762 1,680 128 115
A1t 1,762 1,680 99,830 91,331
B KERRAUR R E & - - (18,953) (18,953)
KHIRAUIE 2 EN 1,762 1,680 80,877 72,378

(1) HFARKE

by

X F AT MR 99,702 91,216
B KEARRA R E S (18,953) (18,953)
X FABZ R ET 80,749 72,263

() ZBETARNEAREL BRKEL.
(i) AT T AERANRHERLAT .

E
1

FMRA 72,263 68,551
KRB 8,742 3,712
AERD (HHEE2)) (256) -
FRKH 80,749 72,263
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(2) BEMGERL

AEH piy
WEBREMAEEM LR E 1,762 1,680 128 115
B KRS R REEE - - = -
WEREMEESLIRE S 1,762 1,680 128 115

() TEFETNRELYERERIFET:

RERESWRAFRBRA S LHEPN TR ERREM L AR 3,000 20% 8% HH
ERASRAXRAFRIELS LHEb N RAEEREN ARM1,250 40% 8% FHEH
ERZERUKRERAE LHEb N BYERREE” %5213 25%[a 1% HH
RN HERHBARTERIELS LHEb N RIT ARM200 3S%EEREH
ERRAEEBRT AL Eb N RAEERER ARM120 45%[E

(i) MHKEMSELWRANTNERDAT -

B
i
=
kL
1

FEYRH 1,680 1,650 115 113
AL 168 43 13 6
AERD (86) (13) = 4)
FREM 1,762 1,680 128 115
13. EE&™

il B
‘
=

201641 B1H 19,146 2,665 1,136 48,794 4,423 76,164
AEIENN 252 296 9 9,068 616 10,241

REEEN 1,115 - = - (1,115) -
AERD (583) (176) (15) (1,165) = (1,939)
20164128311 19,930 2,785 1,130 56,697 3,924 84,466
FKit#IA

2016518118 (2,911) (1,362) (251) (8,325) = (12,849)
KEITR (789) (380) (75) (2,275) = (3,519)
RER D 93 75 13 855 = 1,036
201641283118 (3,607) (1,667) (313) (9,745) = (15,332)
BlEEE

20161811 - - - - - -
ARELEIN - - - (319) - (319)
20164 12H31RH = - - (319) - (319)
R

201641 81H 16,235 1,303 885 40,469 4,423 63,315

2016128 31H 16,323 1,118 817 46,633 3,924 68,815
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AEH
S mERWR paww | EGRE uiee | ARIE &t
BiE
201541 B 1H 19,625 2,420 315 41,409 2,765 66,534
AEEHIN 188 373 839 7,939 1,779 11,118
KREFEN 116 _ _ B (116) -
RER D (783) (128) (18) (554) (6) (1,488)
20154128310 19,146 2,665 1,136 48,794 4,423 76,164
Fit#IA
2015461 516 (2,271) (1,066) (192) (6,057) = (9,586)
REITR (800) (374) (73) (2,291) = (3,538)
REH D 160 78 14 23 - 275
201541283101 (2,911) (1,362) (251) (8,325) = (12,849)
EER
2015418108 17,354 1,354 123 35,352 2,765 56,948
20154128310 16,235 1,303 885 40,469 4,423 63,315
1T
[ mmmah puws | EERE sRIE | AR
R{E
2016418108 18,205 1,786 258 4,078 24,327
AREIE 240 234 2 519 995
REHEN 1,115 - (1,115) -
RERF D (541) (86) @) - (634)
20164E12831H 19,019 1,934 253 3,482 24,688
2itiTIA
201641 B 1H (2,693) (1,127) (212) - (4,032)
AEITR (745) (251) (26) - (1,022)
KERD 81 31 6 - 118
20164E12831H (3,357) (1,347) (232) - (4,936)
HER
20164E1 510 15,512 659 46 4,078 20,295
20164128310 15,662 587 21 3,482 19,752
4T
[ pEewh powe | ENEE sRTE | A
R{E
201551810 18,735 1,503 270 2,581 23,089
KEIEIN 120 330 3 1,616 2,069
KEHEN 115 - - (115) -
ARER D (765) (47 (15) (4) (831)
201541283101 18,205 1,786 258 4,078 24,327
it I8
201541810 (2,111) (887) (165) - (3,163)
RETHR (730) (279) (60) - (1,069)
REH D 148 39 13 - 200
20154E12831H (2,693) (1,127) (212) - (4,032)
HER
20154E1 B 1H 16,624 616 105 2,581 19,926
20154E12831H 15,512 659 46 4,078 20,295




14. TRAF

MEIREME / 89

A EEH

BE
201651818 2,236 1,063 3,299
AN 49 217 266
RERD (287) (44) (331)
201651283118 1,998 1,236 3,234
Kt
201651818 (271) (403) (674)
RETR (53) (119) (172)
AREEF D 58 - 58
20164E12831H (266) (522) (788)
R
201641811 1,965 660 2,625
20164E12831H 1,732 714 2,446
FISRPSHER (F) 30-44 1-10
AREH
L e e &b
RiE
201541 B1H 2,371 900 3,271
R EEHE N 9 163 172
REFD (144) - (144)
20154E12831H 2,236 1,063 3,299
Kt
201561818 (237) (303) (540)
AFEITHR (54) (100) (154)
REF D 20 - 20
201541283118 (271) (403) (674)
R
20151818 2,134 597 2,731
20155128318 1,965 660 2,625
FIRMIHERR (£F) 30-45 1-9
b
L e e &b
&
201651818 1,716 936 2,652
AEIEM 49 189 238
REFD (277) (44) (321)
20164E12831H 1,488 1,081 2,569
Fit R
20164E1B1H (208) (348) (556)
AEITR (43) (95) (138)
KERD 58 1 59
20164E12831H (193) (442) (635)
R
201641 B1H 1,508 588 2,096
201651283118 1,295 639 1,934
FIRPHEIR (F) 30-44 1-10
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AT
o deeEm me &b
RE
201551510 1,851 807 2,658
AL 9 129 138
RERF D (144) - (144)
20154E12H31H 1,716 936 2,652
RitHeH
20151510 (184) (268) (452)
RETR (44) (80) (124)
KEFD 20 - 20
20154128310 (208) (348) (556)
AR
201521518 1,667 539 2,206
2015128310 1,508 588 2,096
FIRPEEEIR () 30-45 1-9
15. &

|
i
=]

F I EFEHHRA S 629 629
FUERSHBAEENERLST 560 560
Hith 65 61
Ait 1,254 1,250

2016 AR, AKFREN FABRKASRATUT W ERT T RENL, RERAFEGFERETR.

16. HIEFEHAT R AL

AEH 1T
TR R R 90,289 65,503 89,017 65,586
BB AR (2,752) (4,469) = -
271 87,537 61,034 89,017 65,586
(1) BEAMESHRHOEIERINROT:
AEH &1T
FMHRT 61,034 43,798 65,586 48,539
PR (FHEN. 47) 23,833 17,453 22,178 17,750
TFAH LR (FHE/N. 32) 2,670 (217) 1,253 (703)

EREH 87,537 61,034 89,017 65,586
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(2) ERATAEEMERETRAGRNNNEREER RO

R EEH 2016412831H 2015412831H
BERER R~
R EES 329,334 82,334 241,699 60,425
JHEE LA RE 18,212 4,553 16,652 4,163
Hth 5 =M E & 1,177 294 1,810 452
ug%g%giﬁﬂégfgzgﬁgﬁ 36,634 9,159 18,611 4,653
JHEESMASTAANEE 2,788 697 12 3
it R 3,143 786 3,064 766
Hith - - 862 215
391,288 97,823 282,710 70,677
BBIEFTISHL S
uﬁ%g%gii%gﬁg% o (31,306) (7,827) (21,283) (5,245)
TR ESMEB A ANELE (8,906) (2,227) (16,816) (4,203)
Hith (928) (232) (1,801) (195)
(41,140) (10,286) (39,900) (9,643)
AR 350,148 87,537 242,810 61,034
Py 20164 12H31H 2015%412H31H
BT AT 5B 5 =
RRREES 324,809 81,202 238,991 59,747
HEE A RE 64 16 16 4
KERAR R E A& 18,953 4,738 18,953 4,738
HtbR=mEEE 18 5 23 6
u%lﬁg%igﬂéﬁfﬁ%@m 32,785 8,196 18,611 4,653
JHEESMEB A RANELE 2,882 721 12 3
it s 7 3,143 786 3,064 766
382,654 95,664 279,670 69,917
BB RIS R SR
“ﬁ@g%ﬁﬁﬁ% - (26,041) (6,511) (14,640) (3,660)
JHEESMER~AANEEE (544) (136) (2,687) (671)
(26,585) (6,647) (17,327) (4,331)
R 356,069 89,017 262,343 65,586
17. HAgE ™
AEH 4T
| ieFIRANE 201F12AGIH | 2016FI2AIIE  201F12ASIE
IR A R/ 8,151 7,392 171 331
M FHEERERK 6,499 13,112 = -
fiaadd: 1,213 558 = -
EEXPEEENE 1,149 1,071 = -
FEREFIEHLBES A 868 35 = 25
s AT 414 21,689 414 21,689
KA %A 237 152 154 25
Hith 7,344 10,007 9,445 4,242
&it 25,875 54,016 10,184 26,312
W BRI EEE (307) (290) (20) (20)

HAthF /=, %5 25,568 53,726 10,164 26,292
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18. HR=RIEMES

R EEH 20164F

R GER AR 341,589 82,201 (745) (6,207) 7,136 423,974
Tt ES A 18,014 192 6 = = 18,212
R R I 248 FE 343 11 (5) = 4 858
RF S 167 - - - - 167
ENBESRE > 28 3 - = = 31
& E 3 = - 319 - - - 319
Hith 290 44 (16) (11) = 307
&it 360,431 82,770 (760) (6,218) 7,140 443,363
T 20164F

R GER AR 337,810 77,237 (761) (4,019) 7,096 417,363
KRR H 18,953 - - - - 18,953
T E SR 17 42 5 - - 64
RBGRIRERE 23 Q) () - 1 18
Hith 20 11 - (11) - 20
&it 356,823 77,289 (761) (4,030) 7,097 436,418
AEEH 20154

KR GERA IR 272,291 72,569 (447) (6,747) 3,923 341,589
oSSR 18,624 445 (1,055) - - 18,014
ISAl ERTE S EA 264 134 (48) - (7) 343
Rz W F) B 164 2 - - 1 167
INEBEE SR = - 28 - - - 28
Hith 786 (480) (24) - 8 290
&it 292,129 72,698 (1,574) (6,747) 3,925 360,431
¥XE) 20154

R GER AR 270,203 70,154 (454) (5,977) 3,884 337,810
KHEIRRAN % 72 18,953 - - - - 18,953
TS SR T 172 - (155) - - 17
R WRIIE R R 73 5 (48) - (7) 23
Hith 20 - - - - 20
it 289,421 70,159 (657) (5,977) 3,877 356,823

19. Elk R H & R BRI

B
i
=
7
=l

BEREMET 2,145,275 1,298,330 2,145,894 1,299,460
ERIERTESRENM 39,902 140,437 39,911 140,493
BN RITRIFRITSRNM 27,214 66,239 27,214 66,239

&it 2,212,391 1,505,006 2,213,019 1,606,192
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20. [EEAFFEMEFIAER

AEH Fixy
EREMBTRIERTSRIAER 326,553 333,470 233,083 219,484
EINE MBI RIERTERIAER 18,097 19,436 3,286 5,004
BN A RIT AR
- EAERE 7,884 6,317 6,558 6,317
SNEBFER 9,330 1,974 9,330 1,974
&it 361,864 361,197 252,257 232,779
21. IFNEE
AEH &7
EREMBITHRA 29,672 14,834 29,372 13,334
BINEMBRITIHA 35,821 54,131 35,821 54,131
At 65,493 68,965 65,193 67,465

22. PanMETERETHIT NS PRAMEMAEH
FERBRTHREEM>RIEEHUAANETEBATHITANLHIRAOSRMAE, 201620154 K, LRSMAKNAR
NEFRREBTARAASEARBELSBNERLH.

23. FEHEM &R~

AEH Py
RIBRYFIR .
iE% 9,049 17,342 = -
Hith 3,540 6,220 = -
At 12,589 23,562 = -

AEFARTZHEMEAR SRR ERNTI+—. 7ERYPIRE.

24. UGTFRR

AEHE F17
A EETFER 1,822,658 1,586,188 1,820,474 1,580,206
v EHTFR 188,937 118,279 197,494 117,619
A RIE & FR 8,533 6,976 8,099 6,361
KA #L B ATF R 158,364 143,968 158,364 143,968
&it 2,178,492 1,855,411 2,184,431 1,848,154

25. [3TFiER

AEH &17
S 47,355 42,642 44,835 41,500
IER 6,647 - 6,510 -
Hith 1,160 6,491 996 6,332

&t 55,162 49,133 52,341 47,832
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26. MZfFFIE

AEH AT
S wieERASIA | 01E1ZASIE | 2016EI2ASIA 2015512A%1H
RITHRFIUEHFFLR 144,168 133,816 143,867 133,607
Bk R H Ath £ RN AL 7 BGRILF) B 4,620 3,773 4,620 3,773
R W 758 F) 2 3,602 3,423 3,545 3,367
fERF S 2,318 1,600 1,751 1,118
Hith 1,910 960 1,888 891
&it 156,618 143,572 155,671 142,756

27. Wit fafR

AEH Py
T &R AR I iR 2,738 2,619 3,143 3,064
SR FE R HME SRR 925 942 925 942
A1t 3,663 3,561 4,068 4,006

28. BRITHEFIEHF

AREEH b
| wieF2ASIA | 015F1ZASIA | 206FI2ASIA | 2015F12ANE
e EE% ©) 7,745,181 7,212,700 7,717,753 7,190,808
R AP RE SRS ()] 66,957 76,710 61,958 76,710
R ZRFEARGR 3) 41,989 11,962 41,989 11,962
AR XIS 4) 41,399 58,143 = -
EXRTRLEFE (5) 2,995 - 2,995 -
Ait 7,898,521 7,359,515 7,824,695 7,279,480

T20165FF20155F 128310 ARFARKTRITHHEF IS XA LIIEX A S F BHBREAMA B LB,
(1) Ef&EmES

201646124310
o aeER HBEE FEAEY RE
BRETARTSRGS 2001-2016 2017-2065 1.83-5.90 6,438,726
BANRT AR TSRS 2012-2014 2017-2032 3.30-4.50 10,748
BRETING SRS 2013-2015 2018 2.00-2.25 19,903
BINRITINT SRR 2014-2016 2017-2026 0.13-3.00 61,200
BRRITARTEHER 2015-2016 2019-2036 2.65-3.80 1,187,176
TR ERERERT 7,717,753
FAREMRITHETEE 2012-2016 2017-2024 2.00-4.25 18,269
FRERERETHART GRS 2014-2016 2018-2020 3.00-6.05 9,268
B FRASFARTROTNERES (109)

AEE R T EREH R 7,745,181
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2015412H31H
o aesR mmEE FEAE%  RE
BALXTART &S 2001-2015 2016-2065 1.83-5.90 6,563,587
FINRIT AR TR 2012-2014 2017-2032 3.30-4.50 10,716
BRRTINT SRS 2013-2015 2018 1.33-1.60 18,569
BINKITINT @RS 2014-2015 2016-2020 0.88-2.50 10,953
BRETARTERS 2015 2020-2035 3.05-4.06 586,983
TR S BRH R 7,190,808
FREVRIRTHETE R 2012-2014 2017-2024 2.15-4.25 13,835
FRERARTHARTHSE 2014-2015 2016-2020 3.20-6.05 8,265
B FASFBEATRITNERGE (208)
SR A & R AR S R 7,212,700

F20165F12831H, ATAERARTHRAAEHREKXTHREREHBENRSEESMA T AHART200.001Z7T (2015512
A31H: ARM392.001Z7t). MAAREFEALACTHHARBARABGEBFEN T AHI RAERARTERTELRRN

(2) BIfhRZRER

AEAREIT 20165 12H31H

ATBERNETARTRERS 2009-2012 2022-2062 4.70-6.05 61,958

FAIENETARTRAGRS 2016 2021 3.58 4,999

AERARTRBEHREAIT 66,957
2015412H31H

ATENETARTRERS 2009-2012 2021-2062 3.15-6.05 76,710

KTETHREEEINAEAFRTENREMNER, EAEEE B HERTRTERENF, B2 EENZTEMN RS IFHEER
SKFE,

(3) Rrff ZZRFEA G

AEAREIT 2016412H31H
ATERNETART ZREARGR 2014-2016 2024-2026 3.65-5.30 41,989
20154£12H31H

ATERNEGTART ZREARER 2014 2024 5.30 11,962

RITHHT2014E R2016FRITT ZREA RS AR EHNRRE, AR RESIEBRRRITXHPLAENBRE K9S
AT ATENERTRAOTEELFERNEAESIIREZEHES. MATATEEEN, ZAMNREFTE,
FRARAGHFEEZEAARATENRLHE SRERXTXHPATNEEREZNHN, XATANEEERSNASHTEIRN
L. ETERX TN RREATSFEREZM,

(4) RLfTH = HFIESH

EERAFESAIZT. ARATEEERHEEENER. HETLEBIHEBNFRITMANEIEE P (HE/N.
49(2)).

F20165FE12A318, ERMA G EEMNSHREMNGERATHESXFHIIFEEAITHARTA13.9927T, MAHRAIINEET
£ EmAEH2%ES.5% (2015FE12831H . BEAITHARMS81.43{Z7t, AR A 1IN A E6E, ZEFIE H2%E5.5%) ,

(5) BXR{TRMLFS
F20165F12831H . ATERFTREHHR L FREEENARTI0ZT, HIRAINB (2015F12831H . &),
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29. Hfithfafs

AEH AT
S wieFRASIA | 015F12ASNE | 2016EI2ASIA  2015512A%1H
A EFELTEREAMRE ERM 25,347 25,098 = -
ERBHFERARE I ES 13,552 10,908 13,552 10,908
HERIES 5,777 5,166 = -
MR FEHERAS 3,006 2,723 3,004 2,723
HfigheEs 2,017 1,673 = -
REXFTIESHHK 1,844 2,054 = -
T R 1,711 3,178 - -
RAFFEERER 1,065 1,070 - -
BRAFIEH LRI SN HR 868 35 - 25
Hith 12,127 11,604 7,723 4,511
&it 67,314 63,509 24,279 18,167
30. g
20164£12H31H 2015412H31H
e T e
Rt A R S E M BB 153,908 37 153,908 37
FHRCERAFRFTELS 146,092 35 146,092 35
BRI R B BRTEAT 114,537 27 114,537 27
cEMEREESEES 6,711 1 6,711 1
&it 421,248 100 421,248 100

AEE, KTRARRER L. BREBEIARTIE.

31. FALR

AEH 20164
. D TR
BAEN (1) 182,196 441 = 182,637

20154
T D
A 3,355 178,841 - 182,196

T 20164
o mem AEER RESS FRM
BAEN 182,195 - - 182,195
20154

BEA AN 3,355 178,840 - 182,195

(1) REEFZHETHERTASRNEAEHN S (FEE).
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32. HitzalE
AR HMESKRORERER.

AR EEH b
L eoeR . 2oisE | 2016 20155
MEREEES KR AN EMEERE 63 (25) 63 (25)
EFTEREZHIT S ARSER~HEHN 63 (25) 63 (25)
MERESRHERBOEMBE SRR (7,758) 1,316 (3,676) 2,281
TJHEESMB~AANEE (10,889) 2,019 (4,945) 2,874

B BEITT ARG SRS S HE A RS (242) (1,244) (72) (61)
FRE#Em 2,670 (217) 1,253 (703)
SMHIRFITEZR 525 876 88 171
Hth 178 (118) = -
At (7,695) 1,291 (3,613) 2,256

REH
AEnmRPHEABTFEASRANEMEGEIRE.

2014412831 H&H (112) 11,207 (870) (158) 10,067
2015 A TS M (25) 558 860 (113) 1,280
2015512831 H & (137) 11,765 (10) (271) 11,347
2016 A LN S 63 (8,461) 315 76 (8,007)
201612831 H & (74) 3,304 305 (195) 3,340

(1) TEBFLSREEPNERID .
K17
R nfERP R b E Y.

20144E128 31 B &4 (112) (115) (15) (242)
2015 A TS E (25) 2,110 171 2,256
201512831 H&H (137) 1,995 156 2,014
2016 A TS H 63 (3,764) 88 (3,613)
2016412831 H & (74) (1,769) 244 (1,599)

33. BRAR
REERMAREENE, KTAZRBEVSIDENTAEFUBRBUI0%IENZER R AR, YRTEERRARRITF AR
B ARIS0%E, I UAFRI. £FNNMHACE ATRROEZERRARITATRIATHSRAELBETRE. REREE.
FBHENAEREARAB O FARGERAN5%, B, RTEERVBHERBAIRREAR.
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34. —RXBEHEZ

K17 (1) 183,336 144,256 183,336 144,256
FAT ?) 3,396 2,808 - -
&it 186,732 147,064 183,336 144,256

(1) KFHRMEER(SmAVESSITIREENENM£[2012]202) Wil E, EERNASREASNEM L B —BRAKES
AR RITERIRFN S RE R = HANBETRERE., BN E—RXEESNAERTREE=ERRTMN1.5%,

@) HEXRLENE, AEATARNERPEIETRER—ESTIEA RN EE.

35. RTELFIE

A& AT

FH R 222,065 168,302 197,776 149,871
o RERBTFRAIRRNEFE 109,047 102,077 104,799 96,012
s RBUAERSAR(M) (10,480) (9,601) (10,480) (9,601)
REERREAR2)() (9,601) (16,369) (9,601) (16,369)
FREN— KBS B £ (2) (i) (39,668) (22,324) (39,080) (22,137)
BFIDBL(2)(iv) (24,003) 20) (24,003) -
50 BREZEHZS (KEL) (256) - (256) -
FERKRT 247,104 222,065 219,155 197,776

(1) 20165 EFIE S AL

ARFTIN2016F FAFE DR, REVZERAATRARM104.801Z5T, ILREVAE 1T N20165F12A31H AR ATRATH. 20165
HME DT R E A H A,

(2) 2015 EFES B

BEKRSF2016F108 21 B AERTT2015F EFE DR TRMT

(i) WMATT2015E AT AR, EECEERRATART6.011Z5T. IR T A2015E12B31HE S AREH P,
(i) RBMERBRARART6.01MZT. WIRRFMEITAN2016F12A31H R R ARKIH.

(il) RER—AR R A AR T 390.801Z 7T, IWIREAME T N2016F 12831 H— RN &R E+.

(iv) S ER &R AR T240.03{Z7T, AR EITA016EEMSREH.

F2016E12831H, LR RRMEIRBRARTN—MABREECITARZAHR. LRUSKRHNELTRE.

(3) 2016512A31 H LIRS ERFEPEE FARRNAAKRTEEHNRERLARRIITART16.84/1Z5T (2015512A31H: A
RM12.391Z7T).

6. DERFM
REE D BB TIRIT

EFemARIRELS 9,127 3,074
EREmBERROAERAT 7,939 1,657
EFIEHARITERS 2,992 57
Hith 1,116 1,145

&t 21,174 5,933
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AEH AT
L eoeR zois® 20168 2015%
BN
R GER AR 424,099 448,153 411,550 438,187
AR E () 29,968 10,277 29,333 9,536
FHERSRENBRESRE 26,917 22,059 26,542 21,737
T RBAT R FRE LRI 20,099 22,687 19,705 22,170
Hith 110 110 = -
501,193 503,286 487,130 491,630
FEZH
ERTTHFIES (293,738) (280,749) (290,785) (278,010)
5 b R Lt S BRATLAG 7 BRI (49,402) (39,680) (49,917) (39,890)
R UL 775k (12,058) (10,363) (12,011) (10,287)
15 BT A0 EL b BRATLAA 155K (8,142) (11,948) (3,867) (6,946)
Hith (1,729) (2,189) (547) (1,164)
(365,069) (344,929) (357,127) (335,297)
LISV ON 136,124 158,357 130,003 156,333
RN EIE.
EiIRFIBESRE =T RWA 774 546 761 458
(1) FENHREFNSBRANCTEITHEESHE~. 58 PR AMN BT F BT BN
38. FHEHERMEFIEN
IR EEH AT
L eoeR . 2oisE | 2016 20156
FEBERAEBAN
ZRVESEERS 4,688 4,286 4,156 3,938
R L HE 3,902 3,601 3,902 3,601
{5 AR % 3,634 4,211 3,634 4,211
B3 ) A0 5 18 B 276 359 152 270
RIEEZFIEH L FEA 102 250 = -
Hith 1,558 1,365 1,197 1,053
14,160 14,072 13,041 13,073
FHEARME L
FEHIH (810) (940) (532) (790)
k] (199) (179) (199) (170)
(1,009) (1,119) (731) (960)
FHRARMERBEN 13,151 12,953 12,310 12,113
39. #{HEUWm
AREEH AT
L eoeR . zo1sE 2016 2015
TTHESmTE (7,799) 14,622 (7,712) 14,603
MARMETEEERHITALSHRENEHE > 11,189 8,452 2,602 3,237
JHHESRAS 1,336 2,027 74 46
KEIRRAN IR 606 327 31 152
R R R R 258 - = -
&it 5,590 25,428 (5,005) 18,038
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40. A RMEZ IR A

B
o
=
#
1

TSR TA (2,703) (12,628) (2,809) (12,756)
UARMETEBREEMITALSHRANESRTE (5,297) 3,677 35 304
At (8,000) (8,951) (2,774) (12,452)

4. [CRmE
CHRETENNTRBUA SR ABRE S EORS. AERBIHEINCATE SR TEM BRI LS HRE, XLEIND
FETREFEMERNRBRALIRADDFINE  BHARS R ARNEEHRE .

42. EAhlk FUN

A& &1T
=N ON 5,473 4,651 - 1
Hith 545 501 170 185
&it 6,018 5152 170 186
43. Big K Mihn

AEH by
=% 7,331 24,847 7,167 24,347
WP ERT 1,790 1,735 1,725 1,705
BEFHHM 1,260 1,233 1,228 1,217
Hith 721 156 350 145
&1t 11,102 27,971 10,470 27,414
44. I EREEHE

&M &1T
RI%HHA 6,022 5,499 4,939 4,651
VA 4,761 4,955 3,755 3,863
T8 ARk $E 2R A 1,342 1,394 1,181 1,227
A1t 12,125 11,848 9,875 9,741
45. BFERERK

AEH &1T
R GER AN IR 82,201 72,569 77,237 70,154
T E ST~ 192 445 42 -
R BGGRIR A8 7 11 134 (1) 5
Hit 366 (450) 11 -

&1t 82,770 72,698 77,289 70,159
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46. HAtbl A

B
i
=
7
1

KEMEBEEA~NAE 2,012 2,008 = -
RGBS HH 128 129 128 129
it f 39 110 79 110
HAth 3,248 3,094 = -
&it 5,427 5,341 207 239

47. FRSHi%E M

B
i
=]
7
1

LSRR A 54,913 49,918 52,001 48,283
BEFTESHZEA (KHE/\. 16) (23,833) (17,453) (22,178) (17,750)
Hit 31,080 32,465 29,823 30,533

REARKTHERZASSTFBNETRNT .

AREH AT
e zo1s® 2016 2015
BLETFE 140,747 135,253 134,622 126,545
A ERE25%ITE N EH %A 35,187 33,813 33,656 31,636
T B3R A BB E PR = A B9 %20 (45) (230) = -
R N TR (5,127) (1,948) (4,283) (1,488)
REFINTIRINE B 1 2= ROWB 10 536 157 = -
e HEHN R 2R A R H AL 9 4 B 520 529 673 450 385
FrisfiE A 31,080 32,465 29,823 30,533

48. P& REBRA T HH
(1) BEFEATAREEDAEHE

AEH AT
o eoeR zo1s® 20068 2015%
T 109,667 102,788 104,799 96,012
N R =R ERK 82,770 73,152 77,289 70,613

B A5 3,791 3,402 1,194 1,227
BB EESTNAE (761) (454) (761) (454)
WEBEEERF. ERE-MEMKIAR MR (27) 1 (146) 1
ARIMETHRH 8,000 8,951 2,774 12,452
FELERR T ENF B ER 243,219 267,883 236,626 268,473
BB (2,199) (2,404) (105) (198)
BEFREREA (23,833) (17,453) (22,178) (17,750)
£E MK A /9% G INER (2,156,500) (1,496,934) (2,184,695) (1,252,391)
LEMR A /%G I 1,061,259 998,720 1,092,927 899,558
ZEBENENRNERESRT (674,614) (62,348) (692,276) 77,543

(2) RERAEEMWHETHER

AEH T
NERASENMMHERET 1,388,154 2,034,968 1,340,124 1,993,366
B RERASENDOENEM (2,034,968) (1,916,901) (1,993,366) (1,895,658)

NERASZENYE (FD) I (646,814) 118,067 (653,242) 97,708
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@) FFFRERERTNAERAEENWEIE:

AEH AT
| wi6FRASIA | 01SFIZASIA | 2016FI2ASIA 2015512AE
EHFIS 36 33 1 1
o] AT XA F R R ITHRI 274,212 263,027 273,781 261,324

FIREHBERBE =AM
EZNBESRE 660,637 1,226,162 660,613 1,226,162
FRE LRI 336,843 437,386 288,609 398,619
HH RS 116,158 89,976 116,852 88,876
B RS 268 18,384 268 18,384
Ait 1,388,154 2,034,968 1,340,124 1,993,366

49. LMW EEPRIM T
(1) REALITREDORERIBY =
FEALITRERRARNBI R, 3 BB RERMORANET ARLAS ITANA RN ETBAEEHIHALHRENS
EE e
(2) FEALTREBHANE LR HMER UL ER

AEARERERNAANGH EEMNAMEHUEICORARARTAREFIISULSHE=TTERANRINFEBNE
R AEAREREENAEETYERES BTAKRANEEREVLIGRAENN, BISSRXEHNZEITRER FEA
BENEANERLIENRAZMATRER, B KEAXN L EERL T GFERS,

T20165F12R8310, LR ()@ FHANEIHEENEBLIENE~NRAART2,224.45(25T.

Q) FEARTREENRANGHEENMEBULERE
AERARERIFERANSNEMLIE, BRERAEUS A BFIFIES. AFEETMNEESS ARBFRUARS
EERS . ARFARARRANEIHCENEMLEERMAY SR EMIFTL.

FREAGRD, AEARBRINREFEMUTEREREXLEEMUTERRINAFERI AT,

AEH 2016412H31H 20164

ERAE = & 41,340 = = 530 FHEHRBAN
RFEXFIES 27,419 1,372 1,372 170 FHFBARF BN
BRI 136,598 2,030 2,030 297 FHEFRARE TR S
HEe 51,023 2,332 2,332 259 FHEHBRNRZRRZE
&t 256,380 5,734 5,734 1,256

ZREH 20154£12831H 20154

FERATEN = 5 76,879 - - 742 FHEHBN

R ZFIE S 49,378 3,200 3,200 151 FEHBRNEF SN
BEEERT 144,075 1,559 1,559 150 e ONE AL €
2 46,144 5,004 5,004 665 FHEBRBANREERE
&it 316,476 9,763 9,763 1,708

(4) FEARBHRPNEFFEEREEUE G

FEAFFHDEME=ZFVNHETHERNEMUEIENE. BIAAULAANETEEERSITALHARENSHA. TH
HESRMB - MR BRMERE ., T2016F12A31H, AEAFEEMVNMRTHEMLEIENNAFEEI=UT:

‘
i
=

UARAMETERETHITASHRENSRE> 7,499 5,156
R R K98 B 5,990 7,617
EEESRE 229 -

A1t 13,718 12,773
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50. ERMATEKB
EEEXPHT ARABERAS HEAHKENEL BRAKENERARAERTAFLHES. REMIN. 6@
B, SHHETIE. AEASRBRBABHNRBRERRERFATHE MTHANESTLERMAXERAE>.

T20165F 128310 REMME HILERE = RENKERENARTS77.02127T(2015F12831H . 973.47127T) . H.

- WTERAFEILKEREART315.97ZT, RRENAREARE 7THEXEKRE OELHERBIREMIRM . BEw
AEERAEIEHE.

- WTFERAFZKILKARBEARTS8.28127T, AERARGIH N T ZHEILNERE>,
- MFERASKILKEREART202.772T, ZAKRFAINATFETELETIAFME.

(1) WFWMAELEBINOERAT™ AEARRBRARESNMELSRE - NREERINBRSSI AT HRZHINEL S N R.
BRI NF T RSP N ORI E NER R T ARFARE ARG .

2016412H31H 20164
AEH
5% B ERHR NG 868 868 868 868 868 = 28
2015412H31H 20154
AEH
55 B MER P NG 35 35 35 35 35 - 15

@) MTFAFAFENR X LHFIIHFEAEAEKAEMA ST L LTI, ZRAVBRTR, 2EANARNETEAR
RHTALHRANSRA T THUHESRE ™ R Y BRI RATIR.

20164E12H31H 20164

AEHR

7k B NERHR NG 1,372 1,384 1,372 = 170
2015412H31H 20154

KER

5 B NER PG 3,201 3,180 3,201 - 151

. SEIRE
AEABIHEADBREHFTUEITINIFRERRNDE. DA ERZRRBREAEANBEEMRE-BHTNHTIIR.
DEEZHE—RELERREERT. ABRZRIULENSRTHHREE, FETEIBHLSRR T RBR,
FEAFTBZUT LS BRFTIIR
$RITAL 55
ZNMEBRBFEATNRTLS EARFLERASNWS . ARRTLSENERARR. FXRS . REBRS . WD 5 59K
% NeEERS CRMEERS . RERFEERRS S KTHEFLEARNRTLUSEIERSKE. AL L FBERTT
BXH INCTHRS . GHETHXS. REMCIRETER G RAT NHREE.
AR A2 Bl 55
AR E LS,
HEW S
AAMEEAREAEAEEANRAETYSREERRILS,
EFA 55
AAEERIESNELL S BEVFRIESFKEILSE.
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AEH
WS RERALE  ERLE  ESLE SRR &t
20164
FI 2N 494,859 1,264 5,456 554 (940) 501,193
FE T (359,216) (1,330) (4,400) (1,176) 1,053 (365,069)
Fl BN %R 135,643 (66) 1,056 (622) 113 136,124
R, XfIP3E 5 F S UN 55T 134,798 438 1,065 (177) = 136,124
S EB I FIE YN EET 845 (504) ) (445) 113 =
FEBFRMEFBRAN 12,250 242 (56) 820 (105) 13,151
Hif1. WG FLEHRTEFWN 12,117 242 (57) 849 = 13,151
7 EB B F LR M2 BN 133 - 1 29) (105) =
HABBA 59,589 6,375 5,770 1,556 112 73,402
Bl X (102,159) (3,605) (4,910) (776) 26 (111,424)
RN &R 29,404 11 208 10 (139) 29,494
F3E BT 134,727 2,957 2,068 988 7 140,747
2016412H31H
BT 14,102,020 158,392 166,512 43,113 (129,537) 14,340,500
B 12,995,223 59,476 144,210 28,382 (49,511) 13,177,780
Hith.
HrIRFORE 5 1,211 53 2,477 50 = 3,791
BAME 1,384 223 8,510 36 - 10,153
B R R K 80,851 26 1,826 153 (86) 82,770
EREE 3,492,710 = = = (35,732) 3,456,978
RITWE  BRAURE S HEWlsE EFLE S RAE ait
20154
FIEBAN 494,750 1,575 6,143 511 307 503,286
BT (337,479) (1,136) (5,055) (1,063) (196) (344,929)
FI BN EER 157,271 439 1,088 (552) 111 158,357
R . X903 5 F G HN#ET 156,818 688 1,403 (552) - 158,357
5 EBIEIF) B YN 5 AT 453 (249) (315) - 111 -
FEHRRME RN 12,118 215 (56) 723 (47) 12,953
R XI5 FLe 8 RIGE A UN 12,046 216 (34) 725 - 12,953
7 BR8] F 2 R A & BN 72 (1) (22) @) (47) -
HABBA 62,032 9,477 4,731 1,836 (112) 77,964
Bl X (108,314) (4,253) (4,571) (716) (4) (117,858)
RN &R 3 3,727 (4) 106 8 - 3,837
FE R 126,834 5,874 1,298 1,299 (52) 135,253
2015412H31H
B 12,367,397 145,220 155,695 45,654 (94,291) 12,619,675
Rk 11,337,527 59,008 140,702 35,146 (22,965) 11,549,418
Hith.
I8 ARk 1,247 62 2,035 58 - 3,402
HARM I 2,386 24 8,938 113 - 11,461
B RAER K 70,572 286 2,008 31 (199) 72,698

BB R IE 3,233,037 - - - (15,890) 3,217,147
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T. XEAXRERRZS

1. MEER
F20164E12831 0, MBI EREFH AN 1736.54% &Y (20156E12831H . 36.54%) ,

MBEBRESROARID]. AERASVEBHTHAZ VST FREEH U FRHET, TEOIBEN T T35 ML R ILWBED
RITHERE, TASAGERE ZEXHNFERBERAT .

EREREH 85,618 89,920
KT 2 1,253 720
FIE X 8] (%) 2.14-4.47 2.16-4.47

GIISUON 2,538 1,535
BRI 44 58
2. iC&RT

F20164E12831 0, ;Le/ATHE A1734.68% 9% (20154125310 . 34.68%) .

LC2RS2HERAARFEADNEAFAS EMBIPELSR FMAAINARTS,282.09Z5T. L&A FEEFRITN,
XEA SRV HETRNRE FNEEMFH L EEERD, CE£ATNRKPEBRFRETEN RTINS,

FRFAGERE, AEASLL AN HRETMT

ot E S RA 5,821 6,039
A RNMETEERTHITAYPRENSRE 120 -
Fl R X 8] (%) 3.16-4.20 3.16-4.20

F20165F12A31H, AKRFHA LRLCEHFEMNNKF B RMIARTO.701Z7T,

FIBBA 203 249
FHRBERMBEBRN _ 11

AEASTLEATRAERFHEAREFHHATHETNAELERS  REE L EHHTT,
. BB BRTETEEREELH
F20164E12831H , FEHW A ST HE ATT27.19%H A (20154128310 . 27.19%)
EHRWRALEERTEAS (UTER EBEKAS) RERINLCEERELRRIN—ABRREAT, LECEANERINR
B.OEN. G ¢ BHEE AR EE K8EE (REAKLIENTIE , KBEXBIIHEST IR REEES) .
. BEFRANES
AORFEARRMEPES5FATINETI TUT .

w

D

7w

B E AL R 31 31
HEHES 9,012 -
e 165 287
R FR 50 35
RN GEFR AR 27,137 20,911
Hth# ™ 3 3,013
ffs

& Mk R H At BRATLAD F BRI 699 1,261
R U TF R 15,836 3,129
EXRTHEFILES 109 208
NATFS 14 15

F20165F12831H, 5FASEANBHRE LA HRAKXIEREIM A ART3I57.32127t (20155F12H318 . ARM158.90127t).
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AOFERNEFEEESTRASNRETRIROT -

U ON 853 611
FEXH (56) (53)
FHEHERBLBA 135 45
FHHRAEXH @ (52)

KOTETFREZENRZYEB—RE L ERMET WSR2 P37

5 SREMEEQANRZS
ATSHEMAEADLENX SN BRI BNHEAENER, ZERH L KRS, F20164R2015%, AEAXSHEMNS
ENDREBAXBFLS . EROEEAXKI R

6. XBEEAR
XREBARRIEFIIF AT EENLSHAEAEH AR, F2016E 20155, REFLHHM, AEA5xRE
BARNZ S STHFEK.

7. Ak EE

BRIEEBHIRIN, T2016EER2016FE, AERASATEINESIT AR EETEARKTXS.

T—. RAEFTIRKIE
1. EZRIFR

F2016F 12310, ARBARATHEESE FEARFREN. ATEERRAAZE LR FRNREFRERTS WAL RATH
WS RAREERRTEERFM.

2. BAMKIE
AEH 1T
EEARMT
— A 50,815 56,378 = -
- BER/E 39,989 40,939 1,243 342
&1t 90,804 97,317 1,243 342
3. ER&iE
AEH 1T
RRRE 3,339,971 3,097,207 3,357,078 3,097,207
FFHREAERBR 82,460 76,777 101,085 92,667
RITERRLE 20,762 31,411 20,501 30,875
FFH S BIE 13,785 11,752 13,785 11,752
A1t 3,456,978 3,217,147 3,492 449 3,232,501

T20165F12A310 . BHRAEFREPAE-—FUTHETAART6.202T, EARFOKERIHAHE—FU L.

4. ZEHERIE
FAENERD, AERARAFHIISITHRTHENEERESQBERNT.

AEH 1T
—FEMR 499 515 365 400
—E_fF 305 243 202 151
—z=x 179 124 127 64
=FEME 292 305 245 282

&it 1,275 1,187 939 897
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5. BB ERIE
FRERERD HINEITHRTHBEMNRARE S AERMT.

AEH

MEBEEEEESM 1,600 1,990

F20165E12831H X 20155128318, AEFAMNRMARERIEHI I —EURA,

6. IE3FAHAIE
F2016412831 B F2015612 8318, AT R BITHIEHRE K.

7. HERY
(1) {EABRYE =
FREMERD WAETHE MO RBDHE =~ FENENT.

AEH

_ 20154126310
% 9,971 21,710
Hib 3,540 5,449
&it 13,511 27,159

F2016F 128310, RERZH E M SR E ~RIKENMEN AR T125.891Z7T (20156128310 : ARM235.62{Z7T). FrE @M
I FE LA BUES N 2 H.,

tboh, REREBH R EAETX WK R ETMAEENE~ AT ERNIRREY., T20165FE12831H, AEFA LA KRBV KE N E
DHAANRTI.6MZTT R ARMS9.58127T (201565FE12831H. ART104.871Z t R AR T96.99127T) .

(2) WEIKERY

AEAERRIESFBERWSFSMINRE (FF/N\. 6XNRESRA) WHETEZ TIEHEARRTY. T2016F X2015F12
A31H, AEATEEHN AT H EHFHREIMURFAIESRIFY .

T, KNEEE

1. SR EIR R
FEANLEFHEAREHERAK AEAELE TR AW LESHMARRLASRTIRG. S KRARE, REZRERS
B S ORI, FRL SO R TREHEIREE K. R AKRAN A F2NRRERBIEROTE, FRTERD KL E
FXM WA EE TR M.

AEAFENURTABHARMNEENEMEZNNEGSFEERS, HEARASERT RE X PRPMERANUREFE, £E
W AEARBRTARHESMERRLSHBEATNR, ARAREESASMREEFTREARBTENRETDFHATHNE
ATBEETRERMOGRS, RUEREEESRAMIEMNFE.

ANKEEERNEFARE, ARB#TT " LEANEENTESHTIAR S, BERTEZH . BHMARERMFEZTRANE,

FEANMNEEEBRREE T SLHNRRFMEFFER, FBEITENENAESRGRENNEMRFEIANITER. AR
ARG AEAEHFEAREERBERNRGE, RERERRT 7. = RERML, HINARESRE MR E NG EHE,
AEAERN IR SRNREROE. FARKE. RaRREETHAR.

2. [FRRRE
AEAFERNEAREZEE A I FHEAGAEATRKTENBERIONG. FARNERAKRALSERNKEE
R, B ERRMNEAREREEZEEE. GANREIZETEARRAMEBRINER LS, MESHRRERAMTEER
W%, FIER T AGIMEFKERHEMERREOQTEFANE.

FEAZRRESKTHABITRERBXRLEERS] F44A5ALVSHERYTERILGR @FFETE BR 2. &
B OHERE TXRRAGE ZRRATEERATLAGR EETINE A SOBENE A ERTEMITEE P EARGEIHRE
RERIERITR. BN, ATRIETRAERSEE, EHE T ERITHR. TOOFR. TBUATFR. K IFEMTLIFREN
FRAE.

20165 ARAFANREENBRERERREETANE.
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(1) FRARKMITE
() RMEEFHFELR

FEAETRESHENCRRREDEXESDNEERRRE. ZESEUERRABEUTENE~RESFH. £F. XT. X%,
TEMBE, KR DRARE . TEIRELXATTBANEATRER.

EE.BRARBEGER, REEBEANETREAE TN EMERE,

KE: REBRABNARNBEERRAR BEFE-LTENEESEFTNTZWHEE.

REERANERENLABEESR, TEREALEEVBRATEZEREERRAL BERTER, BUESER—ERE,
TE ERALTERAEERAALR, ERTER, OB EEERRARE,

BRE EXBEAAUTRMNERS VL BENEREFZE, RSMATERE, 5 REWREIRD B,
AERANNRABRMITER~RE, DETEXALRIRRESLEX . ERATERREEZMHAMBESNEN., DEZEER
EESEMER ZEREEUSER FMFAR FUBREFURAERABE SERKFEENH = NEKENZE. KEAXNE
RAFREXRHSERE EHFHAERASRE AFREERNERSHBEETLE, FEHRAEEERE.

(i) FRMRARSTESRBTIA

EEARBERIBITR, FSEREL RITEHELMECSMNPIITEREEGNUERANEANRRE. RATXERSFIARAN
REBRFEARERSNEN, REXTHNRNMUEERSFTR. AREBHTESRTANEARRAANE A RN FITHS%
—RIEEER,

(ill) B¥ROKE . FFHRE . FFEERIEMRTRCCE

S5RPNEETE B ARABERALAN LT ENRNBFRERKRERRFORE . FFRRE . FFEHERERMRTRLCER
ERAR,

(2) 15 P IRUBS: PR I AN 2 R B 5K

AEAXMAETIRHNERNEHETRAEEME D ERG, BHRENIZZNFMER, MUETUMHBIERXE,
AEHACBRUMNNRAEEGFR SENZARANEAREFHTSEREEE ML XM AREFAARE . FHE
S ERRH. ARE RS R KEEKFEIRD . FFE8 LRI ERTKOASHA.
HEMENEFANREREGHE— S B ERANTILESHE - M HASANAS VSR HRERHHE KRR
TEH. BN, S TRAEANSKFELBHTEREE.

AEAGENRT RO RRANBFIFESTEEANRERRRE BEENAFTMNEBERT A EEASNENINER DTG
RieRBetTEIE. BN, REUREFYNUEBGERTEAKATEFARKEANTTX.

Hth RAR R RERNEZRERIRET .

(i) B

AEAFET —RIEARRERNBERNER, RALBXAN, BRREGNERREERERARERAAY. AKEANEE
FERMA TR MREANRERRESE T RIEES, FEH R MR HEER.

MR TR ANH R AR, Fmk R St~ LHEAN NEIES. WS FRUENMEE. BRRERMBR Z MY
Htb S RASHIRAEY BT AASHURRE. BEELT, KNSR T AAARMEAIFNASIHMISHEUE
RIEN, 55 BERMAMSEREIFER.

(i) ERMERKE

EREXXENTIZENERREAEBRENBTNAS. MSREXTHERIERE T ATHENRIE IAKABERTSL
FRTHENBE=ZTHARXSHRAZM, AEARKESRRERNEANE. £—LBER T, AEASEBRIES MRS REIZ
TR S ERERERRR. RIESSTRET A NEREIRRESTN—EB N LR,
ERAEKEEEREERRMNRR. ROXKILRE. REMNEMESF. ARARRKBEREARE 2 ST AEBREANERK
WEM. AT, ATEXZHEARENETRRTEARERTFENEASE, ARASHFRAZNZEEEARNESHERMTE
BAEANERERELLT. AT KAGRABENERNEBE S TEMERKE, AREANERRKIERIPRAHTERE.,

(3) RIERAEZEEITREIR

FRAFNFERTIMOBEEESZURETZ. 20)(O)PARENE~RED L IEMBEN . IMOLBEERERET T
M. 6R)FHRNAERESFAECLLUSITHENE22S) hHREEWIERE.
AEANBRAECESEENTEMESFERNNSRATHTHEA, HR, MFEFRBER, HRATUAEMAE. & BERNSHE
REAF, BT ENREEERBEIZIITHE RERKMPEN. ITENRBE P RAKRARAORERY R TR0
AT T E RS,

ARTEHEBE: (VRMEPFERBRARRMNATES ME(NERSHMEANEREEERFIRFNR L, BIEHBITRE
HHREE . SR AMMEFITRAREITIEE.



(4) REFRREANHEMEREREENRXERRERE

FRFAGERE, RAEAREHOMNESHT.
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AREH AT
| wieFRANA | 01SFIZASIA | 2016FI2AIIA | 2015F12ANE

FHNIHE
B RBITHRI 275,433 263,899 273,781 261,324
FE LRI 686,853 596,724 626,371 556,619
HHEBE 162,663 110,976 170,576 109,876
MUARMETTEERTEHITALHARBNSRA = 1,090,080 602,640 1,072,033 579,950
ETHE SRR 25,486 14,180 25,641 14,465
ENEESRE ™ 680,394 1,334,917 669,893 1,328,622
R GER AR 9,894,173 8,865,360 9,782,474 8,721,407
T E SRR 609,921 341,453 601,280 332,224
BHEEIERA 1,136 2,398 621 2,398
NGRS R R 581,089 165,081 578,240 160,171
Hft &A™~ 53,935 72,324 41,200 57,175
14,061,163 12,369,952 13,842,110 12,124,231

FIMAE
BERROR 3,339,971 3,097,207 3,357,078 3,097,207
FFHARE 82,460 76,777 101,085 92,667
BITRHILE 20,762 31,411 20,501 30,875
FHERIE 13,785 11,752 13,785 11,752
3,456,978 3,217,147 3,492,449 3,232,501
Bit 17,518,141 15,587,099 17,334,559 15,356,732

ERAAFIRT F016F12A31AK2015FE12H31H, AEARATEEGREE THERANKERE  BDREZ TR RIEY
HHEMEREEAEENEANEEE. W TAFARRNE, LA EANREEETE~ARRKE$ES =,

(5) RAAEETRFNETR

REBEFMBER 2L ERAEHREEBRARDHERLNT

20164E12H31H
= AR 282,858 325,788 1,791,645 2,400,291
RIESE R 212,635 247,321 1,145,426 1,605,382
I TR 82,422 178,993 1,142,840 1,404,255
TR 112,666 126,654 4,668,899 4,908,219
&it 690,581 878,756 8,748,810 10,318,147
2015412 H31H
FEREMR 193,853 406,155 1,569,020 2,169,028
RIS 135,557 230,900 807,523 1,173,980
IR G IR 38,686 212,590 992,528 1,243,804
TR 50,821 110,171 4,459,145 4,620,137
&it 418,917 959,816 7,828,216 9,206,949
20164E12H31H
FERERK 282,415 323,223 1,789,393 2,395,031
RIEGE R 209,815 245,880 1,145,158 1,600,853
IR G RR 55,654 120,151 1,133,892 1,309,697
R G ER 112,260 126,595 4,655,401 4,894,256
At 660,144 815,849 8,723,844 10,199,837
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2015412H31H
ERARK 189,434 390,733 1,574,782 2,154,949
RIERK 130,539 202,874 795,614 1,149,027
IR G 16,635 170,256 972,703 1,159,594
TR GER 44,270 99,334 4,452,043 4,595,647
&1t 380,878 883,197 7,795,142 9,059,217
R ERMBEFIZB PR BEELI RO .
&M 1T
B % 360 Bt K Rk 1B (i) 10,222,719 9,130,722 10,109,746 8,987,355
BHEA R R E (i) 4,826 1,892 3,549 262
ERE (iii) 90,602 74,335 86,542 71,600
N 10,318,147 9,206,949 10,199,837 9,059,217
e BRREES (423,974) (341,589) (417,363) (337,810)
Hep . BIRE (57,645) (45,506) (55,950) (43,590)
HETTE (366,329) (296,083) (361,413) (294,220)
KRG R MBS 9,894,173 8,865,360 9,782,474 8,721,407

() BRREHD R R ERER R TR R
BAREPOREZEBRENRARANERNEARETNELISELEARTHE ™ RED KHTIHE.

A &M T
E® 9,115,606 8,167,478 9,004,552 8,024,658
XE 1,107,113 963,244 1,105,194 962,697
&1t 10,222,719 9,130,722 10,109,746 8,987,355

) BHARBAE R R R AR

—ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁ%ikﬁrﬁﬁ@mﬂ& HWHAOXR UM A M BERMERF R —EHRINENE R ERE. T20165E128318, A&EH
Jﬁﬁﬁgoiul’\]ﬂiﬁiﬁu\ ABERKNESTFHAART39.95(Z7T (20155128310 . ART10.47127C)  RERABEHI0XK U
FHRRIABERKNOEEZSMFER, @M AART3.60{25T (20155FE12831H: ARM1.681Z7T) ., RIBEREF XBERME .
AR B F R NS IMES T LA TR BIZERFABRIREK, FI R FRERER  Htb AR .

EMERAMBRIZAIRERTI=MT

AEH AT
BHA90K LA 3,995 1,047 2,822 94
BHAOOK M 831 845 727 168
&1t 4,826 1,892 3,549 262
REAEMEENMA 2,319 1,434 1,211 -

(il) ERENETERMER
ERENERERMERELITMOT

AEH T
ERE R R TR R 90,602 74,335 86,542 71,600
B BT E B EAEE (57,645) (45,506) (55,950) (43,590)
271 32,957 28,829 30,592 28,010

WRIEY B =M O 20,890 17,650 19,381 16,896
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(iv) EATRANERR

FEARPRRIEEBRARYSRABLUUBLEERZRERAEFRERNBELT, AEASERANEFHEERETNRR. 4
BRENEERANBRARTEASERANEREN, ILERFTHEEREFSEMER. FEEARRYNEL HH6A
NE ENEHEEEARRPNEAFTRER. URHERE MEARREE THERE, BRETRBHRAEITRTER. F
20165128310, AEABHARAESTMAART1.47{27T (201581283180 ARME9.11127T).

(6) fRAX IR BT

MR A S REERLITRNT:

‘
i
=

S ke (i) 1,452,170 685,059
ERE (if) 2,321 2,506
INE 1,454,491 687,565
B BRI E & (503) (343)
AR AR ENE 1,453,988 687,222
AT
L oeERANE | 201sEIZASE

B R 38 A th oK AL {E (i 1,423,936 650,393
ERE (i) 18 23
INE 1,423,954 650,416
B BUUH R EEE (18) (23)
BN R KENE 1,423,936 650,393

(i) BEAREHBARBENRRIERE

|
i
M

BUS B ABUR SRS 9,157 138,075 - 570,138 717,370
SRV RSE 620 12,611 786 4,045 18,062
ATES 50,651 39,682 350 62 90,745
Heth s - 278 - 1,010 1,288
A FEe 63,107 419,259 = = 482,366
#EEEITR 132,069 - - - 132,069
AT RITAVER I = & 6,238 - - - 6,238
[t - - - 4,032 4,032
&it 261,842 609,905 1,136 579,287 1,452,170

B ROEBUR A 625 9,870 144,630 - 149,299 303,799
SRMBEGRS 3,795 4,009 399 5,035 13,238
NEFFH 65,153 89,397 1,999 59 156,608
Ht i 200 169 - 2,831 3,200
ERZ:a: 446 103,248 - - 103,694
HEEET 93,670 - - - 93,670
TR ITRER Y = & 5,156 - - - 5,156
(A - - - 5,694 5,694

a3t 178,290 341,453 2,398 162,918 685,059
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AT

BUF ROEBUR SR 55 9,065 137,499 - 569,921 716,485
SRR - 12,498 271 4,045 16,814
A B FRFH 42,845 32,024 350 = 75,219
Hithfi s - - - 4,274 4,274
ERIZc3: 63,107 419,259 = - 482,366
g 128,778 = = = 128,778
Ait 243,795 601,280 621 578,240 1,423,936

BURF ROEBUR LG 655 9,622 144,324 - 149,299 308,245
SR 6 - 3,783 399 5,035 9,217
A F i 53,421 80,869 1,999 - 136,289
HivfR% - - - 5,837 5,837
E e 446 103,248 - - 103,694
REEEITR 92,111 - - - 92,111
Ait 155,600 332,224 2,398 160,171 650,393

(i) ERENENERE

AEEH
eotesi2ASIR | pEESSER EORSSR &
A F FF - 197 197
EHEIT I X H At - 1,958 1,958
= 2,155 2,155
B BT R EES - (353) (353)
EREHRREIRE A IKENE - 1,802 1,802

NERSE - 215 215
FERITRI R HEA - 2,291 2,291
- 2,506 2,506
B BT RE S - (343) (343)
EREGNMHERANKENE - 2,163 2,163
&7
NGk - 18 18
B BT AR EES = (18) (18)

ERERN MR A NKENME = - -

A MRS - 23 23
B BRI E A& - (23) (23)
ERERNERE N KENE - - -

AEFX A EFRNM R R BTOIEEREES, T20165F128310, AEFASHETHE EENMRANKEEEIART
016127, BiHtEEMBEAE ST HIART1.501Z7T (2015FE12831H . ). F2016FE12831HEK2015F128318, A7 %
ERENTHE S RNERE.
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THRITFT ARARATHEAER A WE MEZ T %58 I T NERIFRIEHERTRDEER.

‘
i
=)

B R AR RS 14,503 = = = 702,867 = 717,370
SRV RSE 13,575 3,356 1,092 - - 39 18,062
ATEE 19,062 8,617 8,966 483 = 53,633 90,761
Hfth s 971 - - - - 317 1,288
B 78 470,271 12,095 = = = = 482,366
REEEITR = = - - - 132,069 132,069
fhiT &7 = & - - - - - 6,238 6,238
T R EH A = - - - - 5,834 5,834
&it 518,382 24,068 10,058 483 702,867 198,130 1,453,988

BUF B A BRI 25 6,051 - - - 297,748 - 303,799
SRS 1,874 381 1,650 1,801 - 7,532 13,238
ATfRE 132,266 11,807 10,031 92 - 2,412 156,608
Hfth s 1,991 341 326 - - 542 3,200
R 91,200 7,573 4,921 - - - 103,694
R BT - - - - - 93,670 93,670
AT RITIER Y = & - - - - - 5,156 5,156
BT R EHA - - - - - 7,857 7,857
it 233,382 20,102 16,928 1,893 297,748 117,169 687,222
AT

BUS B ABUR SRS 14,503 - - - 701,982 = 716,485
SR G5 13,575 2,689 400 - - 150 16,814
ATES 15,201 20 6,271 94 = 53,633 75,219
Hfth s 1,971 500 - - - 1,803 4,274
BRIZES 470,271 12,095 - - - - 482,366
REEEITR = = - - - 128,778 128,778
&it 515,521 15,304 6,671 94 701,982 184,364 1,423,936

BUS BXABUR SRS 5,966 - - - 297,279 - 303,245
SRV HRSE 1,854 381 1,262 1,316 - 4,404 9,217
ATRE 124,948 759 9,901 92 - 589 136,289
Hfth s 4,385 543 319 - - 590 5,837
R 91,200 7,573 4,921 - - - 103,694
REEEITR - - - - - 92,111 92,111
&it 228,353 9,256 16,403 1,408 297,279 97,694 650,393

(1) RIFEBF RABUFTMESNRTABE T EBUFNZEBUFIN, MEH. fEARRT. CE£ASMBRMRT.
(2) RIFEEMBNMERABFRE A SDREMER. BRIEMRRES . BRI L RTRAEY ~RMNEEITIE.
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(7) ERMAFREFHTLS S

R R
A EEH 20164£12H31H 201546128318
S T e

X BE 2,130,237 21 1,308,614 14
s 1,694,640 16 1,619,146 18
B RS ROK A E = R 964,109 9 938,005 10
KA. BB RPN R MBI 949,813 9 990,194 11
SRERIT S 894,690 9 759,936 8
i, AT 727,199 7 683,049 7
g 570,188 6 578,420 6
P32 433,376 4 418,992 5
WA HRE 353,912 3 325,317 4
ot 201,943 2 154,899 2
HAthiz 186,960 2 211,016 2
BE 108,356 1 107,531 1
BEMEMER RS L 100,630 1 96,270 1
Hith 1,002,094 10 1,015,560 1
&it 10,318,147 100 9,206,949 100
B OB EAEE (423,974) (341,589)

RILGER RS 9,894,173 8,865,360

T 2016412H31H 2015412831H

S A e

7 X B0E 2,125,626 21 1,306,662 14
B 1,683,104 17 1,599,813 18
B RS ROKA £ R 962,289 9 924,364 10
KRBT S 892,518 9 756,924 8
KA BREBRIPAA IR MBI 882,883 8 976,429 11
i, AT 721,574 7 674,911 8
g 573,610 6 573,313 6
P32 432,003 4 409,566 5
W AHRE 348,657 3 296,288 3
ka0 201,943 2 154,365 2
HAthiz il 175,796 2 202,166 2
BB 108,333 1 107,161 1
BEMHEME R RS L 100,469 1 96,201 1
Hith 991,032 10 981,054 11
&it 10,199,837 100 9,059,217 100
B RREEAEE (417,363) (337,810)

RIS 9,782,474 8721 407
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‘
i
=]

20165%12H31H

B RBITRI 275,433 - - 275,433
I E LRI - 686,853 - 686,853
HeES - 162,663 - 162,663
MARMETEEERHITALSHREANERE > 415,930 63,727 610,423 1,090,080
LT SRR 237 22,107 3,142 25,486
INEESRA™ - 669,917 10,477 680,394
T E SRR 138,075 431,870 39,976 609,921
BEEIIRA - 786 350 1,136
ISl €/ TE25 37 570,138 4,045 6,906 581,089
Hitvem&E ™ 8,849 15,374 29,712 53,935

1,408,662 2,057,342 700,986 4,166,990

2015%12H31H

B RBITRI 263,899 - - 263,899
A LRI - 596,724 - 596,724
HeHES - 110,976 - 110,976
MARMETEEERHITALSHRENEHA> 168,958 102,194 331,488 602,640
PTESMA~ 449 9,335 4,396 14,180
INBESFE >~ - 1,328,622 6,295 1,334,917
JHEESRA~ 144,630 107,258 89,565 341,453
SRR S - 399 1,999 2,398
R TR R A 149,299 7,280 8,502 165,081
HAeth & Fh T = 3,651 6,363 62,310 72,324

730,886 2,269,151 504,555 3,504,592
AT

2016%12H31H

B RBITRI 273,781 = = 273,781
FIE LRI - 626,371 = 626,371
HEEE - 170,576 - 170,576
MARMETEEEZHITALSHRANERA™ 415,838 63,107 593,088 1,072,033
T4 SRR~ 237 22,262 3,142 25,641
ENBRESRBA - 669,893 = 669,893
T ESRE 137,499 431,757 32,024 601,280
BEEIHER - 271 350 621
N RIS IR R 569,921 4,045 4,274 578,240
Ht &% ™ 8,849 7,119 25,232 41,200

1,406,125 1,995,401 658,110 4,059,636
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BURT e A B R HLAE SR AR R HA Ait

2015412H31H
PR BTN 261,324 - - 261,324
R A SR - 556,619 - 556,619
wERS - 109,876 - 109,876
UarsMETEEETHITALSHRRENSRA > 168,710 92,557 318,683 579,950
LT ERE >~ 449 9,620 4,396 14,465
EINEESRE™ - 1,328,622 - 1,328,622
T ESmE 144,323 107,032 80,869 332,224
HEEIERA - 399 1,999 2,398
ISRl €/ RITE3 374 149,299 5,035 5,837 160,171
Hith & mE > 3,643 6,219 47,313 57,175
727,748 2,215,979 459,097 3,402,824

3. HIAXEE AERAZETHARNETMARLERRENTIREARKZENF

TR IR TN (FIR LR RENEFRNE)
HAMZFHTERTRAMKIMLFRERLAORE, KE
AEENTZNEETBZERRTKASRZKANFIER T

AERATHNEEEN B RERTHNEEEMEHE—D
TEZHEER, MRSEENRERR. HENERRASE
A E— P RENT IR KFE TeeREMIZE FEX
BEREATHREERENTNALRZIENELENTS

FEARREZSRAMBZERAS BN RRR IR EED
R, REERTKDASRAFNREEZRSEER
FmipNE BYERETSWFFERHNEEERE HRE
MHHREEREE.

O ZHKFESRITHKABL D
AEFARBENTHNETBEFETIHWA SRTHKAF,

WA RIS P B AE I R EMITE MR HEE A
MNERXZHNERmTIAMFALT. ROKFAZREAIEZS
BHmEHE, RAIMNTAERMWAZZKANREAEGR LS

a4,

ZHWAMBITRANTZNEENEERERTEERES
BMRICEE A TEEMLE. B AREERARS
EREEE, HEHONEEETRKOASREITHNER
& ALRRATAFNREERELAOB], EPBERS
IACEREMFENEEE, EHER~NHEEERS
RRITM TR FOF R R IR &

© WHREITERAMERTTE

TN BERMERE. TEEL. AW, RO 2. &
RMIERT TN,

O ZHKF

NRZHWA, REFAR AT ZRIEH . KBS REFIRS) . L3R
PREUIZ ] B DT E T ERER BRI & 2 RBEIR T
AR A E N MR & 4 AR w18 5L ) BRI AR A9 B FE R K
HTRMAGET R RANNERL. SN ET LS. K
SATHAENZTEZ WA ENNKXBERMITEIE H
RETZNENENENR AN ZZHEZN, ZeHHNE

R B8

AZEERKRL, BANHENEIREED XHEERES
BN R, e ERB MR 7 M & LT H M A
FIR%. T BEMRE.

© RITKF

WRTKS, AT EERE TR . FZH RS HSU 5>
i, eEEEmHRERR., £ REEERBITEER.
AR TETREAREERT KDL KRERRITEER
AELF/EMBIBERO . BURMEMER Y (EaR)EF A H
RREFCR N # TAERIR . TR, FREEE A~ 0K
ERZRZBETAT NERDITIRE

B R R RS FC R KB BB M DATER, FRI(MNFIEX
REERIC)CERE (BIEBTKATZZKS).

(1) FIRRE

RITKAFIRN e RIEF T KT HIREMEERTRERT
RN SBRITIK BEBE ML FEE IR KN .

AEAEPEAEB XA EBERTHEARBTH
FEME FEARBONARTEANEELTHE, 2
TERINWRERLENE THERRANERKFE. —Rh s,
B—h#. AERHARNESE -G ERRNFIRE @ E.
20165, FEARBITRFESRIMART ERMEFRE
HEFE,

RATWAFEXNEEETENRSESTNEFNERDAEITN
FERBUANEENTNE, FEEAEAODT. AR BER
MEDT. SFERANENESE B EARE >~ RSN
ENHRSEIRF#TROKAMNINEERE. XHWAH
RN FEBL S RRFLGEME DT, DA
Bt AT, BT ME SO THETER,

EITEMEENRNETE, AERAEHITENREEZNGR
A ABSER, MEERBMNRESR (HEIRE) T8
WNFS B X T R S A SR
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ZERMNXEENMAMIHAETREESEX ARASNSRHA ™ R A HEN XX H D25 WKENEIRNT,

A&

2016%12H31H

SR

N& RIFHFRBITHRI 275,361 = = = = 108 275,469
FFIE LRI 632,419 21,315 - - - 33,119 686,853
il 145,403 17,260 - - - - 162,663
”%}g%giﬂéiﬁm 112,309 132,696 15,829 929 79 913,926 1,175,768
TTHESmAS = = - - - 25,486 25,486
TNIRE & RE = 673,982 6,321 91 = = = 680,394
R 4,801,380 3,041,957 110,215 245,551 1,695,070 - 9,894,173
T ESRA 217,762 242,213 91,336 55,345 3,265 16,164 626,085
FHEERHRE - 200 936 - - - 1,136
R R R 254 2,632 257,469 320,734 - - 581,089
Hft &A™ 8,297 1,494 2 - - 44,142 53,935
EBMA~ AT 6,867,167 3,466,088 475,878 622,559 1,698,414 1,032,945 14,163,051
20164 12H31H

SRR

[k & E At & 5 AL F R 154,022 2,306 2,052,801 - - 3,262 2,212,391
1) BT 0 HL th & BRANLAG B 5K 169,357 181,916 7,708 2,199 684 - 361,864
HANAE 49,732 15,761 - - - - 65,493
ug%g%iﬂzigigfbﬁ}\ 50,303 78,475 - - - 139 128,917
PSR TER = = - - - 32,150 32,150
SR B 1 € R 5K 5,259 3,419 3,911 - - - 12,589
U EER A 1,975,888 97,082 91,501 6,104 6,297 1,620 2,178,492
ERTHEFIES 1,175,802 1,417,550 2,621,323 2,024,432 659,414 - 7,898,521
Hftt £ rh 15 2,410 3,986 1,162 647 123 199,132 207,460
ERMAPMAT 3,582,773 1,800,495 4,778,406 2,033,382 666,518 236,303 13,097,877
MEFEHENGRAET 3,284,394 1,665,593  (4,302,528)  (1,410,823) 1,031,896 796,642 1,065,174
2015412H31H

MR~ ET 6,897,150 3,323,961 671,336 505,463 405,411 667,531 12,470,852
SR RAeTT 3,811,028 1,635,276 3,455,505 1,811,560 548,917 210,707 11,472,993
HMEFHFENMRD AT 3,086,122 1,688,685  (2,784,169)  (1,306,097) (143,506) 456,824 997,859
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2016£12H31H

SR

W4 R AFH R AR FTERIR 273,710 = - = - 72 273,782
FRE LRI 573,252 20,000 - - - 33,119 626,371
FE#ES 144,997 25,579 - - - - 170,576
uﬁ%ggg%i%iﬁ‘“\ 108,085 131,014 4,332 364 = 828,238 1,072,033
PTEERE~ = = = - - 25,641 25,641
PYNE- T 669,893 - - - - - 669,893
RRER K 4,712,171 3,032,240 106,244 238,934 1,692,885 - 9,782,474
EIRCRR e 216,662 241,773 85,952 53,628 3,265 33 601,313
BHEEIHHRR - 200 421 = = = 621
ISRl €/ RTE3374 246 1,375 258,320 318,299 - - 578,240
Hitt &A™ - - - - - 41,200 41,200
SRA~ G 6,699,016 3,452,181 455,269 611,225 1,696,150 928,303 13,842,144
SRS

5k R EL At S B AT A 17 AR IR 154,650 2,306 2,052,801 - - 3,262 2,213,019
15 BT L Ath € BRAL A A 3K 88,513 157,104 927 4,426 1,287 = 252,257
wAES 49,432 15,761 - = = = 65,193
N AEE

u:ﬁ;ﬁg%g;giégﬁ 50,303 78,475 = = - - 128,778
PTE SR AR = - - - - 32,116 32,116
SZHE SRR K - - - - - - -
R AR 1,974,026 105,835 90,552 6,104 6,297 1,617 2,184,431
ERTREIES 1,159,176 1,359,766 2,656,178 2,007,420 642,155 - 7,824,695
Hit & AH - - - - - 162,475 162,475
S AGAeT 3,476,100 1,719,247 4,800,458 2,017,950 649,739 199,470 12,862,964
MEEHENGRAESIT 3,222,916 1,732,934  (4,345,189)  (1,406,725) 1,046,411 728,833 979,180
2015412H31H

A=A 6,792,414 3,250,851 628,933 494,182 404,871 552,981 12,124,232
SR RARET 3,658,365 1,591,125 3,417,245 1,804,462 548,248 170,596 11,190,041
MEEHENHRO S 3,134,049 1,659,726 (2,788,312)  (1,310,280) (143,377) 382,385 934,191

RSN R E LR AUk aE A GUR M DA

TRITTHEBRRERBERNFITEFALTRI00NERNERLT, ETRENRAEANER R~ SHRNROEND, WK
k12 B RF R SRR MRS RS~ £ B ERIZ 0. ZAREMEHAROFIRGDABARBERS, RRREELF
REEmEMFRERFREAER.

bs S 20164 20154

AT  AmskO. Eesaks RESE Hseus
LEF100 & & 34,984 (8,331) 33,336 (4,307)
TR100/ME A (34,984) 8,829 (33,336) 4,565
XE) 20164 20154

R AT C AmskO. Ebsaks RESEN Heseus
1004 B 34,699 (8,085) 33,647 (3,921)
TR100ME A (34,699) 8,583 (33,647) 4179

A SFBANNFMEIE—ENE LN ARFE AT R KR —FRAATHEEENNSRA RSO~ LT R
AR, ZATREMRFENSHA S RAGRNERREBRL, ABEFLATH. BENRHHEHEITRENHNELLEE
"R,
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WEMGERENEMEEETE—ENR TN TPRFENTHUEESRASHTEGFTL2ANELTNNZ0.

AEANAZBEHARERAFANESEARMNINCEENBER, AL LAY WIRESXEEATEER. A, LRFIRE
H:E MO IGEIEAGIE, BERAEZDIUTREBE LR AEARMFIRKRR T, FISFRAME RS RSN G R, 81
S IE R B R E TR R 0 R AR 2 SRS o) BE SR AR A9 RS B A N

(2) ICERRE
AREFFKBITLEREFH~EMNLCRNE ZRAREZMEYSRAMAERE,

KERANKBAUSEART LS WINEGET. KT, BXMEMNFIINT LS, BIMIETERESSN, RERANTEREE
EEREET, 2016EE, ARTWETCERE0.44347T/12E 5T (2015F E R {E0.37467T/1£7T).,

AEHATEBISNCHA OCRGREM D AR K (EaR) ZFHELXRUMNETLENS W, HBL TFBA > A6RHH
HEMRENAZHETRATILENEER,

AEAEHTHLRREHMASSE, UWERBHESMARTEARTKEMEI AT,

A&

2016512H31H

SRR
W& RAFH P RBITHRI 275,041 356 72 275,469
FHE L FRIT 544,661 95,519 46,673 686,853
RS 123,400 39,263 = 162,663
MARMETTEERTHITALSPRENSRE > 1,149,014 25,079 1,675 1,175,768
LT SRR 21,413 2,847 1,226 25,486
EINBRESRE = 680,394 - - 680,394
R GEER AN IR 8,110,721 1,642,807 140,645 9,894,173
T E B 612,098 5,004 8,983 626,085
HEERHHRE 621 515 = 1,136
IS G eTE S A 581,027 62 = 581,089
Hih SR> 43,655 9,414 866 53,935
SME~AT 12,142,045 1,820,866 200,140 14,163,051
AR
Bk R H fth < Bh AL A9 7 R T 1,974,412 222,002 15,977 2,212,391
1) AT O H A & B AN 4G B 3K 32,517 322,539 6,808 361,864
WAZE 20,300 44,405 788 65,493
A RMEITEEEEINTASHMB SR AHR 128,798 119 = 128,917
LrE SR iR 28,497 3,236 417 32,150
S2 B & R =K 12,589 = = 12,589
R I 473K 1,910,757 166,579 101,156 2,178,492
ERfTREIES 7,799,460 77,191 21,870 7,898,521
HAth & Fh LR 200,693 6,230 537 207,460
k= ns 12,108,023 842,301 147,553 13,097,877
KW E L% 34,022 978,565 52,587 1,065,174
CELTETR (AR/BXEE) 312,440 (284,276) (44,143) (15,979)
BRI 3,093,231 300,920 62,827 3,456,978
2015412H31H
SRA~AU 10,544,026 1,735,440 191,386 12,470,852
k= ny 10,591,035 756,427 125,531 11,472,993
WA L~ %R (47,009) 979,013 65,855 997,859
CERLTETR (BR/BXEE) 471,794 (452,488) (54,459) (35,153)

FH&IE 2,900,724 296,332 20,091 3,217,147
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2016&£12H31H

BB
N& RFHRFRBITHRIM 273,710 69 3 273,782
FRE LRI 498,864 82,859 44,648 626,371
FEARS 127,150 43,426 - 170,576
MUAANMETEERTEHITALHARBOESRR 1,072,033 = = 1,072,033
FTEEmA~ 21,403 3,012 1,226 25,641
NIRE &R = 669,893 - = 669,893
RGN ETR 8,091,430 1,551,844 139,200 9,782,474
o E SR 592,456 4,663 4,194 601,313
BEEIHERR 621 - - 621
R RIS R 578,240 - - 578,240
Hit A~ 32,489 7,851 860 41,200
SRR~ ET 11,958,289 1,693,724 190,131 13,842,144
AR
Bk % HAth & m AL 7RI 1,975,037 222,005 15,977 2,213,019
15 BT O EL A € BRANAG A 5K 246,691 5,566 252,257
wARE 20,000 44,405 788 65,193
UARMETEBEEHIT AL HRRENSR AR 128,778 = = 128,778
g 4 Bl 28,497 3,202 417 32,116
SEHE MR AR = = = =
Ul ec 1,905,089 177,212 102,130 2,184,431
ERTHREIES 7,743,903 58,922 21,870 7,824,695
HAth & 5h R 156,817 5,214 444 162,475
SR ARETT 11,958,121 757,651 147,192 12,862,964
RN E K% 168 936,073 42,939 979,180
CELFETR (HFR/BXEH) 312,440 (284,268) (44,143) (15,971)
(B &S 3,116,210 313,412 62,827 3,492,449
2015412H31H
SMBE~aT 10,227,230 1,716,570 180,432 12,124,232
ERINBET 10,355,084 708,365 126,592 11,190,041
R B L% (127,854) 1,008,205 53,840 934,191
CELFTETR (GR/EXEH) 470,555 (435,551) (54,459) (19,455)
fEHRE 2,916,078 296,332 20,091 3,232,501

MBEARDHHMITAPCERRF%, WAEAEMESREZWAEKR, IBAFHZMITHT,

i S AT
_ 20154 _ 20154
ETRBARTICERL)
EH1% 9,191 9,394 8,766 9,686
TBE1% (9.191) (9.394) (8.766) (9.686)

DANCEREHHNRAFEA 0, ARAZBELHORENES FREEUTEE.
- AFNRERBEAREEAETLTHANTL,

- CEEHMNEFFITANEN

- BUEETERZNEEEAZTLTHARTHEFES.

— CERESMN TN



4.

it B XURE:

RAMREREAEAREBERN, ELERNNESER
ARBRERRSUN N A~ BRI F RS ARG, R
MRS ORI T R BT RERRA . FRAMNNE MR
EERBRERBERASHNER.

AEARY —EERYMEERBRER, BN AKRSH
FRAILEROERINEE. EANAD TR 2HE,
BN RN,

20164, ATHEBUAXTERHESFHEMAEKR. RER
Bt ExX s BEFRAREKHAARBURMESMER
B EATEBES AT EMERERRTHERNT N
© REntEREEEIER BIRAMRE
AEAERSEERFNERERNER EhBEEHER. 5
M EHESR. BEES. RRRR. BTERERAMBISE
HOTE SR I ANTRER.

BARF MR EEENMASRELEFERECEZAR
AERARSNUREEENEEZAR BTLEEERAHEN
HRMARNES, AEARFASMAKRNEHTELE
EAUELHN. REEMLTTRSESRE, ERNEEES
EMEARE ., REFAB NBRERE > RGKTESE
RESEEZA.
AFMBREEZASRRAIMNEHNEERNG, ALRR
RAMENENREEONEERN]. ARANRAMEEER
e,

- FNEBLEDORASR, FHENEERNEZHKE,

- BRAEFAFRSIMRA,

- EEGRSIHBNEDEEHLT,

- EEGSREIT.
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AEARREBBIETS L ROTMENTRHETHERE N
HEEIAME, TRFHAEBEIAAFRERRENME. L5, R
BHEZE BE-BOEHNNK MERER, HASHE
IMERE MREBAKH. EABRENATMANA S
BR,AEART T EERENSRANER~.

BEBLT. ARAHFFANNE=FZERITENER
EFRENSFETIRRAS, BRRHERNTRERIE
PrENEE—REBETARENST. BN, BoERKE
JREEASH. PEFEREAENRRE T ELEXRE
7. B ERRENERESTFRTBRRRREKAFHE

© ERIARMUESH
AERAEREERNMERE, MRIFRAMERBT. =& H
FR . AL A B

AEANRABRENEBIRFRSAATHNSERM
RERATHHNLEMERR, DAFRARTRKIRETERE
MKAERELE, dMEANREADNREAZRBMER
SMEN. AEABRSRTEEHNELEZNHERHHL
BEERAT R, XLERETRERANEEN, DUERAEASK
EREFHEAERSIHZ/IREE, B2, SR EFNNR
HFREAEALTHREFHRDH#HS. F20165E128318
REAKSR (PR E—FER—FN L) EXRTREIES
£ AT HART66,963.03(Z7T(20154E12831H. AR
63,288.11127t), Hith KHARG S (BFER LR E e
MERRR. BBEFMEMSRNEER FAZTES. ZHE
MER T = HARIEEFR) €A AART20,207.27127T
(2015128310 . AR™M12,801.991Z7%).

ZERAZMNRRHER DL AEAFSTESRTEMBS
DM HEENTESRTIARERERAERD BN
T AEANXEER T AN SRES TRPHDHT
JREEENER,

KEA 20164128310
- B

FTEERRT

REREHPRETHR 1,221 274,361 - - - - - - 275,582
FHE LT - 187,662 245,977 236,241 21,622 547 51 - 692,100
bl - - 99,841 46,089 26,112 - - - 172,042
Wg%gggi%gimﬂ 85,688 6,970 26,603 85,344 147,517 90,078 203,670 530,158 1,176,028
ENEESRE - = 623,197 51,936 6,323 94 = = 681,550
RINGEF AR 18,984 - 67,728 209737 1,388009 5461050 3,220,004 3,882,200 14,247,712
I ESHAS 16,164 - 34,417 184,995 254,655 105,979 63,028 4115 663,353
HEZEERA = = - g 235 963 - = 1,201
N BRIRER - - 408 2,308 19,234 334,912 354,834 - 711,696
Hthema™ 1,258 2,449 125 874 2,831 5,082 2,875 - 15,494
FiorE oA~ B8 123,315 471,442 1,098,296 817,527 1,866,538 5998705 30844462 4416473 18,636,758
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AER 20164£12H31H

W e o e me e e
FEfTESRAER
ENDER [ nkedi e ] - 132,305 2,300 2472 4204 2,074,367 = - 2215648
BBt SR ER - = 16,648 116,498 81,528 131,055 19,156 20,575 385,460
HNEE - - 29,265 20,719 15,880 - - - 65,864
uﬁﬁgggiggﬁg # 139 = 13,224 38,067 80,889 = = = 132,319
S EBSRE R = = 2,649 2,648 3,487 4,056 = = 12,840
R A28 - 1835329 113,174 29,133 98,356 95,982 7,909 11,863 2,191,746
ERARELES - - 234,304 161568 1062560 4355282 2841177 1302537 9,957,437
Hitb MR 21,379 7,428 2,307 162,693 8,515 4,239 6,206 137 212,904
FTESRARRH 21518 1,975,062 413,871 533798 1355428 6664981 2874448 1335112 15174218
S 101,797 (1,503,620) 684,425 283,729 511,110 (666,276) 970014 3081361 3,462,540
fTEEMIENER
RETEENITESRTA
RALERN = = 51 (47) 166 986 1,107 1,234 3,497
BERSENITEERIA
RERA - = 283,074 198,065 750,844 62,720 862 18 1,295583
R - - (282237)  (197,601)  (752,063) (66,044) (864) (15)  (1,298,824)
fTEEMIARSRAN - = 888 47 (1,053) (2,338) 1,105 1,237 256

2015412H31H

A SRY mems  fAW  1E30A 3EAR 1ESE SEI0E  10EME At
FiTESRT>
e REFRFRBITHR 872 263,060 - - - - - - 263,932
HFHE LM - 213,695 229,779 51,722 103,722 387 35 - 599,340
gk - - 59,670 35,687 32,634 - - - 127,991
uﬁﬁgggiﬁiﬁg = 78,519 6,715 12,538 18,742 117,460 74,431 105,399 277,967 691,771
INRESRA - - 950,048 279,709 109,064 2782 - - 1,341,603
R R 18,408 - 45,885 237137 1425576 4622971 3192761 2444280 11,987,027
THEELRA 22,347 - 17,327 62,252 180,098 65,833 32,607 4994 385,458
HERIHRE - - 4 - 1,668 927 - - 2599
RBFIMERE 118 - 580 544 7,597 97,221 100,890 21 206,971
Hibema~ 41 1,999 6 589 27,168 4,895 4,160 748 39,606
T SRA T B 120,305 485469 1315837 686,382 2004987 4869447 3435852 2728019 15646298
FEfTESRSR
0 R E At & R F AT - 123,942 191,741 14,441 131,846 1,092,931 - - 1554901
BBt S aEER - - 18,670 92,801 125,940 124,982 4,808 5,371 372,572
KNS - - 15,746 13,580 40,100 - - - 69,426
uﬁﬁﬁ%g%g%i%ﬁ 21 - 10,175 9,296 72,080 3,252 - - 94,824
SHE NS RA T - - 11,352 1,705 7,354 3,969 - - 24,380
DlecEys - 1591420 32,728 44,964 110,082 67,606 9,483 20,676 1,876,959
EXTREI % - - 134,840 259,081 917527 4252223 2509080 1,168,233 9,240,984
Hib 2Rt i 19,763 7,520 2,603 28 4,189 7317 5,667 616 47,703
FrESmAREH 19,784 1,722,882 417,855 435896 1409118 5552280 2529038 1,194,896 13,281,749
S 100521 (1,237,413) 897,982 250,486 595,869 (682,833) 006,814 1533123 2364549
fTEEMIENER
BERSENTEERIA
REHRN - - 24 (42) 114 2,550 1,355 5,080 9,081
PR ENITESRMIA
RERN - - 296,633 172,960 691,927 54,598 247 774 1,217,139
neR - - (296417)  (175602)  (702,058) (54,967) (185) (704)  (1,229,933)

fTEEMIERERA - - 240 (2,684) (10,017) 2,181 1,47 5,150 (3,713)
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K17 20164£12H31H
S e
JEATESRAF
Re RFHHRBTHR - 27389 - - - - - - 27389
FHE LFHR - 135421 241,894 234,185 20,307 = = - 631,807
bt = = 99,437 46,089 26,112 = = - 171,638
Ljﬁfﬁggi%i;g = = = 24,376 85344 139,113 99908 203256 530,158 1,082,155
ENBRESRMBE - - 623,174 47,871 - - - - 671,045
BB R AER 17,422 = 66,440 204075 1362856 5393167 3,189,930 3875554 14,109,444
I ESRA 33 = 34,417 185,113 252,434 100,560 61,227 4115 637,899
FHZIPRE - - - 3 235 448 - = 686
Il e RITES e - - 408 2,240 17,942 327,111 352,398 - 700,099
HithemA >~ = 74 1 1 541 156 = = 773
FETESBAT M 17,455 409,390 1,090,147 804,921 1819540 5921350 3,806,811 4,409,827 18,279,441
FEfTESR ARG
ENIDE DIk Ak 60 - 132,933 2,300 2472 4204 2,074,367 = - 2216,276
B BF A E SR B - - 20 77,753 39,028 136,798 6,057 1,363 261,019
N = = 28,964 20,719 15,880 = = = 65,563
u:ﬂ‘;iﬁggiﬁiig o = = 13,224 38,067 80,888 = = - 132179
SEHEH SR AR - - - - - - - - -
R - 1,833,461 112,417 29,857 107,133 94,993 7,909 11,863 2,197,633
ERTTREIES = - 233714 161,061 1,038,710 4315551 2,840,433 1,302,537 9,892,006
Hiterb iz - 640 2,271 38 3,528 322 5 2 6,806
FETELRAREBM - 1,967,034 392,910 329,967 1,289,371 6,622,031 2,854,404 1315765 14,771,482
kT 17,455  (1,557,644) 697,237 474954 530,169  (700,681) 952,407 3,094,062 3,507,959
fTESMTIANSR
BEMAHENTESRTIA
B N = = 55 @7 246 1,060 1,098 1,234 3,666
BELAENITESRMIA
WEHEA = - 283,074 198,065 750,567 62,720 862 18 1,295,306
By ok - - (282237)  (197,601)  (751,779)  (66,044) (864) (15)  (1,298,540)
TESRTARSHAN - - 892 437 (966) (2,264) 1,096 1,237 432
20154128310
- B
ETESRAF
ReRFEHHRBITHIR - 261325 - - - - - - 261325
HFHE LR - 198,283 208,518 49,735 102,578 - - - 559,114
biiteehaed - - 58,569 35,687 32,634 - - - 126,890
ui@gggii?ﬁmﬂ - - 12,217 18586 115,634 60,462 100,111 277,967 584,977
PYNY- Lo - - 940236 279,629 105,798 - - - 1,334,663
R 16,448 - 42,957 223841 1375250 4541545 3176529 2,460,164 11,836,734
JHEESRMAS - - 17,327 62,254 179,534 60,881 25,803 4,109 349,908
HEEERE - - 4 - 1,668 927 - - 2,599
NUFRIRR F - - 3 346 7,815 92,206 99,914 - 200,622
Hib&rh i~ - 22 4 340 24,649 74 - - 25,089
FESRAER 16,448 459630 1289173 670418 1945560 4,756,095 3,402,357 2,742,240 15,281,921
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2015412310
I
FETES R R
B B H A S B M7 E IR - 125142 191,741 14,441 131,833 1,092,931 - - 1,556,088
(B R H At RS 1R - - 809 72,399 66,215 93,191 2,334 4915 239,863
AR E - - 14,245 13,680 40,100 - - - 67,925
uiﬁ;ﬁgggi%i%g & - - 10,175 9,296 72,080 3,252 - - 94,803
SHEMERE =K - - - - - - - - -
e - 1585242 32,483 44290 110,340 67,055 9,483 20,677 1,869,570
ERTREIUESH - - 132,824 200,936 916,870  4,238574 2,499,343 1,168,233 9,156,780
Hib&ah 157 - 94 2,460 93 573 356 5 3 3,584
FrE SR AR R - 1710478 384737 355035 1,338011 5495350 2511165 1,193,828 12,988,613
O 16,448 (1,250,848) 904436 315383 607,540  (739,264) 891,192 1548412 2,293,308
TESRMIANSR
REMAHENTESERTIA
REHRN - - 40 3 247 2,705 1,343 5,080 9,418
RERAHENTESRTIA
WERN - - 296633 172,960 689,524 54,598 247 774 1214736
B ok - - (296,417)  (175602)  (699,599)  (54,967) (185) (704)  (1,227,474)
i eMIARERET - - 256 (2.639) (9.828) 2,336 1,405 5,150 (3,320)
HERBRRIMRER
AERAGTHAE. FHRR, RITAKLERALERIEINGRSITIZEREME AT TET.
EH
BRI 3,014 16,575 80,340 303,371 333,963 2,602,708 3,339,971
FFHAR B KIBR 1,117 498 30,840 33,410 16,146 449 82,460
RITRFILCE 3,230 5,245 12,287 - - - 20,762
FrHERIE 2,783 3,831 4,593 2,578 - - 13,785
&it 10,144 26,149 128,060 339,359 350,109 2,603,157 3,456,978
20154E12831H 14,007 13,456 102,645 292,911 450,491 2,343,637 3,217,147
AT
BRI 3,014 16,575 80,340 305,459 333,963 2,617,727 3,357,078
FFHAR B RIBR 4,617 498 36,028 36,410 23,083 449 101,085
RITREILE 3,199 5115 12,187 - - - 20,501
FHAERIE 2,783 3,831 4,593 2,578 - - 13,785
ait 13,613 26,019 133,148 344,447 357,046 2,618,176 3,492,449
20154E12831H 13,926 16,431 105,605 302,411 450,491 2,343,637 3,232,501

5. EMACMEMABNLLNE
SEIAAANMENRETRERARAFRAKEERTS LRSBEOBRN . Y ENERT H LRBRNE AR EBIIL
ERARBESRTANARYE. BERAGRARELERTUNE QT HEIE. FHHRTEOMKGAEENE S5, A
EAFRRANGEERRABEEEETHS SEEEMIRPRSENFERE FSAANSRTAEMEFERRIEF .

AEAUDP D E-—RANERIAIZCEERHIAXZNIESFEES XRAMRRSEERTHTORNTE (REAE).

AERUDPAE_RRANERITIATREFIESRE. TESN BEAULAANETEEERNITALHRENREIEY > &
BRARFERRAEVEEASE. ARTRFNVAANERRIRERELEEERFTELNINEELERHE . SPFHERFALR
NEZRZENGHELERHE, TESARBRAALRENTRR - FRRITERET AN H#THE, RAEY > RITHE
FREAEVERASXBRNAASREN LA THE. FEEXGES R ATHITUE.
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AEAUD AB=ZERNEHTIATBZALAEAFANRLERLTRN, EEEEAGERAREAANE, BXOGEERAE
BREBRSRFIE BRE TATE ERAANENTERR T NEESEERZBHNATURSY, ILESHTRE
BAEEAMZ SN FOERRE  IMREHRRMA . KEEBKE R

(1) MassEtENEMIA

AEAUAANMETENSRTRAZ=1ERITNT:

I WA T A S EEE.

A&

2016%12H31H

ERME>

MARMETTEBEE TSI A S RESRE >

ET TS T

% 4,928 55,500 - 60,428
ERIZeE - 63,107 - 63,107
BRERESHR 3,534 - - 3,534
EE A UARMETEREETHITA
LRI 28 A SRR =
M#HETA - - 910,392 910,392
REEETR - 132,069 - 132,069
AT RITHIER I = & - - 6,238 6,238
ETESRE >~
CERETETHR - 16,670 - 16,670
FEGTETR - 8,816 - 8,816
TS SR
% 2,012 188,650 - 190,662
AL FE - 419,259 = 419,259
EerRE - 200 - 200
META 4,786 2,019 9,159 15,964
&it 15,260 886,290 925,789 1,827,339
SRR
MAAMETTEEETHITA L BREN SR AGH
RABIIRN = G R EAfth - (128,917) = (128,917)
PTHE SRR
CRETETHR = (23,983) = (23,983)
MEHFETR - (8,167) = (8,167)
&it - (161,067) = (161,067)
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SRR
MARNMETEEETHITA L PRENSHE>
R P HEERE =
¥ 6,137 72,881 - 79,018
[ERZES - 446 - 446
BRERESEKE 1,767 - - 1,767
BENUAAMETEBEL TN
LR B NS BA
MHETH 4,264 - 496,839 501,103
BRI - 93,901 - 93,901
AT R AT = & - - 4,925 4,925
kot
CELTETR - 5,060 - 5,060
MEHFETR - 9,120 - 9,120
T ESRA S
% 5,057 233,148 - 238,205
E 78 - 103,248 - 103,248
HeRA - - - -
WMETR 5,346 2,021 14,980 22,347
ait 22,571 519,825 516,744 1,059,140
SRR
MARMET B EE TN L BRSNS H Uk
RAFIRM >~ @R H M - (92,132) - (92,132)
TTESmAR
CELTETHR - (10,028) - (10,028)
FELGETH - (7,640) - (7,640)
ait - (109,800) - (109,800)
AT
eotesrzA3A [ #-RR #SER EEEx &t
SRR
A AMETTEBEEHITA LR AN SRR >
=% - 51,910 = 51,910
B 7 & - 63,107 - 63,107
B g - 128,778 = 128,778
@ TH - - 828,238 828,238
P SRA
CELTETR - 16,670 - 16,670
MELHFETR - 8,971 - 8,971
T SRR
% 1,863 180,158 - 182,021
ERZES - 419,259 - 419,259
@ THE - - 33 33
ait 1,863 868,853 828,271 1,698,987
ERb AR
MARMET B EET TS RS NS H 5k
RANEVIR Y = @ R H A - (128,778) - (128,778)
PTE SR ASR
CEPTETAR - (23,966) - (23,966)
FELGTETH - (8,150) - (8,150)

&it = (160,894) = (160,894)
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S RLE
MAAMETTEEREHITALHRANSRA
s - 63,043 - 63,043
E 7 - 446 - 446
REEETR - 92,111 - 92,111
WEITH - - 424,350 424,350
PTESRA™
CELTETR - 5,060 - 5,060
MELGFETHR - 9,405 - 9,405
&SR
% 1,757 227,219 - 228,976
ERIZE3=] - 103,248 - 103,248
&it 1,757 500,532 424,350 926,639
ERAR
MAAMETTEEETHTALBREN SR AGH
RIS = G R EAfth - (92,111) - (92,111)
FTHE SRR
CEFETR - (9,923) - (9,923)
FELTETR - (7,597) - (7,597)
&it — (109,631) —~ (109,631)

2016 EFI2010EE, AEHAFE—BEAME_ERSHM IRz B EEXER,
AEALREZBRASEBHTETHMT.

A5 SRAF

201641 B1H 501,764 = 14,980 516,744
S (18,770) = = (18,770)
10 437,331 = 75 437,406
#E - - - -
MNEZFREH - - - -
s &It

[r&] (2,834) = (42) (2,876)

HihR & A (861) = (5,854) (6,715)
20165128311 916,630 = 9,159 925,789
2016412 A31 BHFAMEF=/AfHEH:

2016 T ARz R A9/ (HRK) 1,200 = (42) 1,158

2016 It AR R a1 za (861) - (5,854) (6,715)
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b Sl SR

201551 H1H 46,788 - 16,537 63,325
S (15,885) - - (15,885)
#n 467,794 - 115 467,909
%H - - - -
NE=ZERE S (1,063) - - (1,063)
[e=A=gny

& 3,751 - (445) 3,306

Hitr el 379 - (1,227) (848)
20154E12831H 501,764 - 14,980 516,744
201551231 HHBE MR =/ RF -

2015 N TR R PRI/ (RK) 4,155 - (449) 3,710

2015 AN HAth LR & 1 28 379 - (1,227) (848)

ATERE=FREMIEEHMNT.

4T SR

201615 1H 424,350 = = 424,350

] - - - -
#n 407,726 - 75 407,801
“H = = = =
MNEZEREH - - - -
W/ (%K) &it

g8/ (#i%k) (3,838) - (42) (3,880)

Hisr & MH - - - -
20164E12831H 828,238 = 33 828,271
2016F 12 A31 HHBE R HE =/ Ak -

20164 IT N IR B R P B R/ (RK) (819) - (42) (861)

20164 NE A & Ur 28 - - - -

¥XE) SR

20151818 - - - _

= - - - _
#n 424,350 - - 424,350
“H - - - -
ME=ZRREH - - - _
Wi/ (HR) &t

W/ (%) - - - -

Hipr A MR - - - -
20154128318 424,350 - - 424,350
201512 A31 ARBHE~ /G fHP

2015 T AN R R A E/ (#R2K) - - - -

2015 It AR th R & Uk 2 - - - -
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(2) EURRMETEHERTE
AEAEURAANETENSEASMOE, AAARNEGTET TITTHTETRE ARNEERIRZNDAEZRXR.

() AERFERFRETRM. FRELRI. FERS IANRELHE BLEHENRM. EAEHERX FARE. £
(2] 0 < ol % 7 K . At 7 A At 9 5 o — £ 70 B B A A R MR R A R

HTHUEERAFRERARNIARRABAIE—FUR . ESATHHNRETEFRZN . AKENERELEARNE.
(i) FEEZFHRANREBRIERE

ETHIESRAN A ANEUTRENTHRN DB, W TFELTHESRE, WEABNERZESRARRKAEA SRR
THECNEFR RGN HERAFEE.

(ill) RIMETFRANER

HFFIMEFROFETBEREBEFEARBTEAFEFEH R BERLE, HKANELEAANENSEXIL. BEF
ERBEH2ANENASREBWIVERE . W RERSZERORRPREMAHRTRRME, ST RERR. Lo 2N ENR
TUEEEFAMEAA S RFAE.

(v) BRFMEEFAER. RLEREER

EEFREFAEFR. RLFRIERNAAMENRSREMEIERE IR E B 51ZF RS ERNR R HARTUITIE,
EROEWV)FARUAANETENSRASMARHKEMERLHLARNE.

(v) ERITHREIES

BRENARNENTHRNAEMBSELUSHRIANTHRNFE, M TLEZRETHRNBLUSRIATHRNAHR
%, HARNENSIZEH R KR LR SRR S R A RIS RENIEHE.

TRITFTERTRSIESNIKEMENRBRAIARNE .

A& 2016412H31H 20155 12H31H
| KEfME ARGE KEGE ARHE
ERTREIUS 7,898,521 7,969,603 7,359,515 7,612,822
AT 2016%12H31H 2015412H31H
| MEMME  ARGE KERE  AHE
ERITRFIUES 7,824,695 7,895,112 7,279,480 7,532,803
6. RAEIE

FEAHTHAAEENN AL LA~ NHERTN " NE" NEEA Z HENERE.
- BREASHAZLEMAMBRTEEVNERENTERER,

- RIEAKAFSLERNNEEBFENRFEMRDR,

- REFEENAREMUZIFLSEE.

AEREERETEERZERSHAXIES], MEBESHEENE SNEBAANZERMNLERANZABER, KATEEE
ERES EIRPFERNALREFER.,

T=. AFERHEREEER

F2016F 128310, RTHF ISR ERTHERN, EPIBRARTHER T AT, 2RIKTHKE DL,

F2017F1 8208, ATXFLRISRAERTRNNBIULTRRESVERME. AOREEREXAEETLRLVELTEAES
NAHZHRE, TIERERAF XM BR AT ATFEIL ER RN, FT2017F4R27B 5HERTRNBAERAIREESRER
MARRASDARBKEEETT T RAEILDIL. BERYSREMERD B IZTEEILEE FHEXEENEH0E.

TH. LeBREE

ASXEMSHREIRTAFRFT - & THRBBECELIETIRE.

_I_

T, MEMERZAME

ATHROTREHAMEIRFXT2017E6B15HE R ARTESSHE,
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ST KEST

BEIJING BRANCH DALIAN BRANCH

it EERTEHKEXTAKE158STFXESE it KEWHUXKARKI5-17SERFRSRIAESE

Add: 8/F, COSCO Mansion, 158 Fuxingmennei Street, Add: 25/F, International Finance Plaza, 15-17
Xicheng District, Beijing Renmin Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian

B1E(Tel) : (010) 63223100 BiE(Tel) : (0411) 82810918

fEHE (Fax) : (010) 66412282 f£H (Fax) : (0411) 82633839

HR 4% (Zip) : 100031 HR 4% (Zip) : 116001

KRBT HWRT

TIANJIN BRANCH JILIN BRANCH

k. RiE A X FRIKIEIBOS IR ER R FOAE26R ik KET R AEK399S

Add: 26/F, Huanbohai Development Centre A, 9 Add: 399 Nanhu Road, Changchun
Binshui Road, Hexi District, Tianjin BiE(Tel) : (0431) 85279600

BiE(Tel) : (022) 85681234 fE & (Fax) : (0431) 85279700

f£E (Fax) : (022) 88355858 k48 (Zip) : 130022

R % (Zip) : 300061

LT BEINTT

HEBEI BRANCH HEILONGJIANG BRANCH

ik ARETRERRISHE HBE itk lRETIAEX EIH —B&277 S
Add: Building B Yuyuan Plaza, 9 Yuhuaxi Road, Shijiazhuang Add: 277 Chuangxin 2 Road, Songbei District, Harbin
#iE(Tel) : (0311) 85288100 BiE(Tel) : (0451) 53907900

f£E (Fax) : (0311) 85288112 f£H (Fax) : (0451) 53907808

#B 45 (Zip) : 050051 B84 (Zip) 1 150028

ST LBa1T

SHANXI BRANCH SHANGHAI BRANCH

Mk KIRH/NERAREES27S k. i k68 S

Add: 327 Changzhi Road, Xiaodian District, Taiyuan Add: 68 Puming Road, Shanghai

B (Tel) : (0351) 4937222 83 (Tel) : (021) 58883655

& H (Fax) : (0351) 4937224 f£E (Fax) : (021) 58883659

fE 45 (Zip) : 030006 #R %R (Zip) : 200120

NERHTIT LT

INNER MONGOLIA BRANCH JIANGSU BRANCH

ik ARG FREFTRETXEE) I KEH16S il BRI R %2325

Add: 16 Chilechuan Street, Saihan District, Hohhot Add: 232 Jiangdongzhong Road, Nanjing
BiE(Tel) : (0471) 3310013 BiE(Tel) : (025) 83276222

f£HE (Fax) : (0471) 3310021 f£H (Fax) : (025) 83276204

R 48 (Zip) : 010098 B4 (Zip) : 210019

TFHT T

LIAONING BRANCH SUZHOU BRANCH

it LAWK SFEA#H1095 it M T X R ERH2S

Add: 109 Qingnian Street, Shenhe District, Shenyang Add: 2 Donghualin Street, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou
BiE(Tel) : (024) 22952975 HiE(Tel) : (0512) 67887142

{22 (Fax) : (024) 22953371 f£H (Fax) : (0512) 67887114

R % (Zip) : 110014 HR4R(Zip) : 215123
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HIT R 1T

ZHEJIANG BRANCH SHANDONG BRANCH

ik AT T X 2 8695321 ik ™ LELEK-1SIURAE12E

Add: 32/F, 69 Chengxing Road, Jianggan District, Hangzhou Add: 9/F-12/F, Shandong Hotel, 2-1 Ma’anshan Road, Jinan

BiE(Tel) : (0571) 89778000 #iE(Tel) : (0531) 85198100

f£HE (Fax) : (0571) 89778068 £ H (Fax) : (0531) 85198282

B 4% (Zip) : 310020 B4 (Zip) : 250002

TRT FBMT

NINGBO BRANCH QINGDAO BRANCH

ik TR TN X E R LERE77S it SR HHREABISSFEBREITE

Add: 577 Haiyan Road, Yinzhou District, Ningbo Add: 17/F, Liantong Building, 15A Donghaixi Road, Qingdao

HiE(Tel) : (0574) 83872888 BiE(Tel) : (0532) 81978277

1 E (Fax) : (0574) 83872100 f£E (Fax) : (0532) 81978288

HR4R(Zip) : 315040 R %3 (Zip) : 266071

ZRDIT ST

ANHUI BRANCH HENAN BRANCH

ik &R B L X L BR6995 ik XM T & 7K 2665

Add: 699 Qianshan Road, Shushan District, Hefei Add: 266 JinShui Road, Zhengzhou

BiE(Tel) : (0551) 62867889 8iE(Tel) : (0371) 66000888

1ZE (Fax) : (0551) 62875868 f£H& (Fax) : (0371) 66000777

#R 4% (Zip) : 230071 BB 4% (Zip) : 450008

BEST WALsr1T

FUJIAN BRANCH HUBEI BRANCH

ik @M T RIS E R KE29-33F it XTI REXRMK181SEXRZEKRNE

Add: 29/F-33/F, Yifa Mansion, 111 Wusi Road, Fuzhou Add: Chutian Media Plaza, 181 Donghu Road, Wuchang District, Wuhan

g (Tel) : (0591) 87856844 BiE(Tel) : (027) 86759555

f£H (Fax) : (0591) 87856408 £ H (Fax) : (027) 86759666

HR4%(Zip) : 350003 R % (Zip) : 430077

BT R T

XIAMEN BRANCH HUNAN BRANCH

it EIIHRBEXETE100S 5 W@k F (EiTHE 10 35-39F il KD T RAREE ZRI106SHRAE

Add: 35/F-39/F, Forture Centre, 100 Lujiang Road, Add: Xianghao Plaza, 106 Block 2, Furongzhong Road, Changsha
Siming District, Xiamen BiE(Tel) : (0731) 84906658

H1E (Tel) © (0592) 2978801 f£H& (Fax) : (0731) 84906699

f£HE (Fax) : (0592) 2393111 #B 4% (Zip) : 410005

R 45 (Zip) : 361001

ILAESTT I HR1T

JIANGXI BRANCH GUANGDONG BRANCH

it B E T L FESE8S it SN R X FHIHRKEE100-1 55 N BERT HAR23A
Add: 68 Zhongshanxi Road, Nanchang Add: 23A, Building A Winner Plaza, 100-1 Huangpu

B iE(Tel) : (0791) 86592323 Road West, Tianhe District, Guangzhou

1 & (Fax) : (0791) 86592333 BiE(Tel) : (020) 38633017

i 4R% (Zip) : 330009 f£ & (Fax) : (020) 38633000

B % (Zip) : 510627
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SHENZHEN BRANCH
ik R TIRE T EE1093 2 F{EAE10-15E

Add: 10/F-15/F, Citic Building, 1093 Shennanzhong Road, Shenzhen

#83% (Tel) : (0755) 25985666
f£E (Fax) : (0755) 25987800
HR 4R (Zip) : 518031

I"BENT

GUANGXI BRANCH

it BT mREKIE1495
Add: 149 Minzu Street, Nanning
#iE(Tel) : (0771) 8018114

f£H (Fax) : (0771) 8018510

B3 4% (Zip) : 530028

BT

HAINAN BRANCH

it EAWHFEXKIAKF1S

Add: Jia 1 Changyi Road, Xiuying District, Haikou
BiE(Tel) : (0898) 68510780

f£H (Fax) : (0898) 68551933

HR %% (Zip) : 570311

BERS1T

CHONGQING BRANCH

it ERTITIER 5SS

Add: 1 Jinrong Street, Jiangbei District, Chongging
EiE(Tel) : (023) 67858000

f£E (Fax) : (023) 67858114

fR 4 (Zip) : 400023

M)l 74T
SICHUAN BRANCH

it ETEHEXREKI205SERARRITRE

Add: CDB Plaza, 120 Tiantai Road, High-tech Zone, Chengdu

#3% (Tel) : (028) 86029998
f£H (Fax) : (028) 86029617
HR 4% (Zip) : 610041

=INST
GUIZHOU BRANCH

il SRFETERAIKC6S L EIR HLEE#10-21F
Add: 10/F-21/F, Huijin International Plaza, 66 Yanan West Road,

Guiyang
B (Tel) : (0851) 88651588
f£E (Fax) : (0851) 88651605
B4 (Zip) : 550003
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ZET

YUNNAN BRANCH

ik, BRATI SRR 176S

Add: 176 Guangfu Road, Kunming
BiE(Tel) : (0871) 63634094

f£H (Fax) : (0871) 63634001

HR 4R (Zip) : 650228

BEF 31T

SHAANXI BRANCH

ik BemEH—B2SERALARITAE
Add: CDB Plaza, 2 Hi-Tec Road, Xi'an

B iFE(Tel) : (029) 87660578

f£H (Fax) : (029) 87660581

#R 4% (Zip) : 710075

HHRTT

GANSU BRANCH

it ZMHEEEK17285

Add: 1728 Nanchang Road, Lanzhou
BiE(Tel) : (0931) 8866628

fZHE (Fax) : (0931) 8866237

B4 (Zip) : 730030

WBSIT

XINJIANG BRANCH

it BEAFHHLKEIBBBSERARBITAE
Add: CDB Plaza, 333 Zhongshan Road, Urumai
B (Tel) : (0991) 2335001

f£H (Fax) : (0991) 2335002

IR 4% (Zip) : 830002

BT

QINGHAI BRANCH
it AW RECEK2S
Add: 2 Kunlun Road, Xining
BiE(Tel) : (0971) 6161900
fZHE (Fax) : (0971) 6161900
#R 4% (Zip) : 810001

TEMT
NINGXIA BRANCH
ik RINTERXFRRIEEHTS

Add: 1 Yinjiaqu North Street, Jinfeng District, Yinchuan

B i (Tel) : (0951) 5695900
f£H (Fax) : (0951) 5695813
HR 4R (Zip) : 750004
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BT

TIBET BRANCH

Hdk. FIgEH/\— 28 SA

Add: 28A Bayi South Road, Lhasa
B (Tel) : (0891) 6623858

f£E (Fax) : (0891) 6623818

R %% (Zip) : 850000

BEMT

HONG KONG BRANCH

it EEPRESEH I SERFRSRPO—HA33%

Add: 33/F One International Finance Centre, 1 Harbour View
Street, Central, Hong Kong

BiE(Tel) : (00852) 28016218

f£E (Fax) : (00852) 25304083

FFRFA

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN CAIRO

it . R R AT B X R 1845415 (A) 381, 28T

Add: Apartment No. 1 & 2, Building 41 (A), St. 18, Maadi,
Sarayat, Cairo, Egypt

BiE(Tel) : (002-02) 27507406

BRI RS

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN MOSCOW

it BT BRSBTS RKEHS

Add: Novatorov str.1, Moscow 119421, Russian Federation
BiE(Tel) : (007-495) 9894612

fZHE (Fax) : (007-495) 9894611

BamARERL

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN RIO DE JANEIRO

ik BFEEAHRA AT HOX NS B 5%AEH55510F

Add: 10/F, Presidente Vargas St., No.955, Central District,
Rio de Janeiro City, Brazil

B 1E (Tel) : (0055-21) 982839080

PR AnEr R AL

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN CARACAS
it ZRFHAINR NG HHFSBEERERREM
Add: base de citic,Fuerte Tiuna, Caracas Venezuela
BiE(Tel) : (0058-412) 7376999

ERERL

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN LONDON
it FEEMR T RA R AH1S5230F

Add: Room 230, 1 Cornhill, London, EC3V 3ND, UK
B1E(Tel) : (0044) 2076488400-230

TEARE

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN VIENTIANE

ik ZHARTEDEHER

Add: Sisattanak District, Vientiane Capital of Lao PDR.
i (Tel) : (00856)-21-242902

f£ E (Fax) : (00856)-21-242902

EF&mEREEAT

CDB CAPITAL CO., LTD.

it R AKX SR A7 SHEERFRSRAOI0E

Add: 10/F, Winland International Finance Centre, 7
Financial Street, Xicheng District, Beijing

B1E(Tel) : (010) 88308477

f£H& (Fax) : (010) 66553276

#R %% (Zip) : 100033

EFIESAREELH

CDB SECURITIES CO., LTD

ik ERTH X ERTIMRE29S

Add: 29 Fuchengmenwai Street, Xicheng District, Beijing
BiE(Tel) : (010) 51789000

f£E (Fax) : (010) 51789110

#R 4% (Zip) : 100037

ER&MEERMBERAR

CDB LEASING CO., LTD.

ok SRYI TR X 25 H B56009-S 7t 77t 49-52/F

Add: 49/F-52/F, New World Centre, 6009 Yitian Road,
Futian District, Shenzhen, Guangdong

BiE(Tel) : (0755) 23980999

f£HE (Fax) : (0755) 23980900

HR %8 (Zip) : 518026

HIELRREESHRAF

CHINA-AFRICA DEVELOPMENT FUND

ik ERTH MR EXTRA KRG8 SHRE TR T OREI0-11F

Add: 10/F-11/F, Tower C, Chemsunny World Trade Centre, 28
Fuxingmennei Street, Xicheng District, Beijing

BiE(Tel) : (010) 59892900

£ H (Fax) : (010) 59566969

B %% (Zip) : 100031
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA DEVELOPMENT BANK
OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Development Bank (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 143 to 198,
which comprise:

* the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016;

* the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then ended;

* the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

* the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended:;

* the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

* the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as
at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“CICPA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the CICPA Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
* Impairment of loans and advances to customers

* Consolidation of structured entities in relation to wealth management products, asset-backed securities, assets management plans and
funds

HFAETK I TR ISP (155Kl A k)

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP, 3-11/F PricewaterhouseCoopers Center,
2 Corporate Avenue, 202 Hu Bin Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai 200021, PRC
T: +86 (21) 2323 8888, F: +86 (21) 2323 8800, www.pwcen.com
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Key Audit Matter

Impairment of loans and advances to customers

Refer to Note 3 (10) (b), Note 4 (1), Note 21 and Note 49 (2) to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s gross loans and advances to
customers amounted to RMB10,318.1 billion, with the corresponding
allowance for impairment losses of RMB424.0 billion.

Allowance for impairment losses represented management’s best
estimates of losses incurred within loans and advances to customers as
at the balance sheet date. It was assessed individually or on a collective
basis, where appropriate.

Management performed individual assessments for individually
significant loans to assess if an objective evidence for impairment
exists, so as to identify impaired loans and advances to customers. If
a loan was identified as impaired, management regularly assessed the
associated allowance for impairment losses based on estimation of
future cash flows.

Non-impaired individually significant loans and loans individually
insignificant were included in homogenous groups with similar credit risk
characteristics for impairment assessment on a collective basis. Models
were used for this purpose, applying key assumptions such as historical
loss experience, loss identification period for incurred but unidentified
impairment losses, macro-economic factors, sovereign rating of
countries where borrowers or underlying projects were located, as well
as special considerations for higher risk industries and geographical
locations.

Management assessed these key assumptions on a periodic basis, and
made adjustments where appropriate.

Identification and assessment of impairment of loans and advances to
customers involved significant judgments by management, and as such,
we focused on this area as a key audit matter.

Consolidation of structured entities in relation to wealth
management products, asset-backed securities, assets management
plans and funds

Refer to Note 3 (3), Note 4 (2) and Note 44 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Structured entities primarily included wealth management products,
asset-backed securities, assets management plans and funds that
were issued and managed by the Group. As at 31 December 2016,
total assets of consolidated structured entities and total assets of
unconsolidated structured entities, issued and managed by the Group,
amounted to RMB222.4 billion and RMB256.4 billion, respectively.

Management had determined that the Group had control of certain
structured entities based on their assessment of the following:

e its power over these structured entities;

* its exposure to variable returns from its involvement with these
structured entities; and

e its ability to use its power to affect the amount of its variable returns
from these structured entities.

The significant judgement exercised by management in assessing
whether the Group had control of structured entities and the significant
amount of such structured entities resulted in this matter being identified
as a key area of audit focus.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We evaluated and tested the relevant controls over the impairment
identification and assessments for loans and advances to customers.
These controls primarily included controls in post-lending review
processes through which management timely identified impaired loans
and advances to customers; reviews and approvals of the impairment
assessment models, key assumptions applied and the results of the
assessments.

We performed independent credit reviews of selected samples of
loans, with reference to available financial information of borrowers and
guarantors, underlying project information, latest collateral valuations,
the expected payment arrangements in borrowers’ own capacity or with
assistance from relevant institutions, changes of sovereign risk where
borrowers or underlying projects were located and other relevant external
evidence and factors, to ascertain whether management'’s identification
of impaired loans was appropriate.

For impaired loans identified individually, we examined, on a sample
basis, forecasted future cash flows based on financial information
of borrowers or underlying projects and guarantors, as well as latest
collateral valuations and other available information. We also tested
discount rates in supporting the assessment of impairment allowance
and the mathematical accuracy of calculations.

For collectively assessed impairment allowance, we performed
independent testing on the appropriateness of the model used by
management. We assessed the parameters and inputs used in the
impairment models, including evaluating accuracy and completeness
of source data, appropriateness of loan segmentation by similar risk
characteristics, reasonableness of key assumptions, and mathematical
accuracy of the calculations.

We discussed with management and scrutinized the appropriateness
of those key assumptions applied in management’'s impairment
assessment, and compared them with available external evidence and
market practice where necessary.

Based on our procedures performed, in the context of the inherent
uncertainties associated with impairment assessments, the assessment
approaches, methodologies and key assumptions adopted by
management were considered acceptable.

For different types of structured entities, we selected samples and
performed the following tests:

* assessed the Group's contractual rights and obligations in light
of the transaction structures, and evaluated the Group’s power
over the structured entities through review of related contracts and
agreements;

* performed independent analysis and tests on the variable returns
from the structured entities, including but not limited to commission
income earned and asset management fees earned as the asset
manager or service provider, the retention of residual income, and,
if any, the liquidity and other support provided to the structured
entities;

¢ assessed whether the Group acted as a principal or an agent,
through analysis of the scope of the Group's decision-making
authority over the structured entities, the remuneration to which the
Group was entitled for its role as the assets manager or service
provider, the Group’s exposure to variability of returns from its other
interests in the structured entities, and the rights held by other
parties in the structured entities.

Based on the procedures performed, we found management’s
consolidation judgment of these structured entities acceptable.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT / 139

OTHER INFORMATION

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report (but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon), which is expected to be made available to us after the date
of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance and take appropriate action considering our legal rights and obligations.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Wang Wei.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China
15 June 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

Interest income 6 501,193 503,286
Interest expense 6 (365,069) (344,929)
Net interest income 6 136,124 158,357
Fee and commission income 7 14,160 14,072
Fee and commission expense 7 (1,009) (1,119
Net fee and commission income 7 13,151 12,953
Net trading and foreign exchange gain 8 62,500 61,228
Net (loss)/gain on financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit or loss 3.752) 7,284
Dividend income 9 8,015 2,140
Net gain on investment securities 10 468 3,438
Other income, net 11 30,133 3,788
Operating income 246,639 249,188
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures 153 198
Operating expenses 12 (23,201) (39,800)
Impairment losses on assets 13 (82,770) (72,698)
Profit before income tax 140,821 136,888
Income tax expense 14 (31,098) (32,472)
Profit for the year 109,723 104,416
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 109,103 103,705
Non-controlling interests 620 71
109,723 104,416

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

Profit for the year 109,723 104,416

Other comprehensive income/(expense):

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 525 876
Fair value change of available-for-sale financial assets, net of tax (8,461) (1,165)
Others 178 -

(7,758) (289)

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Remeasurement of supplemental retirement benefits obligation 63 (25)
Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of tax (7,695) (314)
Total comprehensive income for the year 102,028 104,102

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 101,096 103,380
Non-controlling interests 932 722
102,028 104,102

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION / 143

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 December

Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 15 275,469 263,932
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 16 686,853 596,724
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 17 162,663 110,976
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18 1,175,768 681,160
Derivative financial assets 19 25,486 14,180
Financial assets held under resale agreements 20 680,394 1,334,917
Loans and advances to customers 21 9,894,173 8,865,360
Available-for-sale financial assets 22 626,085 363,793
Held-to-maturity investments 23 1,136 2,398
Debt instruments classified as receivables 24 581,089 165,081
Investments in associates and joint ventures 25 1,762 1,680
Property and equipment 26 68,129 62,541
Deferred tax assets 27 90,487 65,719
Other assets 28 70,409 90,561

Total assets 14,339,903 12,619,022

Liabilities
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 29 2,212,391 1,505,006
Borrowings from governments and financial institutions 30 361,864 361,197
Placements from banks 31 65,493 68,965
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 32 128,917 92,132
Derivative financial liabilities 19 32,150 17,668
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 33 12,589 23,562
Due to customers 34 2,178,492 1,855,411
Debt securities issued 35 7,898,521 7,359,515
Current tax liabilities 47,355 42,642
Deferred tax liabilities 27 2,752 4,469
Other liabilities 36 237,256 218,851

Total liabilities 13,177,780 11,549,418
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 December

Equity
Share capital 37 421,248 421,248
Capital reserve 38 169,549 168,969
Investment revaluation reserve 39 6,966 15,427
Surplus reserve 40 100,485 80,404
General reserve 40 186,732 147,064
Currency translation reserve 305 (10)
Retained earnings 41 255,664 230,569
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Bank 1,140,949 1,063,671
Non-controlling interests 42 21,174 5,933
Total equity 1,162,123 1,069,604
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 14,339,903 12,619,022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements are signed on its behalf by:

Hu Huaibang Zheng Zhijie Wang Yongsheng Yang Baohua

Executive Vice President,

in charge of the finance function Head of Finance

Chairman Vice Chairman, President
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

2015

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before income tax 140,821 136,888
Adjustments:
Impairment losses on assets 82,770 73,152
Depreciation and amortization 3,803 3,383
Interest expense for debt securities issued 265,045 278,728
Interest expense for borrowings from governments and financial institutions 8,142 11,948
Interest income for investment securities (29,968) (10,277)
Interest income arising from impaired loans and advances to customers (761) (454)
Revaluation loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 8,000 8,951
Net gain on investment securities (468) (3,438)
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of property and equipment and other assets (75) 12
Dividend income (4,996) (2,140)
472,313 496,753
Net change in operating assets and operating liabilities:
Net (increase)/decrease in balances with central banks and
deposits with banks and other financial institutions (191245) 61,627
Net decrease/(increase) in financial assets held under resale agreements 88,995 (250,599)
Net increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (478,087) (589,531)
Net increase in loans and advances to customers (1,426,041) (1,264,620)
Net increase in placements with banks and other financial institutions (25,505) (23,527)
Net decrease in other operating assets (87,595) 378,336
Net increase in due to customers and deposits from banks and other financial institutions 1,030,466 864,315
Net (decrease)/increase in placements from banks (8,472) 15,591
Net (decrease)/increase in financial assets sold under repurchase agreements (10,973) 1,449
Net increase in other operating liabilities 6,730 283,993
(1,096,727) (522,966)
Income tax paid (50,200) (36,135)
Net cash outflows from operating activities (674,614) (62,348)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

Cash received from proceeds from disposal/redemption of investment securities 245,944 379,077

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from returns on investment securities 24,990 10,540

Cash received from proceeds from disposal of property and

equipment and other assets 1204 3,288
Cash paid for purchase of property and equipment and other assets (9,889) (11,138)
Cash paid for purchase of investment securities (512,416) (1,137,077)
Cash paid for other investing activities (172) (3,098)

Net cash outflows from investing activities (250,339) (758,408)
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash received from debt securities issued 1,965,207 1,725,757
Cash received from borrowed funds 53,093 323,048
Transactions with non-controlling interests 14,834 216
Capital contribution from equity holders of the Bank - 293,378
Cash paid for repayments of debt securities issued and borrowed funds (1,478,629) (1,170,360)
Cash payment for interest on debt securities issued and borrowed funds (262,117) (243,009)
Dividends paid (24,031) (20)
Cash paid for other financing activities - (296)
Net cash inflows from financing activities 268,357 928,714
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 9,782 10,109
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (646,814) 118,067
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 43 2,034,968 1,916,901
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,388,154 2,034,968
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Interest received 468,833 493,488
Interest paid (62,185) (53,789)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

China Development Bank (the “Bank”) was formerly a wholly state-owned policy
bank which was established on 17 March 1994. Approved by the State Council of
the PRC, China Development Bank was converted into a joint stock corporation
on 11 December 2008, established jointly by the Ministry of Finance (the “MOF")
and Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (“Huijin").

China Development Bank Corporation was licensed (No. B0999H111000001)
as a financial institution by the China Banking Regulatory Commission
(the “CBRC") and was registered with a business enterprise license (No.
100000000016686) issued by the State Administration of Industry and
Commerce of the PRC. The Bank is registered and headquartered in Beijing,
the PRC.

With the approval of the CBRC and after completing the review by and
registration of corporate changes with the State Administration of Business and
Commerce, China Development Bank Corporation changed its name to China
Development Bank, and changed its form of organization from a joint stock
corporation to a limited liability company on 19 April 2017. After these changes,
the Bank operates under business license No. 911100000000184548 issued by
Beijing Administration of Industry and Commerce on 19 April 2017, and financial
institution license No. G0O001H111000001 issued by the CBRC on 13 June 2017.
The registration of corporate changes does not affect the rights and obligations
of the Bank. After the changes, the Bank assumes all the assets, creditor’s rights,

In its mission to strengthen China’'s competitiveness and improve people’s
livelihood, and also closely aligned to China’s major medium and long-term
economic development strategies, CDB leverages its advantages in medium
and long-term financing and comprehensive financial services to raise and
channel economic resources in support of the following sectors: Economic and
social development, including infrastructures, basic industries, pillar industries,
public services and administration; New urbanization, urban-rural integration,
and coordinated regional development; Heightening of China’'s overall
competitiveness, including transformation and upgrade as well as structural
adjustment of traditional industries, energy saving initiatives and high-end
equipment manufacturing; Improvement of the people’s livelihood, including
affordable housing projects, poverty alleviation, education loans, inclusive
financing; National strategies, including technologies, culture, and humanities;
International cooperation, including “One Belt, One Road”, international
cooperation in improving industrial capacities and equipment manufacturing,
connectivity in infrastructure constructions, energies and resources, and “Go
Global” of Chinese enterprises; and Initiatives to support China’s development
needs and the state’s economic and financial reforms.

The head office and domestic branches of the Bank and its subsidiaries
registered in the Mainland China are referred to as the “Domestic Operations”.
Branches and subsidiaries registered outside of the Mainland China are
referred to as the “Overseas Operations”.

debts and businesses of the former China Development Bank Corporation.

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
2.1 Amendments to the accounting standards effective in 2016 relevant to and adopted by the Group

The following amendments have been adopted by the Group for the first time during the financial year ended 31 December 2016:

1 Amendments to IFRS 11 Acquisition of Interests in Joint Operations

M

(2)  Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization
(3)  Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 — 2014 cycle

(4)  Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

(5)  Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

(1) Amendments to IFRS 11: Acquisition of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments to IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements provide specific guidance on accounting for the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation that is a
business. The amendments require an investor to apply the principles of business combination accounting when it acquires an interest in a joint operation that
constitutes a business.

(2) Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38: Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

The amendments to IAS 16 — Property, Plant and Equipment, clarify that depreciation of an item of property, plant and equipment based on revenue generated
by using the asset is not appropriate. The amendments to IAS 38 - Intangible Assets, establish a rebuttable presumption that amortization of an intangible
asset based on revenue generated by using the asset is inappropriate. The presumption may only be rebutted in certain limited circumstances.

(3) Amendments to IFRSs: Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 - 2014 cycle

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 — 2014 cycle include a number of amendments to various IFRSs, including the amendments to IFRS 5 - Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations regarding methods of disposal, the amendments to IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures regarding
servicing contracts, the amendments to IAS 19 - Employee Benefits regarding discount rates, the amendments to IAS 34 — Interim Financial Reporting
regarding disclosure of information.

(4) Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28: Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

The amendments to IFRS 10 clarify that the exception from preparing consolidated financial statements is available to intermediate parent entities which
are subsidiaries of investment entities. The exception is available when the investment entity parent measures its subsidiaries at fair value. The intermediate
parent would also need to meet the other criteria listed in IFRS 10 for the exception to apply. The amendments also clarify that an investment entity should
consolidate a subsidiary which is not an investment entity and which provides services in support of the investment entity’'s investment activities, such that it
acts as an extension of the investment entity. However, the amendments also confirm that if the subsidiary is itself an investment entity, the investment entity
parent should measure its investment in the subsidiary at fair value through profit or loss. This approach is required regardless of whether the subsidiary
provides investment-related services to the parent or to third parties.

The amendments to IFRS 12 clarify that an investment entity that prepares financial statements in which all of its subsidiaries are measured at fair value
through profit or loss in accordance with IFRS 10 shall present the disclosures relating to investment entities required by IFRS 12.

The amendments to IAS 28 allow an entity which is itself not an investment entity, but has an interest in an associate or a joint venture which is an investment
entity, a policy choice to retain the fair value measurement applied by the associate or joint venture, or to unwind the fair value measurement and perform a
consolidation at the level of the associate or joint venture for their subsidiaries.

(5) Amendments to IAS 1: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments clarify guidance in IAS 1 on materiality and aggregation, the presentation of subtotals, the structure of financial statements and the
disclosure of accounting policies. Although the amendments do not require specific changes, they clarify a number of presentation issues and highlight that
preparers are permitted to tailor the format and presentation of the financial statements to their circumstances and the needs of users.

The adoption of these amendments does not have a significant impact on the operating results, comprehensive income, or financial position of the Group.
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2.2 Standards and amendments relevant to the Group that are not yet effective and have not been adopted before their

The Group has not adopted the following new and amended standards IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective.

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes

Amendments to IFRS 10
and IAS 28

(1) Amendments to IAS 12: Income Taxes

The IASB has issued amendments to IAS 12 - Income taxes. These
amendments on the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized
losses clarify how to account for deferred tax assets related to debt
instruments measured at fair value. The Group anticipates that the
adoption of the amendments will not have a significant impact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

(2) Amendments to IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows

The IASB has issued an amendment to IAS 7 introducing an additional
disclosure that will enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities. The amendment is
part of the IASB’s Disclosure Initiative, which continues to explore how
financial statement disclosure can be improved. The Group anticipates
that the adoption of this amendment will not have a significant impact on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

(3) Amendments to IFRS 12: IASB Annual Improvements 2014 - 2016
cycle

The IASB Annual Improvements 2014 - 2016 cycle include the
amendments to IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities. These
amendments clarify the scope of IFRS 12 by specifying that the disclosure
requirements, except for those summarized financial information for
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, apply to an entity’s interests
which are classified as held for sale or discontinued operations in
accordance with IFRS 5. The Group anticipates that the adoption of
the amendments will not have a significant impact on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.

(4) Amendments to IAS 28: IASB Annual Improvements 2014 - 2016
cycle

The IASB Annual Improvements 2014 - 2016 cycle include the
amendments to IAS 28 — Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.
These amendments clarify that the election to measure investees at fair
value through profit or loss is available for each investment in an associate
or joint venture on an investment-by-investment basis, upon initial
recognition. The Group anticipates that the adoption of the amendments
will not have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

(5) IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining when
to recognize revenue and how much revenue to recognize through a
5-step approach. The core principle is that a company should recognize
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to the
customer in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
It moves away from a revenue recognition model based on an ‘earnings
processes’ to an ‘asset-liability’ approach based on transfer of control.
IFRS 15 provides specific guidance on capitalization of contract cost
and license arrangements. It also includes a cohesive set of disclosure
requirements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue
and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers. The
Group anticipates that the adoption of this new standard will not have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Sale or Contribution of Assets between An
Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture

Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

1 January 2017

Q)

(2)  Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2017
(8)  Amendments to IFRS 12 IASB Annual Improvements 2014 — 2016 cycle 1 January 2017
(4)  Amendments to IAS 28 IASB Annual Improvements 2014 — 2016 cycle 1 January 2018
(5) IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
(6) IFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
(7)  Amendments to IAS 40 Transfer of Investment Property 1 January 2018
(8)  Amendments to IFRS 2 Share - based Payment 1 January 2018
9) IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

The amendments were originally intended
to be effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016. The effective date
has now been deferred/removed.

(6) IFRS 9: Financial Instruments

The complete version of IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments was issued in
July 2014. It replaces the guidance in IAS 39 - Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement that relates to the classification and
measurement of financial instruments. IFRS 9 retains but simplifies the
mixed measurement model and establishes three primary measurement
categories for financial assets: amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (“OCI") and fair value through profit or loss. The
basis of classification depends on the entity’s business model and the
contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset. Investments in
equity instruments are required to be measured at fair value through profit
or loss, with the irrevocable option at inception to present changes in fair
value in OCI, in which case, the accumulated fair value changes in OCI
will not be recycled to the profit or loss in the future. For financial liabilities
there were no changes to classification and measurement, except for the
recognition of changes in own credit risk in other comprehensive income
for liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

There is a new expected credit loss model required by IFRS 9 that
replaces the incurred credit loss model under IAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected credit losses
and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. The measurement
of the loss allowance generally depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition of the instrument.
IFRS 9 requires an entity to recognize lifetime expected credit losses for
all financial instruments for which there have been significant increases
in credit risk since initial recognition considering all reasonable and
supportable information, including that which is forward-looking.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain three types of
hedge accounting mechanisms currently available in IAS 39. Under IFRS
9, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk
components of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting.
In addition, the effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with
the principle of an “economic relationship”. Retrospective assessment
of hedge effectiveness is also no longer required. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about an entity’'s risk management activities have also been
introduced

The Group is in the process of assessing the impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements from this new standard.

(7) Amendments to IAS 40: Transfer of Investment Property

On 8 December 2016, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 40 — Transfer
of Investment Property. These amendments specify that an entity shall
transfer a property to, or from, investment property when, and only
when, there is a change in use of a property supported by evidence
that a change in use has occurred. They also clarify that the list of
circumstances set out in IAS 40 is non-exhaustive list of examples of
evidence that a change in use has occurred instead of an exhaustive list.
The examples have been expanded to include assets under construction
and development and not only transfers of completed properties. The
Group anticipates that the adoption of the amendments will not have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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(8) Amendments to IFRS 2 . Share - based Payment

On 20 June 2016, the IASB issued an amendment to IFRS 2 - Share-based
Payment, addressing three classification and measurement issues. The
amendment addresses the accounting for cash-settled share-based
payments and equity-settled awards that include a “net settlement” feature
in respect of withholding taxes.

The amendment clarifies the measurement basis for cash-settled
share-based payments and the accounting for modifications that
change an award from cash-settled to equity-settled. It also introduces
an exception to the principles in IFRS 2 that will require an award to be
treated as if it is wholly equity-settled, where an employer is obliged to
withhold an amount for the employee’s tax obligation associated with a
share-based payment and pay that amount to the tax authority. The Group
anticipates that the adoption of this amendment will not have a significant
impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

(9) IFRS 16: Leases

IFRS 16 provides updated guidance on the definition of leases and the
combination and separation of contracts, which replaces IAS 17 - Leases.
Under IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. IFRS 16 requires lessees to recognize a lease
liability reflecting future lease payments and a “right-of-use” asset for
almost all lease contracts, with an exemption for certain short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets. The lessors accounting stays almost the
same as under IAS 17. However, the new accounting model for lessees is
expected to impact negotiations between lessors and lessees. The Group
is in the process of assessing the impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements from this new standard.

(10) Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of
Assets between An Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture

These amendments address an inconsistency between the requirements
in IFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements and those in IAS 28 —
Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures in the sale and contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. A full gain
or loss is recognized when a transaction involves a business. A partial
gain or loss is recognized when a transaction involves assets that do
not constitute a business, even if those assets are in a subsidiary. The
Group anticipates that the adoption of these amendments will not have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(1) Statement of compliance

-

-

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with [FRSs.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair value. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for assets and that is received (or
in some circumstances the amount expected to be paid) with respect to
liabilities.

The preparation of financial statements under IFRSs requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

Consolidation
(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Bank and entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Bank
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Bank:

- has power over the investee;

- is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Bank reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

=

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Bank obtains control over
the subsidiary and ceases when the Bank loses control of the subsidiary.
Specifically, income, expenses and cash flows of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and the consolidated statement of cash flows from the date
the Bank gains control until the date when the Bank ceases to control the
subsidiary. The Group consolidates all entities that it controls, including
those controlled through investment entity subsidiaries.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Bank and to the non-controlling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners
of the Bank and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into alignment with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions
are eliminated in full on consolidation. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the transferred assets.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Bank.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognized in
profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (i) the carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
All amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss). When the Group retains an interest
in the former subsidiary and the retained interest is a financial asset, the
Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair
value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with IAS
39.

(b) Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is
measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the fair value
of the assets transferred by the Group at the acquisition date, liabilities
incurred or assumed by the Group, and any equity interests issued by
the Group. Acquisition related costs are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, irrespective of non-controlling interests, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed are recognized at their fair values; except that deferred tax
assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognized and measured in accordance with IAS 12 -
Income Taxes and IAS 19 — Employee Benefits, respectively.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the difference between (i) the
consideration transferred, the fair value of any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree, and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) and (i) the net fair value of the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities and contingent liabilities incurred or
assumed.

Non-controlling interests that represent ownership interests in the
acquiree, and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s
net assets in the event of liquidation are accounted for at either fair value
or the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share in the recognized
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis.

Interest in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but does not constitute control
or joint control over those policies.
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A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint ventures
are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in
an associate or a joint venture is initially recognized in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost.

On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint venture,
any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognized as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is adjusted thereafter to
recognize the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s share of
losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that
associate or the joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the associate or
the joint venture), the Group discontinues recognizing its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognized only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate or joint venture.

The Group periodically assesses whether it is necessary to recognize any
impairment loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with IAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognized
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognized in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when
the investment ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or when
the investment is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an
interest in the former associate or former joint venture and the retained
interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition in accordance with IAS 39. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or the joint venture at the date the equity
method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from disposing of a part of the interest in the associate
or the joint venture is included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the associate or the joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or the joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or the joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognized in other comprehensive income by that associate or
the joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from
equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity
method is discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of
the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognized in the Group's consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to
the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the
normal course of business, net of sales related taxes. Specific recognition
criteria for different nature of revenue are disclosed below.

(a)
Interest income for all interest-bearing financial assets, except for those
classified as held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or
loss, are recognized within “Interest income” in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss using the effective interest method.

Interest income
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The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized
cost of a financial asset or liability and of allocating the interest income
or expense over the period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and interest paid or
received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

(b) Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognized on an accrual basis when
the related service has been provided.

Interest expense

Interest expense for all interest-bearing financial liabilities, except for
those designated at fair value through profit or loss or held for trading,
are recognized within “Interest Expense” in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss using the effective interest method.

Foreign currency translation
(a)
The functional currency of the Domestic Operations is Renminbi (“RMB”).
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s Overseas
Operations are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates. The presentation currency of the
Group and the Bank is RMB.

Functional and presentation currency

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gain and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value of monetary assets denominated in foreign
currency classified as available-for-sale are analyzed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the
monetary assets and other changes in the carrying amount. Translation
differences related to changes in the amortized cost are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, and other changes in the carrying
amount are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at historical cost
in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rates prevailing
at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured at fair value in foreign currencies are translated using
the exchange rates at the date that fair value is determined. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets classified as available-for-sale
are included in other comprehensive income. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL) are included in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

(c) Translation of financial statements in foreign currency

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from RMB are translated as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position; except the retained earnings, other
items in equity holders’ equity are translated at the rate prevailing at
the date when they occurred;

- income and expenses for each statement of profit or loss are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the date when the items
occurred, or a rate that approximates the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction; and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income.
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(8) Taxation

Income tax

(a)
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from profit before income tax as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither taxable profit nor accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests
in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when
they related to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a
net basis.

(b) Transformation from Business Taxes to Value-added Taxes

Pursuant to the “Circular regarding the Comprehensive Implementation of
the Pilot Programs for Transformation from Business Taxes to Value-added
Taxes (the "VAT Pilot Programs”)” (Cai Shui [2016] No. 36), the “Circular
regarding Further Clarification of Relevant Policies Applicable to the
Financial Sector in the Comprehensive Implementation of the VAT Pilot
Programs (Cai Shui [2016] No. 46) and the “Supplementary Circular
regarding VAT Policies Applicable to Transactions between Financial
Institutions” (Cai Shui [2016] No. 70) issued by the Ministry of Finance (the
“MOF") and the State Administration of Taxation (the “SAT") of the PRC,
effective from 1 May 2016, the Group is subject to value-added taxes on
its income from credit business, fee income on financial services, income
from trading of financial products at 6%, instead of business tax at 5%
prior to 1 May 2016.

After the implementation of the VAT Pilot Programs, the Group’s interest
income, fee and commission income and trading gain on financial
products are presented net of their respective VAT in the consolidated
financial statements.

-

In accordance with “Circular regarding the Value-added Taxes Policies for
Financial, Real Estate Development and Education Ancillary and Other
Services” (Cai Shui [2016] No.140) and “Supplementary Circular regarding
Issues concerning Value-added Taxes Policies for Asset Management
Products” (Cai Shui [2017] No.2), managers of asset management
products shall pay VAT for taxable activities undertaken after 1 July 2017.
The Group anticipates that the adoption of this regulation will not have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and other relevant
expenditures incurred by the Group in exchange for services rendered by
employees or for termination of the employment contracts. These benefits
include short-term employee benefits, post-employment benefits and early
retirement benefits.

(a) Short-term employee benefits

In the reporting period in which an employee has rendered services, the
Group recognizes the short-term employee benefits payable for those
services as a liability with the corresponding amounts recognized as
expenses in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Short-term
employee benefits include salaries, bonuses, staff welfare, medical
insurance, employment injury insurance, maternity insurance, housing
funds as well as labor union fees and staff education expenses.

(b) Post-employment benefits

The Group's post-employment benefits are primarily the payments for
basic pensions and unemployment insurance related to governments
mandated social welfare programs, as well as the annuity scheme
established. The group operates various post-employment schemes,
including both defined benefit and defined contribution pension plans.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to the basic pensions and unemployment insurance plan are
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the period in
which the related payment obligation is incurred.

The employees of the Bank participate in an annuity scheme established
by the Bank (the “Annuity Scheme”). The Bank pays annuity contributions
with reference to employees’ salaries, and such contributions are
expensed in the consolidated statement of profit or loss when incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Group provides supplemental pension benefit and post-retirement
healthcare benefit to the retirees retired on or before 31 December 2011,
The entitlement to the benefits is conditional on one or more factors such
as age, years of service and compensation.

The liability recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position
in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually
using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows using interest rates of RMB treasury that have terms to maturity
approximating to the terms of the related pension obligation. Differences
arising from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present
value of the liabilities are recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income when incurred.

(c)
Early retirement benefits have been paid to those employees who accept
voluntary retirement before the normal retirement date, as approved by
management. The related benefit payments are made from the date of
early retirement to the normal retirement date.

Early retirement benefits

The early retirement obligation is calculated annually using the projected
unit credit method. The liability is calculated by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows using interest rates of RMB treasury bonds that
have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension
obligation. Differences arising from changes in assumptions and estimates
of the present value of the liabilities are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when incurred.

(10) Financial assets

Financial assets are recognized in the consolidated statement of financial
position when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.



(a) Classification and measurement

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories
including: financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments,
available-for-sale financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets
and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and
derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place.

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets (other
than financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) are added to the
fair value of the financial assets on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized immediately in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

(i)  Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified into this category when the financial asset
is either held for trading or it is designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the
near future; or

- on initial recognition, it is part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be
designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

-  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or a group
of both financial assets and financial liabilities, which is managed and
its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Group’s documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

- it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability)
to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with changes in fair
value arising from re-measurement recognized directly in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain
or loss recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss includes
any dividends or interest earned on financial assets.

(i) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets traded in
active markets, with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
that the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity.

Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses.

(iii) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses.

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables primarily include
balances with central banks, deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, placements with banks and other financial institutions,
financial assets held under resale agreements, loans and advances to
customers, and debt instruments classified as receivables.
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(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that
are either designated as such or are not classified in any of the other
categories.

Equity and debt instruments held by the Group that are classified as
available-for-sale and are traded in an active market are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of available-for-sale monetary financial assets relating to interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, translation differences
related to changes in the amortized cost of the available-for-sale financial
assets and dividends on available-for-sale equity investments are
recognized in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of
available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in profit
or loss when the Group's right to receive the dividends is established.

(b) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets,
excluding those classified as FVTPL, is impaired. A financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss
event”) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- the lender granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

- it is probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization;

- the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties;

- observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets since
the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the group,
including adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in
the group, national or local economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the group of financial assets;

- any significant change with an adverse effect that has taken place in
the technological, market, economic or legal environment in which
the issuer operates and indicates that the cost of investments in
equity instruments may not be recovered,

- asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of equity instrument
investments; or

- other objective evidence indicating impairment of the financial asset
or a group of financial assets.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
collectively for financial assets that are not identified as impaired after
individual assessment and financial assets not individually significant.
Financial assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognized are not
included in collective assessment of impairment.

(i) Assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, an impairment loss is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the assets are impaired. The impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’'s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. For financial assets with variable interest
rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate determined under the contract.
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The calculation of present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collaterized financial asset reflects the cash flows that are expected to
result from foreclosure, less the cost of obtaining and selling the collateral

The carrying amount of an impaired financial asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss. When a financial asset is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed by
adjusting the allowance account and recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. The reversal shall not result in the carrying
amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortized cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognized at the date the
impairment is reversed.

(i) Assets classified as available-for-sale

When a decline in the fair value of a financial asset classified as
available-for-sale has been recognized directly in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and
there is objective evidence that asset is impaired, the cumulative
loss is removed from other comprehensive income and recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, and is measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortization) and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognized.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated statement of profit or
loss. With respect to equity instruments, such reversals are made through
the investment revaluation reserve within other comprehensive income. If
there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on
an unquoted equity investment that is not carried at fair value because its
fair value cannot be reliably measured, the impairment loss should not be
reversed.

(c) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights
to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group continues to recognize the asset to the extent
of its continuing involvement and recognizes an associated liability. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognize the financial
asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between
the asset’'s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and receivable, the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Securitization

As part of its operational activities, the Group undertakes securitization
transactions through which it transfers certain financial assets to special
purpose trusts which issue asset-backed securities ("ABS”) to investors.
The Group holds part of the senior and sub-ordinated tranche of these
ABS. As the asset manager of these ABS, the Group provides services
including collecting payments from loans in the assets pool, maintaining
account records related to the assets pool, providing service reports and
other services.

After payment of tax and related costs, the trust assets should firstly
be used for principal and interest payment to holders of senior tranche
ABS, and then to holders of sub-ordinated tranche ABS. The Group
derecognizes or partially derecognizes the transferred financial assets
according to the extent of transfer of the risks and rewards of ownership
of the transferred financial assets.

(1) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument in IAS 39 and IAS 32,
respectively.

The Group's financial liabilities are generally classified into financial
liabilities at FVTPL and other financial liabilities.

(a) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories, including financial
liabilities held for trading and those designated at FVTPL on initial
recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or
incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the
near term or if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking. Derivatives are also categorized
as held for trading unless they are designated and effective as hedging
instruments.

The criteria for a financial liability designated at FVTPL is the same as
those for a financial asset designated at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with changes in fair
value arising on re-measurement recognized directly in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain
or loss recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss includes
any interest paid on the financial liabilities.

(b) Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, using the
effective interest method.

(c) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the fair value of
proceeds received, net of direct issuance costs.

(d) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(12) Derivative financial instruments and embedded

derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
value at the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are treated as
separate derivatives when their characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in profit or
loss. These embedded derivatives are separately accounted for at FVTPL.

(13) Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
in the principal market (or in the absence of a principal market, the most
advantageous market) at the measurement date.

For financial instruments traded in active markets, the determination of
fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities is based on quoted
market prices. For financial instruments traded in inactive markets, fair
value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent transaction prices, discounted cash
flow analysis, option pricing models and other valuation techniques
commonly used by market participants.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized
into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities;



- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data.

(14) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the Group has an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle
the financial liability simultaneously.

(15) Repurchase agreements and agreements to resale

Financial assets transferred as collateral in connection with repurchase
agreements, involving fixed repurchase dates and prices, continue to be
recognized, and are recorded as different categories of financial assets
as appropriate. The corresponding liability is included in “Financial assets
sold under repurchase agreements”.

Financial assets held under agreements to resell are not recognized in
the consolidated statement of financial position, and the corresponding
consideration paid is recorded as “Financial assets held under resale
agreements”.
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The difference between purchase and sale price is recognized as interest
expense or income in profit or loss over the term of the agreements using
the effective interest method.

(16) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short term and highly liquid assets,
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents
include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other financial
institutions and other short-term and highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less

(17) Property and equipment

The Group's property and equipment comprise buildings, office
equipment, motor vehicles, aircrafts and construction in progress.

All property and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items

Subsequent expenditures are included in the asset's carrying amount
or are recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of such assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Useful lives Residual value rates Annual depreciation rates
Buildings 20-35 years 0%-5% 2.71%-5.00%
Office equipment 3-10 years 0%-5% 9.50%-33.33%
Motor vehicles 4-6 years 0%-5% 15.83%-25.00%
Aircrafts 15-20 years 3%-15% 4.25%-6.47%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Properties in the course of construction for supply of services or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized
impairment loss. Such properties are classified to the appropriate category
of property and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount. These are included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(18) Land use rights

Land use rights are classified in “Other assets” and amortized over a
straight-line basis over their authorized useful lives which generally range
from 35 to 50 years. At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the useful lives and amortization method of land use rights

(19) Investment property

Investment property is property held to earn rental income or for capital
appreciation, or both.

Investment property is initially measured at its acquisition cost.
Subsequent expenditures incurred for the investment property are
included in the cost of the investment property if it is probable that
economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and
the subsequent expenditures can be measured reliably. Other subsequent
expenditures are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Investment properties are measured using the cost model. Depreciation
and amortization is recognized the same way as property and equipment
and land use rights.

When an investment property is sold, transferred, retired or damaged,
the Group recognizes the amount of any proceeds on disposal, net of the
carrying amount and related expenses, in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

(20) Leases

(a) Lease classification

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

(b) Finance lease

When the Group is the lessor in a finance lease, the present value of the
aggregation of the minimum lease payment receivable from the lessee and
unguaranteed residual value, net of initial direct costs, recognized as a
receivable in “Loans and advances to customers”. The difference between
the gross receivable and the present value of the receivable is recognized
as unearned finance income. Unearned finance income is recognized over
the term of the lease using an interest rate which reflects a constant rate
of return.

The Group has no finance leases business as a lessee.

(c) Operating lease

When the Group is the lessor in an operating lease, the assets subject to
the operating lease continue to be accounted for as the Group’s assets
Rental income is recognized as “Other income, net” in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

When the Group is the lessee under an operating lease, rental expenses
are charged in “Operating expenses” in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(21) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment loss. Intangible assets include computer software and other
intangible assets. Amortization for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
which generally range from 5 to 10 years.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the useful lives and
amortization method of intangible assets with finite useful lives. The Group
has no intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.
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(22) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses and is presented separately in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each
of the cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the business combination.
Cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently whenever there is an indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit,
and then to the other assets of the cash-generating unit on a pro-rata
basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in the cash-generating
unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognized directly in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is
not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount
of goodwill capitalized is included in the determination of the amount of
gain or loss on disposal.

(23) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than

goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful lives
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(24) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the company’s equity holders is recognized as
a liability in the Group’s financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by those charged with governance.

(25) Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
when (i) the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation, as
a result of a past event, (i) it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
(iii) a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows.

Provisions related with financial guarantee contracts are measured
at similar transaction, historical loss experience and management
adjustment

(26) Hedge accounting

In order to avoid certain risk, the Group has designated certain derivative
instruments as hedging instruments. The Group uses hedge accounting
to account for these hedging instruments which satisfy specified criteria.
The Group's hedging relationship include fair value hedges and cash flow
hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Group documents the
relationship between hedging instrument and hedged item, as well as its
risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the
inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, of whether the hedging
instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash
flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

(a) Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as
fair value hedges are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or
liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group revokes the
designation of hedging relationship, when the hedging instrument expires
or is sold, terminated or exercised, or when the hedge no longer qualifies
for hedge accounting. The adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged
item for which the effective interest method is used is amortized to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss over the period to maturity. If the
hedged item is de-recognized, the unamortized carrying value adjustment
is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(b) Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualified as cash flow hedges is recognized in other
comprehensive income. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion
is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are recognized in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or
loss, in the same line as the recognized hedged item. When the hedged
forecast transaction results in the recognition of a financial asset or a
financial liability, the cumulative gains or losses previously recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are reclassified
from equity to profit or loss in the same period during which the hedged
forecast transaction affect profit or loss.

Hedge accounting is discontinued under following situations:

- When the Group revokes the designation of hedging relationship,
when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gains or losses recognized in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss when the forecast transaction ultimately occurs.

- When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, any
cumulative gains or losses in equity is transferred immediately to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(27) Fiduciary activities

The Group acts as a custodian, trustee and in other fiduciary capacities to
safeguard assets for customers in accordance with custody agreements
between the Group and securities investment funds, trust companies,
other institutions and individuals. The Group receives fees in return for
its services provided under the custody agreements and does not have
any interest in the economic risks and rewards related to assets under
custody. Therefore, assets under custody are not recognized in the
Group’s consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group conducts entrusted lending arrangements for its customers.
Under the terms of entrusted loan arrangements, the Group grants
loans to borrowers, as an intermediary, according to the instruction of its
customers who are the lenders providing funds for the entrusted loans.
The Group is responsible for the arrangement and collection of the
entrusted loans and receives a commission for the services rendered.
As the Group does not assume the economic risks and rewards of the
entrusted loans and the funding for the corresponding entrusted funds,
they are not recognized as assets or liabilities of the Group.

(28) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation
cannot be measured reliably. A contingent liability is not recognized, but
disclosed.



4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
g%IBI%FEI\gENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described
in Note 3, management is required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities. The
estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience and
other relevant factors including on the basis of reasonable expectations for
future events.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The following are the critical judgements and key estimation uncertainty that
the management has made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in
the consolidated financial statements in the next twelve months.

(1) Impairment losses on loans and advances to customers

The Group reviews its loans and advances to customers to assess
impairment on a periodical basis during the year. In determining whether
an impairment loss should be recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss, the Group makes estimates and judgments as to whether
there is any observable data indicating that there is objective evidence
of impairment and the extent, if any, to which it will have a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows related to individually
assessed loans and advances or pools of loans and advances to
customers with similar risk characteristics.

Significant judgments are made in the determination of whether objective
evidence of impairment exists in individually assessed loans and
advances to customers or pools of loans and advances to customers with
similar risk characteristics. Individually significant loans include all loans
and advances to corporate customers. Among other things, objective
evidence of impairment includes deterioration in the financial condition of
specific borrowers (or specific pools of borrowers) affecting their ability to
meet their loan payment obligations, overdue status, financial position of
guarantors, underlying projects’ information, latest collateral valuations,
the expected payment arrangements in borrowers’ own capacity or with
assistance from relevant institutions, changes of sovereign risk where
borrowers or underlying projects are located and concessions by the
Group that would not otherwise be granted to borrowers for economic or
legal reasons relating to their financial difficulties, as well as increasing
industry sector over-capacity or obsolescence, or deterioration in regional
economic conditions that are correlated to increasing loan defaults. These
judgments are made both during management’s regular assessments of
loan quality and when other circumstances indicate the possibility that
objective evidence of impairment may exist.

Where it is determined that objective evidence of impairment exists,
significant judgments and estimates are made in estimating the adverse
impact on future cash flows related to individually assessed impaired
loans and advances to customers. The methodology and assumptions
used for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are
reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and
actual loss experienced. Factors affecting these estimates include the
availability and granularity of information related to specific borrowers or
underlying projects and guarantors, latest collateral valuations and other
available information, and the clarity of the correlation between qualitative
factors, such as industry sector performance or changes in regional
economic conditions and defaults of related borrowers

When such loans have not been identified as impaired through individual
assessment or those loans not individually significant, management
uses estimates based on historical loss experience for a collective
impairment assessment on loans with similar credit risk characteristics.
Significant judgments are applied to the calculation of collectively
assessed impairment. The collective impairment loss is assessed after
taking into account: (i) historical loss experience in portfolios of similar
credit risk characteristics; (ii) loss identification period for incurred
but unidentified impairment losses; (i) macro-economic factors; (iv)
sovereign rating of counties where borrowers or underlying projects
were located; (v) industries and geographic locations; and (vi) the
current economic and credit environments and whether in management’s
experience these indicate that the actual level of inherent losses is
likely to be greater or less than that suggested by historical experience.
The Group considers the impact of the changes and uncertainty in
the macro-economic environment, in which the Group operates when
assessing the methodology and assumptions used for loss estimation, as
well as management's capability in managing loan portfolio, and makes
adjustments where appropriate.
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Consolidation of structured entities

Where the Group acts as asset manager or service provider in structured
entities, the Group makes significant judgement on whether the Group
controls and should consolidate these structured entities. When
performing this assessment, the Group assesses the Group’s contractual
rights and obligations in light of the transaction structures, and evaluates
the Group’s power over the structured entities, performs analysis and
tests on the variable returns from the structured entities, including but not
limited to commission income and asset management fees earned as the
asset manager or service provider, the retention of residual income, and, if
any, the liquidity and other support provided to the structured entities. The
Group also assesses whether it acts as a principal or an agent through
analysis of the scope of its decision-making authority over the structured
entities, the remuneration to which it is entitled for its role as asset
manager or service provider, the Group’s exposure to variability of returns
from its other interests in the structured entities, and the rights held by
other parties in the structured entities.

Impairment of available-for-sale debt instruments and
debt instruments classified as receivables

The Group determines the impairment of investment securities according
to IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
The determination of impairment requires significant judgment from
management. In making this judgment, the Group evaluates, among other
factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost, quality of underlying asset of the investment (for
example, delinquency ratio and loss coverage ratio), near-term business
outlook (for example, industry performance and credit ratings) and if the
issuer has experienced severe financial difficulty. In determining whether
the previously recognized impairment loss was recovered and should be
reversed, the Group makes judgements as to whether the decrease of
the impairment loss can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating).

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets is determined by using valuation techniques. These include the
use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow method, net
asset value, and comparable companies approach and other valuation
techniques commonly used by market participants. To the extent practical,
the Group uses only observable market data, however areas such as
credit risk of the Group and the counterparties, weighted average cost
of capital, perpetual growth rate, liquidity discount and similarity to
comparable companies index require management to make estimates.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the estimated
fair value of financial instruments.

De-recognition of financial assets transferred

In its normal course of business, the Group transfers its financial assets
through various types of transactions including, among others, regular way
sales and transfers, securitization, financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements. The Group applies significant judgement in assessing
whether it has transferred these financial assets which qualify for a full or
partial de-recognition.

Where the Group enters into structured transactions by which it transfers
financial assets to structured entities, the Group analyzes whether the
substance of the relationship between the Group and these structured
entities indicates that it controls these structured entities to determine
whether the Group needs to consolidate these structured entities.

The Group analyzes the contractual rights and obligations in connection
with such transfers to determine:

- whether it has transferred the rights to receive contractual cash
flows from the financial assets or the transfer qualifies for the “pass
through” of those cash flows to independent third parties.

- the extent to which the associated risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial assets are transferred.

where the Group has neither retained nor transferred substantially
all of the risks and rewards associated with their ownership, the
Group analyzes whether it has relinquished its controls over these
financial assets and if the Group has continuing involvement in these
transferred financial assets.

Taxes

Significant estimates are required in determining the provision for taxes.
There are certain transactions and activities for which the ultimate tax
effect is uncertain. The Group makes estimates and judgement for items
of uncertainty taking into account existing taxation legislation and past
practice of relevant tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will affect the income tax and other tax provisions in the period
in which such a determination is made.
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5.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries held by the Bank as at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

Name of entity

. o o -
Place of  Registered capital (in % of equity interest Principal business

incorporation millions) and voting rights
China Development Bank Capital ) } ) o
Co. Ltd® Mainland China RMB60,257 100% directly held Equity investment
0.,
China Development Bank Development Fund Mainland China RMB50,000 100% directly helg ~\or-securities investment & investment
management and advisory
China-Africa Development Fund @ Mainland China RMB32,548  84.99% indirectly held Fund investment & management
China Development Bank Financial .
) Mainland China RMB12,642 64.40% directly held Leasing
Leasing Co., Ltd. @
China Development Bank Securities ) ) . » N
Co. Ltd. @ Mainland China RMB9,213 80% directly held Securities brokerage and underwriting
0., Ltd.
Upper Chance Group Limited Hong Kong, China GBP1,584 100% directly held Investment holding

M

On 24 March 2016, the Bank contributed additional capital of USD1,200 million (equivalent to RMB7,818 million), through its subsidiary China
Development Bank Capital Co., Ltd., to China-Africa Development Fund. On the same day, Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. (“Buttonwood
Company”), which is one of the equity holders of the Bank, contributed capital payment of USD800 million (equivalent to RMB5,231 million) to
China-Africa Development Fund. After the capital contribution, the Bank and the Buttonwood Company holds 84.99% and 15.01%, respectively, of the
capital shares of China Africa Development Fund (31 December 2015: 100% and 0%).

On 11 July 2016, China Development Bank Financial Leasing Co Ltd. (“CDB Financial Leasing”) completed its initial public offering of 3,100,000,000
ordinary shares of HKD2 for each share on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange”). Total proceeds amounted
to HKD6,200 million. CDB Financial Leasing was listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on the same day. On 29 July 2016, CDB Financial Leasing
announced that its over-allotment options issued were partially exercised, involving a total of 42,380,000 newly-issued ordinary shares. After the initial
public offering and the exercise of over-allotment options, paid-in capital of CDB Financial Leasing increased to RMB12,642,380,000.

On 11 July 2016 and on 29 July 2016, according to the relevant regulations issued by the MOF, the Bank transferred its holding of 308,600,069 ordinary
shares of CDB Financial Leasing, in total, to the National Council for Social Security Fund, with a total carrying value of RMB256 million. As at 31
December 2016, the Bank held 8,141,332,869 ordinary shares of CDB Financial Leasing and the Bank’s shareholding percentage in CDB Financial
Leasing decreased to 64.40% (31 December 2015: 88.95%).

On 20 December 2016, China Development Bank Securities Co., Ltd. (“CDB Securities”) entered into agreements with other investors to increase its share
capital, with total proceeds of RMB3,658 million received as capital contribution from these investors. After these transactions, the Bank’s shareholding
percentage in CDB Securities decreased to 80% (31 December 2015: 100%).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there were no changes in the proportion of equity interests or voting rights the Bank held in its subsidiaries
other than those stated above, and there was no restriction on the Group’s ability to access or use its assets and settle its liabilities.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Year ended 31 December

2015

Interest income

Loans and advances to customers 424,099 448,153
Investment securities (¥ 29,968 10,277
P\a;l(;irentznr:seI\c/jvthnctj):rnL::Szpeciaosrgnqugitr;0|al institutions and financial 26,917 22,059
Balances with central banks and deposits with banks and other financial institutions 20,099 22,687
Others 110 110
501,193 503,286

Interest expense
Debt securities issued (293,738) (280,749)
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions (49,402) (39,680)
Due to customers (12,058) (10,363)
Borrowings from governments and financial institutions (8,142) (11,948)
Others (1,729) (2,189)
(365,069) (344,929)
Net interest income 136,124 158,357
Interest income accrued on impaired financial assets 774 546

M

Interest income of investment securities includes interest income of available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-maturity investments and debt instruments
classified as receivables.
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7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Year ended 31 December

Fee and commission income

Fiduciary service fee 4,688 4,286
Loan arrangement fee 3,902 3,601
Credit commitment fee 3,634 4211
Consultancy and advisory fee 276 359
Brokerage fee 102 250
Others 1,658 1,365
14,160 14,072

Fee and commission expense
Fee expense (810) (940)
Commission expense (199) (179)
(1,009) (1,119)
Net fee and commission income 13,151 12,953

8. NET TRADING AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAIN

Year ended 31 December

Foreign exchange gain 69,794 56,335
Net gain on financial assets held-for-trading 3,208 2,899
Net (loss)/gain on foreign exchange derivatives (11,253) 1,280
Net gain on interest rate derivatives 751 714
Total 62,500 61,228

9. DIVIDEND INCOME

Year ended 31 December

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 6,436 1,946
Available-for-sale equity investments 1,126 194
Others 453 -
Total 8,015 2,140

10.NET GAIN ON INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Year ended 31 December

Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 210 3,438
Others 258 -
Total 468 3,438

11.0THER INCOME, NET

Year ended 31 December

Rental income, net 3,461 2,643

Others 26,672 1,145

Total 30,133 3,788
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12.OPERATING EXPENSES

Year ended 31 December

Business tax and surcharges 11,102 27,971
Staff costs 6,022 5,499
General operating and administrative expenses 4,761 4,955
Depreciation and amortization 1,316 1,375
Total 23,201 39,800

13.IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS

Year ended 31 December

Loans and advances to customers 82,201 72,569
Available-for-sale financial assets 192 445
Debt instruments classified as receivables 11 134
Others 366 (450)
Total 82,770 72,698

14.INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Year ended 31 December

Current tax 54,913 49,918
Deferred tax (Note 27) (23,815) (17,446)
Total 31,098 32,472

The income tax expense can be reconciled to profit before income tax presented in the consolidated statement of profit or loss as follows:

Year ended 31 December

Profit before income tax 140,821 136,888
Tax calculated at the PRC statutory tax rate of 25% 35,205 34,222
Effect of different tax rates on subsidiaries (45) (230)
Tax effect of non-taxable income (5,127) (1,948)
Tax effect of deductible temporary differences not recognized 536 157
Tax effects of expenses not deductible for tax purpose and others 529 271
Income tax expense 31,098 32,472

15.CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS

As at 31 December

Cash 36 33
Statutory reserve with central banks 1,221 872
Other deposits with central banks 274,212 263,027

Total 275,469 263,932
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16.DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As at 31 December

Deposits with:
Domestic banks 556,417 414,923
Other domestic financial institutions 5,094 1,078
Overseas banks 125,331 180,718
Other overseas financial institutions 1 5
Total 686,853 596,724

As at 31 December 2016, the restricted deposits with banks and other financial institutions of the Group amounted to RMB4,813 million (31 December 2015:
RMB1,980 million), which were mainly security deposits pledged with clearing house.

17.PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As at 31 December

Placements with:

Domestic banks 119,197 91,624
Other domestic financial institutions 38,610 14,000
Overseas banks 4,856 5,452
Total 162,663 110,976

18.FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

As at 31 December

Financial assets held-for-trading

Government and quasi-government bonds 9,157 9,870
Debt securities issued by financial institutions 620 3,795
Other debt securities 50,651 65,353
Inter-bank certificates of deposit 63,107 446
Stock and fund investments 3,534 1,767

127,069 81,231

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

Equity investments 910,392 501,103
Asset management plans 132,069 93,670
Wealth management products issued by other banks 6,238 5,156
1,048,699 599,929

Total 1,175,768 681,160

(1) Asset management plans held by the Group mainly includes funds raised from issuing principal-guaranteed wealth management products by the Group
that invest in debt investments, deposits with domestic banks and other domestic financial institutions and credit assets. The Group designates such
investments as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

19.DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(1) Derivative financial instruments

The contractual notional amounts of derivative financial instruments provide a basis for comparison with fair values of instruments recognized on the
consolidated statement of financial position, but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the
instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The fair values of derivative instruments become favorable (assets)
or unfavorable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of
derivative financial assets and liabilities can fluctuate significantly.
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The table below provides a detailed breakdown of the contractual or notional amounts and the fair values of the Group's derivative financial instruments
outstanding at the balance sheet date.

31 December 2016

Exchange rate derivatives

Currency swaps (including cross-currency interest rate swaps) 1,274,120 16,522 (23,836)
Foreign exchange forwards and foreign exchange options 201,812 148 (147)
Subtotal 16,670 (23,983)

Interest rate derivatives

Interest rate swaps 960,531 8,523 (7,874)
Interest rate options 11,735 293 (293)
Subtotal 8,816 (8,167)
Total 25,486 (32,150)

31 December 2015

Exchange rate derivatives

Currency swaps (including cross-currency interest rate swaps) 944,844 4,968 9,971)
Foreign exchange forwards and foreign exchange options 183,444 92 (57)
Subtotal 5,060 (10,028)

Interest rate derivatives

Interest rate swaps 602,870 8,750 (7,270)
Interest rate options 11,882 370 (370)
Subtotal 9,120 (7,640)
Total 14,180 (17,668)

(2) Hedge accounting
The Group’s hedging instruments included in the above derivative financial instruments are set out below:

31 December 2016

Hedging instruments for fair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 24,664 700 (139)

Hedging instruments for cash flow hedges

Interest rate swaps 4,803 10 (18)

Total 710 (157)

31 December 2015

Hedging instruments for fair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 24,943 1,033 87)

Hedging instruments for cash flow hedges

Interest rate swaps 5,401 1 (44)
Other exchange rate derivatives 2,403 - (106)
1 (150)

Total 1,034 (237)
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Fair value hedges
The Group uses interest rate swap contracts to hedge against changes in fair values attributable to interest rate risks of the negotiable certificates of deposits
issued by the Group as presented in “Debt Securities Issued” in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The effectiveness of hedge accounting which are reflected through changes in the fair value of the hedging instrument and the net gain or loss of hedged
items due to hedged risk are set out below:

As at 31 December

Net (losses)/gains of fair value hedges

Hedging instruments (319) 113
Hedged items 616 139
Total 297 252

The gains and losses of the hedge ineffectiveness recognized by the Group in the consolidated statement of profit or loss was insignificant.

Cash flow hedges

The Group uses interest rate swap contracts to hedge against exposure to cash flow variability attributable to interest rate risks of the variable rate borrowings
from other banks for the Group’s leasing business.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group recognized in other comprehensive income a cumulative loss from fair value changes of cash flow hedging instruments of
RMB472 million (2015: RMB149 million), which is expected to be recognized in profit or loss from 2017 to 2024.

20.FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS

As at 31 December

Analyzed by type of collateral:

Securities 680,394 1,334,917

The collateral received in connection with resale agreements is disclosed in Note 48 (7) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments — Collateral.

21.LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

The composition of loans and advance to customers is as follows:

As at 31 December

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers 10,225,793 9,120,754
Finance lease receivables and others 92,354 86,195
10,318,147 9,206,949

Less: Allowance for impairment losses

Individually assessed (57,645) (45,506)
Collectively assessed (366,329) (296,083)
(423,974) (341,589)

Loans and advances to customers, net 9,894,173 8,865,360

Finance lease receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in Note 48 (7) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments — Collateral.

Movements of allowance for impairment losses are set out below:

Year ended 31 December 2016

1 January 2016 45,506 296,083 341,589
Net charge for the year 17,826 64,375 82,201

Transfer in - 16 16
Write offs and transfer out (6,207) - (6,207)
Unwinding of discount on allowance (761) = (761)
Foreign exchange differences 1,281 5,855 7,136

31 December 2016 57,645 366,329 423,974
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Year ended 31 December 2015

1 January 2015 29,299 242,992 272,291
Net charge for the year 22,775 49,794 72,569
Transfer in 2 5 7
Write offs and transfer out (6,719) (28) (6,747)
Unwinding of discount on allowance (454) - (454)
Foreign exchange differences 603 3,320 3,923
31 December 2015 45,506 296,083 341,589

Past due loans and advance to customers by collateral types are set out below:

Past due

31 December 2016

Unsecured loans 1,222 67 911 9 2,209
Guaranteed loans 1,048 2,430 14,987 477 18,942
Loans secured by collateral 5,469 7,672 11,975 4,377 29,493
Pledged loans 3,055 1,998 16,136 104 21,293
Total 10,794 12,167 44,009 4,967 71,937

31 December 2015

Unsecured loans 566 653 668 152 2,039
Guaranteed loans 4,190 6,461 5128 35 15,814
Loans secured by collateral 2,095 10,688 7,982 64 20,829
Pledged loans 823 4,363 11,100 102 16,388
Total 7,674 22,165 24,878 353 55,070

Loans and advances to customers are classified as past-due if the principal or the interest is past due. For loans and advances to customers repayable by
installment, if any installment repayment is past due, the total balance of the loans and advances is classified as past-due.

22.AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at 31 December

Debt instruments:

Government and quasi-government bonds 138,075 144,630
Debt securities issued by financial institutions 12,611 4,009
Corporate bonds 39,698 89,397
Other debt securities 278 169
Inter-bank certificates of deposit 419,259 103,248
Subtotal 609,921 341,453
Equity instruments 15,964 22,340
Fund investments 200 -
Total 626,085 363,793

As at 31 December 2016, the cumulative individually assessed impairment allowance of available-for-sale financial assets amounted to RMB18,212 million (31
December 2015: RMB18,014 million).
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23.HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

As at 31 December

Debt securities issued by financial institutions 786 399
Corporate bonds 350 1,999
Total 1,136 2,398

24.DEBT INSTRUMENTS CLASSIFIED AS RECEIVABLES

As at 31 December

Government and quasi-government bonds 570,138 149,299
Debt securities issued by financial institutions 4,045 5,035
Corporate bonds 259 274
Other debt securities 1,010 2831
Investments in trust plans and others 5,990 7,985

581,442 165,424
Less: Individually assessed impairment allowance (353) (343)
Debt instruments classified as receivables, net 581,089 165,081

25.INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The balance of interest in associates and joint ventures is as follows:

As at 31 December

Investment cost 1,762 1,680

Less: Allowance for impairment losses - -

Investments in associates and joint ventures 1,762 1,680

Movements of interest in associates and joint ventures are set out below:

As at 31 December

1 January 1,680 1,650
Additions 168 43
Disposals (86) (13)
31 December 1,762 1,680

Information of principal associates and joint ventures of the Group as at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

Tianjin Eco-City Investment & ) ) . )
Mainland China RMB3,000 20% indirectly held Land and infrastructure development
Development Co., Ltd.

CDB Jintai Capital Investment Co., Ltd. Mainland China RMB1,250 40% indirectly held Investment management and advisory

Manufacturing of electronic instruments
and electric appliance

Beijing Far East Instrument Company Ltd. Mainland China usb213 25% indirectly held

Shenzhen Longgang Guoan Rural

' i % di Bankin
Bank Co., Ltd. Mainland China RMB200 35% directly held g

Huaxin Investment Management Co., Ltd. Mainland China RMB120 45% indirectly held Investment management and advisory
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26.PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The net book value of property and equipment consisted of the following:

Cost

1 January 2016 18,429 2,696 1,139 48,785 4,425 75,474
Additions 305 296 9 9,068 614 10,292
Transfers 1,115 - - - (1,115) -
Disposals (571) (223) (4) (1,163) - (1,961)
31 December 2016 19,278 2,769 1,144 56,690 3,924 83,805

Accumulated depreciation

1 January 2016 (2,932) (1,399) (284) (8,318) = (12,933)
Additions (802) (380) (75) (2,275) = (3,532)
Disposals 99 122 32 855 - 1,108
31 December 2016 (3,635) (1,657) (327) (9,738) = (15,357)

Allowance for impairment loss

1 January 2016 - - - - - _

Additions = = = (319) = (319)
12 December 2016 - - - (319) - (319)
Net book value

31 December 2016 15,643 1,112 817 46,633 3,924 68,129
1 January 2016 15,497 1,297 40,467 4,425 62,541

Cost

1 January 2015 18,895 2,453 320 41,401 2,767 65,836

Additions 188 373 839 7,939 1,779 11,118

Transfers 116 - - - (116) -
Disposals (770) (130) (20) (555) () (1,480)
31 December 2015 18,429 2,696 1,139 48,785 4,425 75,474

Accumulated depreciation

1 January 2015 (2,307) (1,108) (227) (6,050) - (9,690)
Additions (785) (371) (71) (2,291) - (3,518)
Disposals 160 78 14 23 - 275
31 December 2015 (2,932) (1,399) (284) (8,318) - (12,933)
Net book value

31 December 2015 15,497 1,297 855 40,467 4,425 62,541

1 January 2015 16,588 1,347 93 35,351 2,767 56,146

27.DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As at 31 December

Deferred tax assets 90,487 65,719

Deferred tax liabilities (2,752) (4,469)

Net 87,735 61,250
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(1) Movements of deferred income tax asset and liability:

As at 31 December

1 January 61,250 44,021
Credit to profit or loss (Note 14) 23,815 17,446
Credit/(charge) to other comprehensive income 2,670 (217)
31 December 87,735 61,250

(2) Deferred income tax assets/(liabilities) and related temporary differences, before offsetting qualifying amounts, are
attributable to the following items:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for impaired loans 329,334 82,334 241,699 60,425
Allowance for impaired available-for-sale financial assets 18,212 4,553 16,652 4,163
Allowance for other impaired assets 1177 294 1,810 452

Fair value changes of financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss 36,634 9,159 18,611 4,653
Fair value changes of available-for-sale financial assets 2,788 697 12 3
Provisions 3,143 786 3,064 766
Others 794 198 1,726 431
392,082 98,021 283,574 70,893

Deferred tax liabilities

Fair value changes of financial instruments at fair value
through proft or loss (31,306) (7,827) (21,283) (5,245)
Fair value changes of available-for-sale financial assets (8,906) (2,227) (16,816) (4,203)
Others (928) (232) (1,801) (195)
(41,140) (10,286) (39,900) (9,643)
Net 350,942 87,735 243,674 61,250

28.0THER ASSETS

As at 31 December

Interest receivable 41,417 33,215
Prepayment to vendors 8,151 7,392
Prepayment for leasing equipment 6,499 13,112
Land use rights 1,647 1,938
Goodwill @ 1,254 1,250
Investment property 1,213 514
Deposits with securities exchange 1,149 1,071
Continuing involvement assets of asset-backed securitization 868 35
Intangible assets 7 644
Prepayment for bond redemption 414 21,689
Long-term deferred expenses 223 152
Others 7,337 10,007
Total 70,883 91,019
Less: Allowance for impairment losses (474) (458)
Other assets, net 70,409 90,561

(1) Goodwill is primarily arising from acquisition of CDB Financial Leasing and CDB Securities. As at 31 December 2016, goodwill arising from acquisition
of CDB Financial Leasing and CDB Securities was RMB560 million and RMB629 million, respectively (31 December 2015: RMB560 million and RMB629
million). At the end of year 2016, the Group performed goodwill impairment test based on cash flow forecast of related subsidiaries, and did not identify
any indication that the goodwill was impaired as at 31 December 2016.
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29.DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As at 31 December

Deposits from:

Domestic banks 2,145,275 1,298,330
Other domestic financial institutions 39,902 140,437
Overseas banks and other financial institutions 27,214 66,239
Total 2,212,391 1,505,006

30.BORROWINGS FROM GOVERNMENTS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As at 31 December

Borrowings from:

Domestic banks and other financial institutions 326,553 333,470
Foreign banks and other financial institutions 18,097 19,436
Foreign banks — import credit 7,884 6,317
Foreign governments 9,330 1,974
Total 361,864 361,197

31.PLACEMENTS FROM BANKS

As at 31 December

Placements from:

Domestic banks 29,672 14,834
Overseas banks 35,821 54,131
Total 65,493 68,965

32.FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

The Group designates the liabilities to investors in relation to the principal-guaranteed wealth management products issued and managed by the Group as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, which constitutes the majority component of “Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” as presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position. For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no significant changes in the fair value of these liabilities
attributable to the changes in the Group’s own credit risk.

33.FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

As at 31 December

Analyzed by type of collateral:

Securities 9,049 17,342
Others 3,540 6,220
Total 12,589 23,562

The collateral pledged under repurchase agreements is disclosed in Note 48 (7) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments — Collateral.

34.DUE TO CUSTOMERS

As at 31 December

Demand deposits 1,822,658 1,586,188
Term deposits 188,937 118,279
Pledged deposits 8,533 6,976
Certificates of deposit 158,364 143,968

Total 2,178,492 1,855,411
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35.DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

As at 31 December

Debt securities issued (1) 7,745,181 7,212,700
Subordinated bonds issued 2 66,957 76,710
Tier-two capital bonds issued (3) 41,989 11,962
Asset-backed securities issued (4) 41,399 58,143
Inter-bank certificates of deposit issued ®) 2,995 -
Total 7,898,521 7,359,515

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there was no default related to any debt securities issued by the Group.

(1) Debt securities issued

As at 31 December 2016

RMB bonds issued in domestic market 2001-2016 2017-2065 1.83-5.90 6,438,726
RMB bonds issued in overseas market 2012-2014 2017-2032 3.30-4.50 10,748
Foreign currency bonds issued in domestic market 2013-2015 2018 2.00-2.25 19,903
Foreign currency bond issued in overseas market 2014-2016 2017-2026 0.13-3.00 61,200
RMB special bonds issued in domestic market 2015-2016 2019-2036 2.65-3.80 1,187,176
Bonds issued by the Bank 7,717,753
USD bills issued by subsidiaries in overseas market 2012-2016 2017-2024 2.00-4.25 18,269
RMB bonds issued by subsidiaries in domestic market 2014-2016 2018-2020 3.00-6.05 9,268
Less: Debt securities issued by the Bank and held by subsidiaries (109)
Debt securities issued by the Group 7,745,181

As at 31 December 2015

RMB bonds issued in domestic market 2001-2015 2016-2065 1.83-5.90 6,563,587
RMB bonds issued in overseas market 2012-2014 2017-2032 3.30-4.50 10,716
Foreign currency bonds issued in domestic market 2013-2015 2018 1.33-1.60 18,569
Foreign currency bond issued in overseas market 2014-2015 2016-2020 0.88-2.50 10,953
RMB special bonds issued in domestic market 2015 2020-2035 3.05-4.06 586,983
Debt securities issued by the Bank 7,190,808
USD bills issued by subsidiaries in overseas market 2012-2014 2017-2024 2.15-4.25 13,835
RMB bonds issued by subsidiaries in domestic market 2014-2015 2016-2020 3.20-6.05 8,265
Less: Debt securities issued by the Bank and held by subsidiaries (208)
Debt securities issued by the Group 7,212,700

As at 31 December 2016, the Bank had two RMB bonds which were issued in the domestic market on the same day with the same maturity date, with total
face value of RMB20,000 million (31 December 2015: RMB39,200 million). These two bonds had embedded conversion options, which allowed the holders of
these two bonds to convert part or all of the bonds at face value to the other bond on a specified date or period.

(2) Subordinated bonds issued

As at 31 December 2016

RMB subordinated bonds issued by the Bank in domestic market 2009-2012 2022-2062 4.70-6.05 61,958
RMB subordinated bonds issued by subsidiaries in domestic market 2016 2021 3.58 4,999
Subordinated bonds issued by the Group 66,957

As at 31 December 2015

RMB subordinated bonds issued by the Bank in domestic market 2009-2012 2021-2062 3.15-6.05 76,710

All subordinated bonds issued by the Bank have provisions which allow the Bank to redeem them prior to maturity. If the Bank chooses not to exercise its
redemption option on a specified date, it is obligated to pay higher interest rates on the bonds.
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(3) Tier-two capital bonds issued

As at 31 December 2016

RMB Tier-two capital bonds issued by the Bank in domestic market 2014-2016 2024-2026 3.65-5.30 41,989

As at 31 December 2015

RMB Tier-two capital bonds issued by the Bank in domestic market 2014 2024 5.30 11,962

The Bank issued Tier-two capital bonds which have fixed coupon rates. The Bank has an option to redeem part or all of the bond at face value upon the
closing of the fifth year after the bonds’ issuance, if specified redemption conditions as stipulated in the offering documents were met, subject to regulatory
approval. If the Bank did not exercise this option, the coupon rate of the bonds would remain the same as the existing rate.

These Tier-two capital bonds have the write-down feature of a Tier-two capital instrument, which allows the Bank to write down the entire principal of the bonds
when regulatory triggering events as stipulated in the offering documents occur and any accumulated unpaid interest would become not payable.

Asset-backed securities issued

The Group consolidated certain special purpose trusts established in relation with its assets securitization business when the Group determined it has control
over these special purpose trusts (Note 44 (2)).

o
£
=

As at 31 December 2016, total face value of unexpired asset-backed securities issued by these consolidated special purpose trusts held by third party
investors were RMB41,399 million, with remaining maturities ranging from one month to seven years, and coupon rates ranging from 2% to 5.5% (31 December
2015: face value of RMB58,143 million with remaining maturities ranging from one month to six years and coupon rates ranging from 2% to 5.5%).

G
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Inter-bank certificates of deposit issued

As at 31 December 2016, the outstanding inter-bank certificates of deposit issued by the Bank amounted to RMB3,000 million with terms of three months (31
December 2015: nil).

36.0THER LIABILITIES

As at 31 December

Interest payable 156,618 143,572
Payables to other holders of consolidated structured entities 25,347 25,098
Deferred government subsidies for education loans 14,477 11,850
VAT and other taxes payable 7,807 6,491
Security deposits for lease business 5,777 5,166
Provision for losses on financial guarantees 2,738 2,619
Prepayment received for fees and commissions 3,006 2,723
Maintenance deposits from lessees 2,017 1,673
Accrued staff cost 1,854 1,718
Payables for security brokerage service 1,844 2,054
Advance from customers 1,711 3,178
Payables for leased equipment 1,065 1,070
Continuing involvement liabilities of asset-backed securitization 868 35
Others 12,127 11,604
Total 237,256 218,851

37.SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 December 2016 As at 31 December 2015
. S
The MOF 153,908 37 163,908 37
Huijin 146,092 35 146,092 35
Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. 114,537 27 114,537 27
National Council for Social Security Fund 6,711 1 6,711 1
Total 421,248 100 421,248 100

There was no change in the Bank’s share capital (par value of RMB1 each) for the current year.
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38.CAPITAL RESERVE

2016
Capital premium 168,993 441 - 169,434
Others @ (24) 139 = 115
Total 168,969 580 = 169,549
2015
Capital premium (9,848) 178,841 - 168,993
Others 1 - (25) (24)
Total (9,847) 178,841 (25) 168,969

(1) Changes of capital premium arose from changes of holding interest percentage in certain subsidiaries and transactions with non-controlling interests (Note
5).

(2) Others include remeasurement of supplemental retirement benefits obligation and the effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualified as cash flow hedges.

39.INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

2016

1 January 2016 20,569 (5,142) 15,427

Fair value changes on available-for sale financial assets

- Amount of losses recognized directly in other comprehensive income (10,889) 2,612 (8,277)
- Amount removed from other comprehensive income and
o ) (242) 58 (184)
recognized in profit or loss
31 December 2016 9,438 (2,472) 6,966
2015

1 January 2015 22,116 (5,529) 16,587

Fair value changes on available-for sale financial assets

- Amount of losses recognized directly in other comprehensive income 1,837 (459) 1,378
- Amount removed from other comprehensive income and
o ) (3,384) 846 (2,538)
recognized in profit or loss
31 December 2015 20,569 (5,142) 15,427

40.SURPLUS RESERVE AND GENERAL RESERVE

(1) Statutory and general surplus reserve

According to relevant laws and regulations, the Bank is required to appropriate 10% of its profit for the year, as determined under the PRC GAAP, to statutory
surplus reserve. When statutory surplus reserve has reached 50% of the Bank’s share capital, the Bank would not be required to further appropriate to
statutory surplus reserve. The statutory surplus reserve appropriated by the Bank can be used to replenish accumulated losses of the Bank or to increase the
Bank's share capital upon approval. The remaining balance of the statutory surplus reserve should not be lower than 25% of the Bank’s share capital after
such capitalization. In addition, the Bank appropriates general surplus reserve as approved by those charged with governance.

(2) General reserve

As at 31 December

The Bank 183,336 144,256
Subsidiaries 3,396 2,808
Total 186,732 147,064

Pursuant to Cai jin [2012] No. 20 “Requirements on Impairment Allowance for Financial Institutions” (the “Requirement”) issued by the MOF in 2012, the
Bank is required to establish a general reserve to address unidentified potential impairment losses. The general reserve should not be lower than 1.5% of the
outstanding balance of risk-bearing assets as at the year-end date.

Pursuant to relevant regulatory requirements in the PRC, subsidiaries of the Group are required to appropriate certain amounts of its profit for the year as
general reserves.
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41.RETAINED EARNINGS

As at 31 December

1 January 230,569 175,178
Add: Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Bank 109,103 103,705
Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve (1 (10,480) (9,601)
Appropriation to general surplus reserve (2) (ii) (9,601) (16,369)
Appropriation to general reserve (2) (i) (39,668) (22,324)
Dividends (2) (iv) (24,003) (20)
Transactions with non-controlling interests 5 (256) -
31 December 255,664 230,569

(1) Profit appropriation for 2016

The Bank appropriates RMB10,480 million to the statutory surplus reserve based on profit for the year of 2016. As at 31 December 2016, the statutory surplus
reserve has been recognized as appropriation. Other proposal for profit appropriations of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2016 is pending for
approval.

—
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Profit appropriation for 2015
Pursuant to the Shareholders’ General Meeting held on 21 October 2016, the proposal for profit appropriations of the Bank for the year ended 31 December
2015 was approved as following:

() An appropriation of RMB9,601 million to the statutory surplus reserve by the Bank which had been included in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2015;

(i) An appropriation of RMB9,601 million to the general surplus reserve by the Bank which had been included in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016;

(iii) An appropriation of RMB39,080 million to the general reserve by the Bank which had been included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2016;

(iv) A cash dividend of RMB24,003 million by the Bank which had been included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016. As at 31 December 2016, the cash dividend has been paid.

—
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As at 31 December 2016, retained earnings include surplus reserve appropriated by the Bank’s subsidiaries that
attributable to the Bank amounting RMB1,684 million. (31 December 2015: RMB1,239 million)

42.NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Non-controlling interests of the Group are as follows:

As at 31 December

China Development Bank Capital Co., Ltd 9,127 3,074
China Development Bank Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 7,939 1,657
China Development Bank Securities Co., Ltd 2,992 57
Others 1,116 1,145
Total 21,174 5,933

43.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following balances:

As at 31 December

Cash 36 33

Balance with central banks 274,212 263,027

Balances with an original maturity of three months or less:

Financial assets held under resale agreements 660,637 1,226,162
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 336,843 437,386
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 116,158 89,976
Investments in government bonds 268 18,384

Total 1,388,164 2,034,968
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44.STRUCTURED ENTITIES

(1) Principal-guaranteed wealth management products issued and managed by the Group

The Group issued and managed principal-guaranteed wealth management products. Investments made by these products and the corresponding liabilities to
the investors are presented as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the consolidated statement of financial position, respectively.

Other consolidated structured entities issued and managed by the Group

Other structured entities consolidated by the Group include certain asset-backed securities, asset management plans and funds issued and managed by the
Group. The Group has power over these structured entities, is entitled to variable returns from its involvement in related activities and is able to use its power
to affect the amount of its variable returns from such structured entities. Therefore, the Group has control over these structured entities.

—
n

As at 31 December 2016, the total assets of the consolidated structured entities referred to in (1) and (2) above totaled RMB222,445 million.

Unconsolidated structured entities issued and managed by the Group

Unconsolidated structured entities issued and managed by the Group primarily include non-principal guaranteed wealth management products, asset-backed
securities, assets management plans and funds. The Group provides asset management services for the investors. The Group has no plans to provide
financial or other support to these unconsolidated structured entities.

—
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s maximum exposure to these other unconsolidated structured entities is summarized in the table below.

As at 31 December 2016

Non-principal guaranteed wealth management

41,340 - - 530 Fee income
products

Asset-backed securities 27,419 1,372 1,372 170 Feg Incomg o
interest income

Asset management plans 136,598 2,030 2,030 297 Feg fncome and‘
investment gains

Fund investment 51,023 2,332 2,332 psg  Feeincome and
investment gains

Total 256,380 5,734 5,734 1,256

As at 31 December 2015

Non-principal guaranteed wealth management

76,879 - - 742 Fee income
products

Asset-backed securities 49,378 3,200 3,200 151 Feg mcomg and
interest income

Asset management plans 144,075 1,559 1,559 150 Feg income and‘
investment gains

Fund investment 46,144 5,004 5,004 ges | ccincome and
investment gains

Total 316,476 9,763 9,763 1,708

(4) Other unconsolidated structured entities invested by the Group

The Group classifies its interest held in other structured entities issued and managed by other third-party entities into financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets and debt instruments classified as receivables. As at 31 December 2016, interest held by the Group in
structured entities issued by other entities are as follows:

As at 31 December

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,499 5,156
Debt instruments classified as receivables 5,990 7,617
Available-for-sale financial assets 229 -
Total 13,718 12,773

45.TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into securitization transactions by which it transfers loans to structured entities which issue asset-backed securities to investors. The Group
assessed among other factors, whether or not to derecognize the transferred assets by evaluating the extent to which it retains the risks and rewards of the assets
and whether it has relinquished its controls over these assets based on the criteria as detailed in Note 3 (10)(c) and Note 4 (5).

As at 31 December 2016, the unexpired asset-backed securities included accumulative loans transferred by the Group before impairment of RMB57,702 million (31
December 2015: RMB97,347 million), among which:

- RMB31,597 million was in respect of loans transferred that the Group retained substantially all the risks and rewards of these special purpose trusts and
therefore has recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

- RMB5,828 million was in respect of loans transferred that the Group concluded it had continuing involvement in these assets.

- RMB20,277 million was in respect of loans transferred that qualified for full derecognition.
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(1) For those loans that the Group had continuing involvement, the Group continues to recognize the transferred loans to the extent of its continuing involvement
and recognizes continuing involvement assets and liabilities, respectively. The net carrying amount of the continuing involvement assets and continuing
involvement liabilities reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

As at 31 December 2016 2016

Interest in special

purpose trust 868 868 868 868 868 _ o8

As at 31 December 2015 2015

Interest in special
purpose trust

35 35 35 35 35 — 15

(2) For those loans that the Group had fully derecognized, the Group presents its investments in these asset-backed securities as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets or debt instruments classified as receivables, according to the different nature of the investments.

As at 31 December 2016 2016

Interest in special purpose trust 1,372 1,384 1,372 — 170

As at 31 December 2015 2015

Interest in special purpose trust 3,201 3,180 3,201 - 151

46.SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group reviews the internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources. Segment information is presented on the same basis as the
Group’s management and internal reporting.

All transactions between operating segments are conducted on an arm'’s length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated at head office level.
Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining operating segment performance.

In accordance with IFRS 8, the Group has the following operating segments: banking, equity investment, leasing and securities. The Group’s main operating
segments are set out below:

(1) Banking operations

This segment consists of corporate banking, debt issuance and treasury operations. The corporate banking operations primarily consist of lending, deposits,
agency services, consulting and advisory services, cash management, remittance and settlement, custody and guarantee services. Debt issuance is the main
source of funding to corporate banking operations. The treasury operations primarily consist of money market transactions, foreign exchange transactions,
bond investments, customer-based interest rate and foreign exchange derivative transactions and asset and liability management.

(2) Equity investment
This segment consists of equity investment activities.

(3) Leasing operations
This segment consists of finance lease and operating lease business in which the Group acts as lessor.
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(4) Securities operations
This segment consists of security brokerage, proprietary trading and underwriting operations.

Interest income 494,859 1,264 5,456 554 (940) 501,193
Interest expense (359,216) (1,330) (4,400) (1,176) 1,053 (365,069)
Net interest income 135,643 (66) 1,056 (622) 113 136,124
Include: Net interest income from customers 134,798 438 1,065 (177) - 136,124
Inter-segment net interest income/
(expenses) 845 (504) 9 (445) 113 =
Net fee and commission income 12,250 242 (56) 820 (105) 13,151
Include: Net fee and commission from customers 12117 242 (57) 849 - 13,151
Inter-segment net fee and commission 133 - 1 (29) (105) -
Other income, net 88,793 3,707 3,453 1,566 (2) 97,517
Op;(éstsaetltr;g expenses and impairment losses on (101,885) (926) (2,385) (776) 1 (105.971)
Profit before income tax 134,801 2,957 2,068 988 7 140,821

31 December 2016
Total assets 14,101,423 158,392 166,512 43,113 (129,537) 14,339,903
Total liabilities 12,995,223 59,476 144,210 28,382 (49,511) 13,177,780

Other information:

Depreciation and amortization 1,223 53 2,477 50 - 3,803
Capital expenditure 1,384 223 8,610 36 - 10,153
Impairment losses on assets 80,851 26 1,826 153 (86) 82,770
Credit commitments 3,492,710 = = = (35,732) 3,456,978
Interest income 494,750 1,575 6,143 511 307 503,286
Interest expense (337,479) (1,136) (5,055) (1,063) (196) (344,929)
Net interest income 167,271 439 1,088 (552) 111 168,357
Include: Net interest income from customers 156,818 688 1,403 (552) - 158,357
Inter-segment net interest income/ 453 (249) (315) - 111 -
(expenses)
Net fee and commission income 12,118 215 (56) 723 (47) 12,953
Include: Net fee and commission from customers 12,046 216 (34) 725 - 12,953
Inter-segment net fee and commission 72 (1) (22) 2) (47) -
Other income, net 65,531 7,984 2,741 1,844 (24) 78,076
Operating expenses and impairment losses (108,056) (1,159) (2,474) (717) (92) (112,498)
on assets
Profit before income tax 126,864 7,479 1,299 1,298 (52) 136,888
31 December 2015
Total assets 12,366,751 145,213 155,695 45,654 (94,291) 12,619,022
Total liabilities 11,337,527 59,008 140,702 35,146 (22,965) 11,549,418
Other information:
Depreciation and amortization 1,228 62 2,035 58 - 3,383
Capital expenditure 2,386 24 8,938 113 - 11,461
Impairment losses on assets 70,572 286 2,008 31 (199) 72,698
Credit commitments 3,233,037 - - - (15,890) 3,217,147

47.RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(1) Ministry of Finance
As at 31 December 2016, the MOF owned 36.54% of the issued share capital of the Bank (31 December 2015: 36.54%).
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The Group enters into transactions with the MOF in its ordinary course of business, including subscription and redemption of treasury bonds. Details of
transactions with the MOF are as follows:

As at 31 December

Treasury bonds issued by the MOF 85,618 89,920
Interest receivable 1,253 720
Interest rate range (%) 2.14-4.47 2.16-4.47

Year ended 31 December

Interest income 2,538 1,635
Net trading gain 44 58
(2) Huijin

As at 31 December 2016, Huijin owned 34.68% of the issued share capital of the Bank (31 December 2015: 34.68%).

Huijin is a wholly owned subsidiary of China Investment Corporation, with a registered capital of RMB828,209 million. Its principal activities are equity
investments as authorized by the Chinese State Council and it does not engage in other commercial operations. Huijin exercises its rights and assumes the
obligations as an investor of the Bank on behalf of the PRC Government.

Details of the balances and transactions with Huijin are as follows:

As at 31 December

Available-for-sale financial assets 5,821 6,039
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 120 -
Interest rate range (%) 3.16-4.20 3.16-4.20

As at 31 December 2016, the outstanding balance of the Group'’s interest receivable from Huijin was RMB70 million.

Year ended at 31 December

Interest income 203 249

Fee and commission income - 11

Transactions with Huijin and transactions with entities controlled or jointly controlled by Huijin are carried out in the Group’s ordinary course of business under
normal commercial terms.

o
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Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd.

As at 31 December 2016, Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. owned 27.19% of the issued share capital of the Bank (31 December 2015: 27.19%).
Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. is a wholly owned subsidiary of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange of China. Its principal activities
are domestic and overseas investments in project, equity, debt, loan and fund, fiduciary management and investment management.

(4) Transaction with subsidiaries

Outstanding balances of transactions with subsidiaries as included in the Bank's statement of financial position are as follows:

=

As at 31 December

Assets

Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 31 31
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 9,012 -
Derivative financial assets 165 287
Interest receivable 50 35
Loans and advances to customers 27,137 20,911
Other receivables 3 3,013
Liabilities

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 699 1,261
Due to customers 15,836 3,129
Debt securities issued 109 208

Interest payable 14 15
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As at 31 December 2016, the total outstanding balance of loan commitments and letters of guarantee issued to subsidiaries were RMB35,732 million (31
December 2015: RMB15,890 million).

Transactions with subsidiaries as included in the Bank’s statement of profit or loss are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

Interest income 853 611
Interest expense (56) (53)
Fee and commission income 135 45
Fee and commission expense (2) (52)

Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries are carried out on normal commercial terms in ordinary course of business.

—
o

Transactions with associates and joint ventures

Transactions between the Bank and its associates and joint ventures are carried out on normal commercial terms in ordinary course of business. The Group’s
transactions and balances with associates and joint ventures for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 were not significant.

—_
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Transactions with other government related entities

Other than disclosed above, a significant portion of the Group’s banking transactions are entered into with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and
other State controlled entities. These transactions are entered into under normal commercial terms and conditions and mainly include provision of credit and
guarantee, deposits, borrowings, foreign exchange transactions, derivative transactions, agency services, purchase, sales and redemption of investment
securities issued by government agencies.

Management considers that transactions with other government related entities are conducted in the ordinary course of business, and that the dealings of the
Group have not been significantly or unduly affected by the fact that the Group and those entities are government related. The Group has also established
pricing policies for products and services and such pricing policies do not depend on whether or not the customers are government related entities.

(7) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons who have the authority and responsibility to plan, direct and control the activities of the Group. During the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had no material transactions with key management personnel.

(8) The Group and the Annuity Scheme

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had no material transactions with the Annuity Scheme set up by the Bank, apart from the
obligation for defined contribution to the Annuity Scheme.

48.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(1) Legal proceedings

As at 31 December 2016, the Group was involved in certain lawsuits arising from its normal business operations. After consulting legal professionals,
management of the Group believes that the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits will not have a material impact on the financial position or operating result of
the Group.

(2) Capital commitments

As at 31 December

Contracted but not provided for

- equity instruments 50,815 56,378
- property 39,989 40,939
Total 90,804 97,317

(3) Credit commitments

As at 31 December

Loan commitments 3,339,971 3,097,207
Letters of guarantee issued 82,460 76,777
Bank acceptance 20,762 31,411
Letters of credit issued 13,785 11,752
Total revocable or irrevocable commitments 3,456,978 3,217,147

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of credit commitments with original maturities of less than one year was RMB1,629 million, with the rest of the credit
commitments were all with original maturities over one year.
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(4) Operating lease commitments
At the end of each reporting period, the Group, as a lessee, has the following non-cancellable operating lease commitments:

As at 31 December

Within one year 499 515
One to two years 305 243
Two to three years 179 124
Above three years 292 305
Total revocable or irrevocable commitments 1,275 1,187

(5) Finance lease commitments
At the end of each reporting period, the Group, as a lessor, has the following non-cancellable finance lease commitments:

As at 31 December

Contractual amount 1,600 1,990

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Group’s finance lease commitments were all within one year.

(6) Underwriting obligations
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had no securities underwriting obligations.

(7) Collateral
(a) Assets pledged
The carrying amounts of assets pledged as collateral under repurchase agreements at the end of each reporting period are as follows:

As at 31 December

Securities 9,971 21,710
Others 3,540 5,449
Total 13,511 27,159

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying value of financial assets sold under repurchase agreements by the Group was RMB12,589 million (31 December 2015:
RMB23,562 million). All repurchase agreements are due within 5 years from the effective date of these agreements.

In addition, certain finance lease receivables and leased assets under finance lease, where the Group is a lessor, were pledged as collateral for borrowings
from other banks. As at 31 December 2016, carrying amounts of these collateral amounted to RMB9,164 million and RMB5,958 million, respectively (31
December 2015: RMB10,487 million and RMB9,699 million).

(b) Collateral accepted

The Group received securities as collateral in connection with the securities lending transactions and the purchase of financial assets under resale agreements
(Note 20 Financial Assets Held Under Resale Agreements). The Group did not hold any collateral that can be resold or re-pledged as at 31 December 2016
and 31 December 2015.

49.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(1) Strategies adopted in managing financial risks

The Group'’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks. The Group analyzes, identifies, monitors and reports risks or combination of financial risks during
its operations. Taking risk is core to the financial business of the Group, and facing these financial risks is an inevitable consequence of carrying out business.
The Group’s aim is, therefore, to achieve an appropriate balance between risks and returns and minimize potential adverse effects arising from these risks on
the Group’s financial performance.

The Group raises funds primarily through the issuance of debts with different maturities at both fixed and floating rates, and seeks to earn interest margins by
investing these funds in medium to long-term lending projects in infrastructure sectors, basic industries and pillar industries. With the basic saving and lending
interest rate regulated by the central bank, and debt issuing rates fluctuating, the Group seeks to increase its net interest margins by issuing different varieties
of bonds and reducing its cost of funding to the extent possible.

The Group carries out a range of plain vanilla derivative transactions including, among others, currency forward, currency and interest rate swaps, interest rate
floor options, to meet the needs of risk management as well as the needs of its customers.

The Group’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyze risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the risks and
adhere to risk limits by use of reliable and up-to-date information systems. The Group regularly reviews its risk management policies and systems to reflect
changes in markets, products and emerging best practices. The most important types of financial risks to which the Group is exposed are credit risk, liquidity
risk and market risk.



(2) Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk which represents the
potential loss that may arise from a customer’s or counterparty's failing
to discharge an obligation. Credit risk is the most important risk for the
Group'’s business, management therefore carefully manages its exposure
to credit risk. Credit exposures arise principally in lending activities that
lead to loans and advances, and investment activities including debt
instruments and derivatives. Off-balance sheet financial instruments, such
as loan commitments and financial guarantees, also expose the Group to
credit risk.

Following the internal credit rating directives and guidelines issued
by the CBRC, and considering its unique business features, the
Group establishes a credit rating framework including credit rating
methodologies, policies, procedures, control management, data collection
and IT supporting. This is a two-dimension risk rating framework that
assesses both customer credit rating based on the probability of default
and the facility credit rating considering, among other, the estimated loss
given default. To ensure the accuracy and completeness of rating results,
the Group also established internal guidelines for country rating, sovereign
rating, local government rating, and ratings based on considerations of
regional and industry risks

For the year ended 31 December 2016, there are no material changes to
the Group's risk management policies and processes.

(a) Credit risk measurement
()  Loans and advances

The Group measures and manages the credit quality of loans and
advances based on the “Guideline for Loan Credit Risk Classification
“issued by the CBRC, which requires banks to classify loans into the
following five grades: “Normal”, “Special-mention”, “Substandard”,
“Doubtful” and “Loss”, among which loans classified in the “Substandard”,
“Doubtful” and “Loss” grades are regarded as non-performing loans.

“Normal”: Borrowers can honor the terms of their loans. There is no
reason to doubt their ability to repay principal and interest in full on a
timely basis.

“Special-mention”: Borrowers are able to service their loans currently,
although repayment may be adversely affected by specific factors.

“Substandard”: Borrowers’ ability to service their loans is in question as
they cannot rely entirely on normal business revenue to repay principal
and interest. Losses may occur even when collateral or guarantees are
invoked.

“‘Doubtful”: Borrowers cannot repay principal and interest in full and
significant losses will need to be recognized even when collateral or
guarantees are invoked.

“Loss”: Only a small portion or no principal and interest can be recovered
after taking all possible measures and exhausting all legal remedies.

The Group uses a risk-based methodology to evaluate the quality of loan
assets. The classification methodology takes into consideration of different
factors including loan grading as stated above, credit rating and loss
events judgement. The classification leverages quantitative and qualitative
factors, including various financial factors, non-financial factors, industrial
and regional differences, as well as the Group’s management capability.
The Group reviews quality of its credit assets on a regular basis, and such
assets are centrally monitored by the Loan Management Department and
International Financial Department, and reported to management.

(i) Debt instruments and derivatives

For debt instruments, the Group manages the credit risk exposure by
using its internal rating system, and also taking external ratings such as
Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents into account. Investments in
debt instruments are viewed as a way to gain better credit quality assets
and, at the same time, to maintain a readily available source of funding to
meet funding requirements. The derivative credit risk exposure is managed
as part of the overall lending limits set for customers and counterparties

(i) Loan commitments, letters of guarantee issued, letters of credit
issued and bank acceptance

For loan commitments, letters of guarantee issued, letters of credit issued
and bank acceptance, the Group manages the credit risk using the
five-grade mechanism and its internal credit rating system in the same
way as it manages loans and advances to customers.

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages limits and controls concentration of credit risk
wherever they are identifiable, in particular, to individual counterparties
and groups, and to industries and geographical regions.
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The Group has established a credit limit management framework to
assess the levels of credit risk it undertakes in relation to a single borrower
or a group client, to allocate the economic capital for industries and
branches, as well as to set the appropriate credit limit by country. Such
risks are monitored periodically and are subject to review at the Executive
Management Meeting over Risk Management.

The credit limit to a customer is further split into sub-limits of different
business products covering on and off-balance sheet exposures, and
update on a daily basis the risk limits in relation to trading and non-trading
portfolios of treasury business. Actual exposures are monitored against
limits regularly.

To manage its credit risk, the Group applies rigorous underwriting
procedures to each loan application and has developed a disciplined credit
risk management process. Exposure to credit risk is managed through
regular analysis of the ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to meet
their principal and interest repayment obligations. Exposure to credit risk is
also managed in part by obtaining collateral and guarantees.

Other specific controls and mitigation measures are outlined below.
()  Collateral

The Group has designed a set of policies and practices to mitigate credit
risk, among which, the most traditional and the most widely used one is to
take collateral from borrowers. The Group has implemented guidelines on the
acceptability of specific types of collateral or the level of credit risk mitigation,
and reviews the valuation results of collateral periodically.

The primary types of collateral are rights and commercial assets such as
toll collection rights, real estates, land use rights, equity securities, cash
deposits and equipment. Collateral held for financial assets other than loans
and advances to customers are dependent on the nature of the financial
instrument. Debt instruments are generally unsecured, but for asset-backed
securities and other similar instruments, they are generally secured by pools
of financial assets.

(i) Credit related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that funds are
available to a customer as needed. Letters of guarantee and letters of credit,
which represent irrevocable commitment that the Group will make payments
in the event that a customer cannot meet its payment obligations to third
parties, carry the same credit risk as loans. In some cases, pledged deposits
are received by the Group to reduce the credit risks arising from these
commitments. Pledged deposit is determined as a certain percentage of the
notional amount of credit related commitments based on the creditworthiness
of the customer.

Commitments to extend credit represent undrawn portions of authorized
credit in the form of loans, bank acceptance, letters of guarantees or
letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments to extend
credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the
total undrawn commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less
than the total undrawn commitments as most commitments to extend
credit are contingent upon customers maintaining their creditworthiness.
The Group monitors the term to expiry of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.

(c) Impairment and allowance policies

Impairment allowances presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position is calculated based on asset quality and related grading
as disclosed in Note 49 (2)(a)(i), which is adopted by management to
determine whether objective evidence of impairment exists under IAS 39,
based on the principles set out in Note 3 (10)(b).

The Group’s policy requires at least quarterly review of individually
significant financial assets or more frequent when specific circumstances
require. For all the individually significant financial assets, discounted
cash flow method is used to assess the impairment individually. The
assessment normally encompasses collateral held by the Group and other
assets that can be disposed of for recovery.

Collectively assessed impairment allowances are provided for: (i) portfolios
of homogenous assets that are individually insignificant; and (i) losses
that have been incurred but have not yet been identified in non-impaired
individually significant financial assets, by using the available historical
experience, judgment and statistical techniques.
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(d) Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements

As at 31 December

Credit risk exposures relating to financial assets

Balances with central banks 275,433 263,899
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 686,853 596,724
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 162,663 110,976
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,090,080 602,640
Derivative financial assets 25,486 14,180
Financial assets held under resale agreements 680,394 1,334,917
Loans and advances to customers 9,894,173 8,865,360
Available-for-sale financial assets 609,921 341,453
Held-to-maturity investments 1,136 2,398
Debt instruments classified as receivables 581,089 165,081
Other financial assets 53,935 72,324
14,061,163 12,369,952

Credit risk exposures relating to credit commitments
Loan commitments 3,339,971 3,097,207
Letters of guarantee issued 82,460 76,777
Bank acceptance 20,762 31,411
Letters of credit issued 13,785 11,752
3,456,978 3,217,147
Total 17,518,141 15,587,099

The above table represents a worst case scenario of credit risk exposures to the Group as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, without taking into
account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements attached. For financial assets on the consolidated statement of financial position, the exposures
set out above are based on net carrying amounts of these assets.

(e) Loans and advances to customers
The gross amount of loans and advances to customers by types of collateral and maturity is as follows:

31 December 2016

Unsecured loans 282,858 325,788 1,791,645 2,400,291
Guaranteed loans 212,635 247,321 1,145,426 1,605,382
Loans secured by collateral 82,422 178,993 1,142,840 1,404,255
Pledged loans 112,666 126,654 4,668,899 4,908,219
Total 690,581 878,756 8,748,810 10,318,147

31 December 2015

Unsecured loans 193,853 406,155 1,569,020 2,169,028
Guaranteed loans 135,557 230,900 807,523 1,173,980
Loans secured by collateral 38,686 212,590 992,528 1,243,804
Pledged loans 50,821 110,171 4,459,145 4,620,137
Total 418,917 959,816 7,828,216 9,206,949

Credit quality of loans and advances to customers is as follows:

As at 31 December

Neither past due nor impaired (i) 10,222,719 9,130,722
Past due but not impaired (i) 4,826 1,892
Impaired (iii) 90,602 74,335
10,318,147 9,206,949

Less: allowance for impairment losses (423,974) (341,589)
Individually assessed (57,645) (45,506)
Collectively assessed (366,329) (296,083)

Loans and advances to customers, net 9,894,173 8,865,360
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() Loans and advances to customers — neither past due nor impaired

The credit quality of the portfolio of loans and advances to customers that were neither past due nor impaired can be assessed with reference to the asset
quality grading adopted by the Group.

As at 31 December

Normal 9,115,606 8,167,478
Special-mention 1,107,113 963,244
Total 10,222,719 9,130,722

(i) Loans and advances to customers — past due but not impaired

In general, loans and advances to customers past due for less than 90 days do not necessarily indicate impairment, unless other information is available
to indicate the contrary. As at 31 December 2016, loans and advances past due for less than 90 days, which were not identified as impaired in individual
impairment assessment, amounting to RMB3,995 million (31 December 2015: RMB1,047 million). As at 31 December 2016, loans and advances past-due for
over 90 days, which were not identified as impaired, were mainly student loans totaling RMB360 million (31 December 2015: RMB168 million). In accordance
with relevant regulatory policies, deferred government subsidies for student loans included in “Other liabilities” in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position will be utilized to cover any losses incurred in relation to student loans.

The gross amount of loans and advances to customers that were past due but not impaired is as follows:

As at 31 December

Past due up to 90 days 3,995 1,047
Past due over 90 days 831 845
Total 4,826 1,892
Exposure covered by collateral and pledge 2,319 1,434

(i) Loans and advances to customers — impaired

Impaired loans and advances to customers are listed below:

As at 31 December

Impaired loans and advances to customers 90,602 74,335
Less: individually assessed impairment allowance (57,645) (45,506)
Net 32,957 28,829
Exposure covered by collateral and pledge 20,890 17,650

(iv) Restructured loans and advances to customers

Restructured loans and advances to customers are loans that have been renegotiated due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial position which resulted
in the borrower’s inability to meet its repayment obligations. Restructuring measures are based on the judgment of management that payment will most likely
continue. These measures are under continuous review by management. All restructured loans are subject to an observation period of six months. During the
observation period, restructured loans are graded as non-performing loans. Restructured loans will only be reclassified as performing loans if certain criteria
are met after the relevant observation period. As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s total restructured loans amounted to RMB9,147 million (31 December
2015: RMB5,911 million).

(f) Investment in debt instruments
Credit quality of debt instruments is as follows:

As at 31 December

Neither past due nor impaired (i) 1,452,170 685,059
Impaired (ii) 2,321 2,506
1,454,491 687,565

Less: Allowance for impairment losses

- individually assessed (503) (343)

Carrying amount of investment in debt instruments 1,453,988 687,222
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(i) Investment in debt instruments — neither past due nor impaired

31 December 2016

Debt securities issued by:

Governments and quasi-governments 9,157 138,075 - 570,138 717,370

Financial institutions 620 12,611 786 4,045 18,062

Corporates 50,651 39,682 350 62 90,745

Others - 278 - 1,010 1,288
Inter-bank certificates of deposit 63,107 419,259 - - 482,366
Asset management plans 132,069 - - - 132,069
Wealth management products issued by

other banks 6,238 B B - 6,258
Investment in trust plans - - - 4,032 4,032
Total 261,842 609,905 1,136 579,287 1,452,170

31 December 2015

Debt securities issued by:

Governments and quasi-governments 9,870 144,630 - 149,299 303,799

Financial institutions 3,795 4,009 399 5,035 13,238

Corporates 65,153 89,397 1,999 59 156,608

Others 200 169 - 2,831 3,200
Inter-bank certificates of deposit 446 103,248 - - 103,694
Asset management plans 93,670 - - - 93,670
Wealth management products issued by

other banks %1% B B B 5156
Investment in trust plans - - - 5,694 5,694
Total 178,290 341,453 2,398 162,918 685,059

(i) Investment in debt instruments — impaired

31 December 2016

Debt securities issued by corporations - 197 197
Trust plan and others - 1,958 1,958
- 2,155 2,155

Less: Allowance for impairment losses

- individually assessed - (353) (353)

Carrying amount of investment in debt instruments — impaired - 1,802 1,802
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31 December 2015

Debt securities issued by corporations - 215 215
Trust plan and others - 2,291 2,291
- 2,506 2,506

Less: Allowance for impairment losses

- individually assessed - (343) (343)

Carrying amount of investment in debt instruments — impaired - 2,163 2,163

The Group’s available-for-sale debt instruments were individually assessed for impairment. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of impaired
available-for-sale debt instruments of the Group was RMB16 million (31 December 2015: nil). The accumulative impairment losses recognized for these
impaired available-for-sale debt instruments by the Group as at 31 December 2016 was RMB150 million (31 December 2015: nil).

Carrying amount of investment in debt instruments analyzed by credit rating from independent rating agencies is as follows:

31 December 2016

Debt securities issued by:

Governments and quasi-governments 14,503 - - - 702,867 - 717,370
Financial institutions 13,575 3,356 1,092 - - 39 18,062
Corporates 19,062 8,617 8,966 483 - 53,633 90,761
Others 971 - - - - 317 1,288
Inter-bank certificates of deposit 470,271 12,095 - - - - 482,366
Asset management plans - - - - - 132,069 132,069
Wez)z;ltgﬂ:ga:n;:nekr:ent products issued B B B B B 6.238 6,238
Investments in trust plans and others - - - - - 5,834 5,834
Total 518,382 24,068 10,058 483 702,867 198,130 1,453,988

31 December 2015

Debt securities issued by:

Governments and quasi-governments 6,051 - - - 297,748 - 303,799
Financial institutions 1,874 381 1,650 1,801 - 7,532 13,238
Corporates 132,266 11,807 10,031 92 - 2,412 156,608
Others 1,991 341 326 - - 542 3,200
Inter-bank certificates of deposit 91,200 7,573 4,921 - - - 103,694
Asset management plans - - - - - 93,670 93,670
Weba;ltg”:r::n;snekn;ent products issued B B B B B 5.156 5.156
Investments in trust plans and others - - - - - 7,857 7,857
Total 233,382 20,102 16,928 1,893 297,748 117,169 687,222

(1) Unrated debt securities issued by PRC government and quasi-governments are from issuers including the MOF, the PBOC, Huijin and policy banks
of China.

(2) Other unrated debt instruments mainly include subordinated bonds issued by insurance companies, super short-term commercial papers, asset
management plans, wealth management products issued by other banks and investments in trust plans.
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(9) Financial assets by industry of counterparties

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
lomsandancestocustoners [ Amemt % Ament %
Urban renewal 2,130,237 21 1,308,614 14
Road transportation 1,694,640 16 1,619,146 18
Electric power, heating and water production and supply 964,109 9 938,005 10
Water conservation, environmental protection and public utilities 949,813 9 990,194 11
Railway transportation 894,690 9 759,936 8
Petroleum, petrochemical and chemical industry 727,199 7 683,049 7
Manufacturing industry 570,188 6 578,420 6
Mining industry 433,376 4 418,992 5
Urban public transportation 353,912 3 325,317 4
Financial industry 201,943 2 154,899 2
Other transportation 186,960 2 211,016 2
Education 108,356 1 107,531 1
Telecommunication and other information transmission services 100,630 1 96,270 1
Others 1,002,094 10 1,015,560 1

10,318,147 100 9,206,949 100
Less: allowance for impairment losses (423,974) (341,589)
Loans and advances, net 9,894,173 8,865,360
31 December 2016
Balances with central banks 275,433 - - 275,433
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions - 686,853 - 686,853
Placements with banks and other financial institutions - 162,663 - 162,663
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 415,930 63,727 610,423 1,090,080
Derivative financial assets 237 22,107 3,142 25,486
Financial assets held under resale agreements - 669,917 10,477 680,394
Available-for-sale financial assets 138,075 431,870 39,976 609,921
Held-to-maturity investments - 786 350 1,136
Debt instruments classified as receivables 570,138 4,045 6,906 581,089
Other financial assets 8,849 15,374 29,712 53,935
Total 1,408,662 2,057,342 700,986 4,166,990
31 December 2015
Balances with central banks 263,899 - - 263,899
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions - 596,724 - 596,724
Placements with banks and other financial institutions - 110,976 - 110,976
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 168,958 102,194 331,488 602,640
Derivative financial assets 449 9,335 4,396 14,180
Financial assets held under resale agreements - 1,328,622 6,295 1,334,917
Available-for-sale financial assets 144,630 107,258 89,565 341,453
Held-to-maturity investments - 399 1,999 2,398
Debt instruments classified as receivables 149,299 7,280 8,502 165,081
Other financial assets 3,651 6,363 62,310 72,324

Total 730,886 2,269,151 504,555 3,504,592




(3) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss, in respect of the Group’s on and off-balance
sheet activities, arising from movements in market rates including interest
rates, foreign exchange rates, and stock and commodity prices. The
Group’s major market risks are interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk
in it trading book and banking book.

The objective of the Group’s market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within an acceptable range to optimize
return on risk. The aim is to ensure the Group could operate safely and
soundly under a reasonable market risk level and undertake market risk
consistent with the market risk management capabilities and capital
capacity.

Market risk is managed using risk limits approved by the Board of
Directors and its affiliated committees. The Governors’ Meeting on Risk
Management and the Asset & Liability Committee ("ALCO”") supervise
overall market risk, meetings and review risk management reports
periodically to ensure that all market risks are effectively managed.

Segregation of trading book and banking book

The Group's exposures to market risk mainly exist in its trading book and
banking book.

Trading book consists of financial instruments and commodity positions
held for trading or for economic hedging purposes. Banking book consists
of on and off balance sheet financial instruments not held in the trading
book.

Market risks arising from trading and banking books are managed by the
Risk Management Department and the Treasury Department within the
scope of their respective roles and responsibilities. The Risk Management
Department assumes the responsibility for the overall risk management
and the periodical submission of market risk reports to the Governors’
Meeting of Risk Management. The Treasury Department assumes the
responsibility for the overall asset and liability management as well as
management of interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk in banking
book, and the periodical submission of interest rate risk and foreign
exchange risk reports related to banking book to the ALCO.

Market risk measurement and management approaches

Market risk is monitored and managed through established limits, market
value revaluation, duration analysis, gap analysis and sensitivity analysis
indicators.

Trading book

The Group monitors and manages its various risk exposures in trading
book through limits control, risk limits control, enforcement of stop-loss
limits and sensitivity analysis.

The Group adopts stress testing approach to estimate the potential
maximum losses under extremely unfavorable conditions. The Group
also continues adjusting and refining the stress testing scenarios and
measurements in relation to its trading book, so as to capture impact
of market price on market value, and to improve its ability in identifying
market risks.
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The Group establishes appropriate risk limits for each risk category
considering its risk management capabilities over risks as well as capital
capacity. The Risk Management Department is responsible for the
identification, measurement, monitoring and reporting of risk exposures
from all trading portfolios.

Banking book

The Bank monitors market risks for banking mainly through sensitivity
analysis for foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk. The Risk
Management Department is responsible for reporting risk measurement
results to Governors’ Meeting of Risk Management by means of market
value revaluation, duration analysis, etc. The Treasury Department is
responsible for the accurate and timely identification and measurement of
interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk using gap analysis, sensitivity
analysis, Earning at Risk (“‘EaR”), and prepares the quarterly assets and
liabilities analysis report to the ALCO.

For sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk,
please refer to Note 49 (3) (a) interest rate risk and Note 49 (3) (b) foreign
exchange risk (including trading book and banking book).

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk of the banking book is the risk of loss arising from
unfavorable movements in interest rate, duration and other elements of
the risk.

The Group operates its business predominantly in China under the
interest rate scheme regulated by the PBOC. The PBOC established
RMB benchmark interest rates for loans whereby financial institutions are
in a position to price their loans based on credit risk; commercial and
market factors. In general, the interest rates of interest-bearing assets and
liabilities with the same currency and maturity terms will move in the same
direction. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the PBOC has not
adjusted the benchmark interest rates for RMB loans and deposits.

Interest rate risk of the Bank’s banking book is principally managed based
on assessing impact of interest rate change on both the income and
economic value, by using gap analysis, duration analysis, basis point
(“BP") analysis and net interest income simulation model. The Group
adjusts its asset and liability structure and uses hedging instruments to
mitigate the interest rate risk of banking book. Interest rate risk of trading
book is mainly managed and monitored by using interest rate limits,
sensitivity analysis, exposure analysis by currency, mark-to-market and
breakeven analysis.

In terms of measuring and managing interest rate risk, the Group regularly
measures interest rate repricing gaps, portfolio duration and monitors
the sensitivity of projected net interest income and fair value changes
to interest net moves under varying interest rate scenarios (simulation
modeling).



186 / NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Repricing gap analysis

The table below summarizes the Group’s financial assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorized by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity
dates.

31 December 2016

Financial assets:

Cash and balances with the central banks 275,361 - - - = 108 275,469

Dgpolsng with banks and other financial 632,419 21315 3 B 3 33119 686,853
institutions

P\geemehts with banks and other financial 145,403 17,260 a _ B B 162,663
institutions

Fi?cz)asnscial assets at fair value through profit or 112,309 132,696 15,829 929 79 913,926 1175.768

Include: Financial assets held-for-trading 62,006 50,884 9,637 929 79 3,654 127,069

Financial assets designated at 50,303 61,812 6192 - - 910,592 1,048,699
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial assets - = = - - 25,486 25,486

Financial assets held under resale 673,982 6,321 01 ~ B a 680,394
agreements

Loans and advances to customers 4,801,380 3,041,957 110,215 245,551 1,695,070 = 9,894,173

Available-for-sale financial assets 217,762 242,213 91,336 55,345 3,265 16,164 626,085

Held-to-maturity investments - 200 936 - - - 1,136

Debt instruments classified as receivables 254 2,632 257,469 320,734 = - 581,089

Other financial assets 8,297 1,494 2 = = 44,142 53,935

Total financial assets 6,867,167 3,466,088 475,878 622,559 1,698,414 1,032,945 14,163,051

Financial liabilities:

Dgpolsns. from banks and other financial 154,002 2,306 2,052,801 B a 3,262 2.212,391
institutions

Borrowingslfrom governments and 169,357 181,916 7,708 2199 684 B 361,864
financial institutions

Placements from banks 49,732 15,761 - - - - 65,493

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit 50,303 78.475 a _ _ 139 128,917
or loss

Derivative financial liabilities - - - - - 32,150 32,150

Financial assets sold under repurchase 5,059 3,419 3,911 _ _ B 12,589
agreements

Due to customers 1,975,888 97,082 91,501 6,104 6,297 1,620 2,178,492

Debt securities issued 1,175,802 1,417,550 2,621,323 2,024,432 659,414 - 7,898,521

Other financial liabilities 2,410 3,986 1,162 647 123 199,132 207,460

Total financial liabilities 3,682,773 1,800,495 4,778,406 2,033,382 666,518 236,303 13,097,877

Net interest repricing gap 3,284,394 1,665,593 (4,302,528) (1,410,823) 1,031,896 796,642 1,065,174
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31 December 2015

Financial assets:

Cash and balances with the central banks 263,785 - - - - 147 263,932

Dgpolsnsl with banks and other financial 438,893 100,536 148 36 B 57111 596,724
institutions

Plgcemepts with banks and other financial 89.976 21,000 B B B B 110,976
institutions

Fir;lsnsmal assets at fair value through profit or 17210 44,924 111,752 4.404 B 502,870 681,160

Derivative financial assets - - - - - 14,180 14,180

Financial assets held under resale 1,007,052 105,531 2,334 _ B B 1334.917
agreements

Loans and advances to customers 4,777,309 2,875,230 425,106 386,073 401,642 - 8,865,360

Available-for-sale financial assets 78,669 174,051 58,149 26,831 3,753 22,340 363,793

Held-to-maturity investments 398 1,500 500 - - - 2,398

Debt instruments classified as receivables 2,780 820 73,347 88,118 16 - 165,081

Other financial assets 1,078 369 - - - 70,877 72,324

Total financial assets 6,897,150 3,323,961 671,336 505,462 405,411 667,525 12,470,845

Financial liabilities:

Deposits from banks and other financial 356,042 103,904 1,040,214 - - 4,846 1,505,006
institutions

Bgrroyvmlgs from governments and financial 147,866 185,151 21,302 1,753 5125 B 361,197
institutions

Placements from banks 29,186 39,779 - - - - 68,965

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit 19,171 69,940 3,000 _ B o1 92132
or loss

Derivative financial liabilities - - - - - 17,668 17,668

Financial assets sold under repurchase 12,425 7.447 3,690 _ ~ B 23562
agreements

Due to customers 1,702,923 98,765 34,209 6,119 11,505 1,890 1,855,411

Debt securities issued 1,641,342 1,130,207 2,352,770 1,803,125 532,071 - 7,359,515

Other financial liabilities 2,073 83 320 563 216 186,282 189,537

Total financial liabilities 3,811,028 1,635,276 3,455,505 1,811,560 548,917 210,707 11,472,993

Net interest repricing gap 3,086,122 1,688,685 (2,784,169 (1,306,098) (143,506) 456,818 997,852

Sensitivity analysis of net interest income and other comprehensive income

The following table illustrates the potential pre-tax impact of a parallel upward or downward shift of 100 basis points in all financial instruments’ yield curves on
the Group’s net interest income and other comprehensive income for the next twelve months from the reporting date, based on the Group’s net positions of
interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the end of each reporting period. This analysis assumes that interest rates of all maturities move by the same amount,
and does not reflect the potential impact of unparalleled yield curve movements.

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Increase 100 basis points 34,984 (8,331) 33,336 (4,307)
Decrease 100 basis points (34,984) 8,829 (33,336) 4,565

The sensitivity analysis above is based on reasonably possible changes in interest rates with the assumption that the structure of financial assets and financial
liabilities held at the period end remains unchanged and does not take changes in customer behavior, basis risk or any prepayment options on debt securities
into consideration.

The sensitivity analysis on other comprehensive income reflects only the effect of changes in interest rates on fair value changes on available-for-sale financial
assets held at the period end.
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The assumptions do not consider the Group’s capital and interest rate risk management policy. Therefore the above analysis may differ from the actual
situation. In addition, the impact of interest rate fluctuation is only for illustrative purpose, showing the potential impact on net interest income and other
comprehensive income of the Group under different yield curve movements and current interest rate risk situation. The impact did not take into account the
risk management activities to mitigate the interest rate risk.

(b) Foreign exchange rate risk
The Group takes on foreign currency exposure arising from moves of foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.

The Group’s primary business is conducted in RMB, with certain foreign currency transactions in USD, Euro (“EUR”), Japanese Yen (JPY”") and, to a much
lesser extent, other currencies. Through foreign currency swaps, the Group maintains its foreign currency exposures mainly in USD. RMB depreciated by 0.4434
RMB/1 USD during the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: depreciation of 0.3746 RMB/1 USD).

The Group measures the impact from exchange rate risk primarily by using foreign currency exposure management, sensitivity analysis of foreign currency
exchange rates, and EaR. The Group adjusts its asset and liability structure and uses hedging instruments to mitigate the foreign exchange risk.

The table below summarizes the Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk at the end of the reporting period, with the Group’s assets and
liabilities presented at carrying amounts in RMB or RMB equivalents categorized by the original currency.

31 December 2016

Financial assets:

Cash and balances with central banks 275,041 356 72 275,469
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 544,661 95,519 46,673 686,853
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 123,400 39,263 - 162,663
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,149,014 25,079 1,675 1,175,768
Include: Financial assets held-for-trading 123,558 3,511 - 127,069
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit

or loss 1,025,456 21,568 1,675 1,048,699
Derivative financial assets 21,413 2,847 1,226 25,486
Financial assets held under resale agreements 680,394 - - 680,394
Loans and advances to customers 8,110,721 1,642,807 140,645 9,894,173
Available-for-sale financial assets 612,098 5,004 8,983 626,085
Held-to-maturity investments 621 515 - 1,136
Debt instruments classified as receivables 581,027 62 - 581,089
Other financial assets 43,655 9,414 866 53,935
Total financial assets 12,142,045 1,820,866 200,140 14,163,051
Financial liabilities:
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 1,974,412 222,002 15,977 2,212,391
Borrowings from governments and financial institutions 32,5617 322,539 6,808 361,864
Placements from banks 20,300 44,405 788 65,493
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 128,798 119 - 128,917
Derivative financial liabilities 28,497 3,236 417 32,150
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 12,589 - - 12,589
Due to customers 1,910,757 166,579 101,156 2,178,492
Debt securities issued 7,799,460 77,191 21,870 7,898,521
Other financial liabilities 200,693 6,230 537 207,460
Total financial liabilities 12,108,023 842,301 147,553 13,097,877
Net on-balance sheet position 34,022 978,565 52,587 1,065,174
Currency forwards and swaps (Contractual/notional amount) 312,440 (284,276) (44,143) (15,979)

Credit commitments 3,093,231 300,920 62,827 3,456,978
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31 December 2015

Financial assets:

Cash and balances with central banks 263,816 114 2 263,932
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 398,780 139,873 58,071 596,724
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 105,500 3,382 2,094 110,976
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 660,614 16,103 4,443 681,160
Derivative financial assets 2911 10,574 695 14,180
Financial assets held under resale agreements 1,334,917 - - 1,334,917
Loans and advances to customers 7,190,454 1,555,178 119,728 8,865,360
Available-for-sale financial assets 356,364 2,080 5,349 363,793
Held-to-maturity investments 2,398 - - 2,398
Debt instruments classified as receivables 165,023 - 58 165,081
Other financial assets 63,242 8,136 946 72,324
Total financial assets 10,544,019 1,735,440 191,386 12,470,845

Financial liabilities:

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 1,264,369 226,165 14,472 1,505,006
Borrowings from governments and financial institutions 96,156 258,629 6,412 361,197
Placements from banks 1,500 48,5618 18,947 68,965
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 92,132 - - 92,132
Derivative financial liabilities 12,421 4,856 391 17,668
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 23,562 - - 23,562
Due to customers 1,602,949 171,284 81,178 1,855,411
Debt securities issued 7,316,158 39,642 3,715 7,359,615
Other financial liabilities 181,788 7,333 416 189,537
Total financial liabilities 10,591,035 756,427 125,531 11,472,993
Net on-balance sheet position (47,016) 979,013 65,855 997,852
Currency forwards and swaps (Contractual/notional amount) 471,794 (452,488) (54,459) (35,153)
Credit commitments 2,900,724 296,332 20,091 3,217,147

Given a 1% possible movement in exchange rate of RMB against other currencies, there is no significant impact on the Group’s other comprehensive income.
The table below summarizes the effect of such movement on the Group’s profit before tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
1% appreciation 9,191 9,394
1% depreciation (9,191) (9,394)

In analyzing the impact on profit before tax exchange gain or losses due possible exchange rate movements, simplified assumptions and scenarios are
adopted and do not take into account the following:

- changes in the Group’s net position in USD subsequent to the balance sheet date;
- the impact on the customers’ behavior due to the movement of the exchange rate;
- the effect of economic hedge on the Group’s net position in USD by using certain derivative instruments; and

- the impact on market prices as a result of the movement of exchange rate.
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(4) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that although the Group has the payment capacity,
however is unable to raise sufficient funds at a reasonable cost to increase
its assets as needed or to replace matured debt. The consequence may
be the failure to meet obligations to repay debtors and depositors and
fulfill commitments to lend.

The Group has established a set of liquidity management policies and
to mitigate the liquidity risk effectively. These policy and approaches
include the forecasting and monitoring of future cash flows, stress testing
scenarios, plans for emergency, and etc.

In 2016, the Bank continued to fund from markets through issuance
of debt securities. In accordance with the approval from the CBRC,
all RMB bonds issued by the Bank enjoy sovereign debt credit rating,
which enables the Bank to continuous raise funds in the market through
issuance of sovereign debt.

Objectives of liquidity risk management and processes

The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources from
current customer deposit, matured customer term deposits, repayment of
debt securities issued, loan drawdown, fulfil obligations under guarantees
and other calls on cash settled derivatives.

To maintain the mismatching of the cash flows and the mismatching
of maturities of assets and liabilities within a reasonable range is a
significant mission of the Group. It is impracticable for the Group to be
completely matched in such positions since business transactions are
often of uncertain terms and of different types. A mismatched position
might enhance profitability, but at the same time carries the risk of loss.
The Group takes effect to manage its mismatched positions within a
reasonable range.

Liquidity risk management is performed by the ALCO. The Treasury
Department is the execution department for detailed daily management.
The Group’s liquidity management processes include:

Projecting cash flows by major currencies with consideration of the
level of liquid assets necessary in relation thereto;

- Monitoring the liquidity gaps on balance sheet;
- Managing the concentration risk of debt maturities; and

- Maintaining debt financing plans.

The Group does not need to maintain cash resources to meet all of
its liquidity needs for demand payment as the Group has the ability to
finance of new debts in the market. In addition, experience shows that a
certain level of matured liabilities such as term deposit from customers will
remain within the Group but not to be withdrawn. Management maintains
an appropriate level of highly liquid assets to address unexpected cash
demands.

In general, the Group does not generally expect third-partied to draw all of
the committed funds under letters of guarantees issued or letters of credit
issued. The total outstanding contractual amount of commitment to extend
to credit does not necessarily represent future cash requirements, since
some of these commitments will either expire, be terminated or not meet
funding requirements due to customers’ inability to fulfill the conditions of
drawdown.

Liquidity analysis of financial instruments

Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by the Group to maintain a wide
diversification in terms of liquidity provider, product, term, currency and
geographical area.

The Group’s funding policy is to seek a long-term healthy balance
between its funding requirements and demands from investors by
maintaining a presence and participation in, and constantly making
returns to, the debt capital markets, and to raise funds under its different
funding programs. The Group issues fixed rate and floating rate debt
securities each year. These debt instruments might be with embedded
options that allow the Group or the bond holders to redeem them prior to
the bonds’ respective maturity. However, bonds with redemption options
only comprise a small portion of all bonds issued. As at 31 December
2016, long-term (with a maturity of one year or longer) debt securities
issued of the Group amounted to RMB6,696,303 million (31 December
2015: RMB6,328,811 million), and other long-term debts (include deposits
from banks and other financial institutions, borrowings from governments
and financial institutions, placements from banks, financial assets sold
under repurchase agreements and due to customers) amounted to
RMB2,020,727 million (31 December 2015: RMB1,280,199 million).
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The table below presents the cash flows payable by the Group under non-derivative financial instruments and derivatives, whether settled in net or gross by
their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractually undiscounted cash flows. The expected cash flows of these financial
instruments by the Group may have different with the table as below:

(a) Liquidity analysis of financial instruments

31 December 2016

Non-derivative financial assets

Cash and balances with

1,221 274,361 = = = = = = 275,582
central banks
Deposits with banks and
) o - 187,662 245,977 236,241 21,622 547 51 - 692,100
other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
. e = = 99,841 46,089 26,112 - - - 172,042
other financial institutions
Fi ial fair val
nancial assets al fair value 85,688 6970 26,603 85344 147517 0078 203670 530,158 1,176,028
through profit or loss
Financial assets held under
- - 623,197 51,936 6,323 94 - - 681,550
resale agreements
Loans and advances to
18,984 = 67,728 209,737 1,388,009 5,461,050 3,220,004 3,882,200 14,247,712
customers
Available-for-sale financial
16,164 - 34,417 184,995 254,655 105,979 63,028 4115 663,353
assets
Held-to-maturity investments - - - 8 235 963 - - 1,201
Debt inst ts classified
evtinstruments ciassiie - - 408 2,308 19234 334912 354,834 - 711,696
as receivables
Other financial assets 1,258 2,449 125 874 2,831 5,082 2,875 - 15,494

Total non-derivative financial

assets 123,315 471,442 1,098,296 817,527 1,866,538 5,998,705 3,844,462 4,416,473 18,636,758

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Deposits from banks and

. e = 132,305 2,300 2,472 4,204 2,074,367 - - 2,215,648
other financial institutions
Borrowings from governments
wings from gover - - 16648 116498 8158 131,05 19,156 20575 385,460
and financial institutions
Placements from banks - - 29,265 20,719 15,880 - - - 65,864
Financial liabilities at fair value
. 139 = 13,224 38,067 80,889 - - - 132,319
through profit or loss
Fi ial ts sold und
nancrarassets soid under - - 2,649 2,648 3487 4,056 - - 12,840
repurchase agreements
Due to customers - 1,835,329 113,174 29,133 98,356 95,982 7,909 11,863 2,191,746
Debt securities issued - - 234,304 161,568 1,062,569 4,355,282 2,841,177 1,302,537 9,957,437
Other financial liabilities 21,379 7,428 2,307 162,693 8,515 4,239 6,206 137 212,904

Total non-derivative financial

- 21,518 1,975,062 413,871 533,798 1,355,428 6,664,981 2,874,448 1,335,112 15,174,218
liabilities

Net position 101,797 (1,508,620) 684,425 283,729 511,110 (666,276) 970,014 3,081,361 3,462,540

Derivative cash flows

Derivatives settled on a

net basis

Net inflow - - 51 (47) 166 986 1,107 1,234 3,497
Derivatives settled on a

gross basis:

Total inflow - - 283,074 198,065 750,844 62,720 862 18 1,295,583

Total outflow - - (282,237) (197,601) (752,063) (66,044) (864) (15) (1,298,824)

Total derivative cash flows - - 888 M7 (1,053) (2,338) 1,105 1,237 256
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31 December 2015

Non-derivative financial assets

Cash and balances with

872 263,060 - - - - - - 263,932

central banks

Deposits with banks and - 213695 209779 51722 103722 387 35 - 599,340
other financial institutions

Placemepts Wllth .banlks gnd B _ 59,670 35.687 32,634 - - - 127,991
other financial institutions

Financial assets at fair value 78,519 6715 12,538 18742 117,460 74431 105399 277,967 691,771
through profit or loss

Financial assets held under - ~ 950,048 279709 100,064 2782 - ~ 1,341,603
resale agreements

Loans and advances (o 18,408 - 45885 237,137 1425576  4,622971 3,192,761 2,444289 11,987,027
customers

AV:'S'::::'for'sa'e financial 20,347 - 17,327 62,252 180,098 65,833 32,607 4994 385,458

Held-to-maturity investments - - 4 - 1,668 927 - - 2,599

Debtinstruments classified 118 - 580 544 7597 97,221 100,890 21 206,971
as receivables

Other financial assets A 1,999 6 589 27,168 4,895 4,160 748 39,606

Total non-derivative financial

assets 120,305 485,469 1,315,837 686,382  2,004987 4869447 3435852 2,728,019 15,646,298

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Deposits from banks and

; e - 123,942 191,741 14,441 131,846 1,092,931 - = 1,554,901

other financial institutions

Borrowings from governments - - 18,670 92,801 125940 124,982 4,808 5,371 372,572
and financial institutions

Placements from banks - - 15,746 13,580 40,100 - - - 69,426

Financial I|ab|||‘t|es at fair value 1 B 10175 9.296 72,080 3,252 B N 94.824
through profit or loss

Financial assets sold under B B 11,352 1.705 7.354 3,969 B B 24,380
repurchase agreements

Due to customers - 1,591,420 32,728 44,964 110,082 67,606 9,483 20,676 1,876,959

Debt securities issued - - 134,840 259,081 917,627 4,252,223 2,509,080 1,168,233 9,240,984

Other financial liabilities 19,763 7,520 2,603 28 4,189 7,317 5,667 616 47,703

Total non-derivative financial
liabilities
Net position 100,521  (1,237,413) 897,982 250,486 595,869 (682,833) 906,814 1,533,123 2,364,549

19,784 1,722,882 417,855 435,896 1,409,118 5,552,280 2,529,038 1,194,896 13,281,749

Derivative cash flows

Derivatives settled on a

net basis
Net inflow - - 24 (42) 114 2,550 1,355 5,080 9,081
Derivatives settled on a
gross basis:
Total inflow - - 296,633 172,960 691,927 54,598 247 774 1,217,139
Total outflow - - (296,417)  (175602)  (702,058) (54,967) (185) (704)  (1,229,933)
Total derivative cash flows - - 240 (2,684) (10,017) 2,181 1417 5,150 (3,713)
Letters of guarantee issued, letters of credit issued, bank acceptance and loan commitments are included below based on the earliest contractual maturity
date.
Loan commitments 3,014 16,575 80,340 303,371 333,963 2,602,708 3,339,971
Letters of guarantee issued 1,117 498 30,840 33,410 16,146 449 82,460
Bank acceptance 3,230 5,245 12,287 - - - 20,762
Letters of credit issued 2,783 3,831 4,593 2,578 - - 13,785

Total 10,144 26,149 128,060 339,359 350,109 2,603,157 3,456,978




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS / 193

Within 1 1=3 3-12 1-5 5-10 Over 10

b il il month months months years years years Total
Loan commitments 4,550 2,934 71,411 252,498 422,684 2,343,130 3,097,207
Letters of guarantee issued 1,984 883 7,608 37,988 27,807 507 76,777
Bank acceptance 4,629 6,922 19,860 - - - 31,411
Letters of credit issued 2,844 2,717 3,766 2,425 - - 11,752
Total 14,007 13,456 102,645 292,911 450,491 2,343,637 3,217,147

(5) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The best evidence of fair value for a financial instrument is the quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. If the market for
a financial instrument is not active, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. The valuation technique makes maximum use of observable market
data and relies as little as possible on the Group’s specific unobservable inputs. In other words, the valuation techniques adopted by the Group incorporate all
factors that market participants could consider in setting a price, and are consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments.

Substantially all financial instruments classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy are securities and funds listed on exchange. The fair values are quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Substantially all financial instruments classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy are securities investments, derivatives, underlying assets of
principal-guaranteed wealth management products and the associated liabilities to investors in relation to the principal-guaranteed wealth management
products. Fair value of securities investments denominated in RMB is determined based upon the valuation published by the China Central Depository
& Clearing Co., Ltd. Fair value of debt investments denominated in foreign currencies is determined based upon the valuation results published by the
Bloomberg. Fair value of derivatives are calculated by applying discounted cash flow method or the Black Scholes Pricing Model. Fair value of underlying
assets of principal-guaranteed wealth management products and the associated liabilities to investors in relation to the principal-guaranteed wealth
management products are estimated by discounted cash flow method. All significant inputs for the fair valuation of these financial assets and liabilities are
observable in the market.

Level 3 financial assets of the Group are primarily unlisted equity investments. Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value, which
mainly include discounted cash flow method, net asset value, and comparable companies approach. The fair value of these financial instruments based
on unobservable inputs which may have significant impact on the valuation of these financial instruments, including credit risk of the Group and the
counterparties, weighted average cost of capital, perpetual growth rate, liquidity discount and similarity to comparable companies index, etc.

(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value
Fair value hierarchy of financial instruments measured at fair value are as follows:

31 December 2016

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets held-for-trading

- Bonds 4,928 55,500 - 60,428
- Inter-bank certificates of deposit - 63,107 - 63,107
- Stock and fund 3,534 - - 3,534

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

- Equity investments - - 910,392 910,392
- Asset management plans - 132,069 132,069
- Wealth management products issued by other banks - - 6,238 6,238

Derivative financial assets

- Exchange rate derivatives - 16,670 - 16,670

- Interest rate derivatives - 8,816 - 8,816

Available-for-sale financial assets

- Bonds 2,012 188,650 - 190,662
- Inter-bank certificates of deposit - 419,259 419,259
- Fund investments = 200 200
- Equity investments 4,786 2,019 9,159 15,964
Total 15,260 886,290 925,789 1,827,339

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Wealth management products with principal guaranteed - (128,917) - (128,917)

Derivative financial liabilities

- Exchange rate derivatives - (23,983) - (23,983)
- Interest rate derivatives - (8,167) - (8,167)
Total - (161,067) (161,067)




194 / NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2015

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets held-for-trading

- Bonds 6,137 72,881 - 79,018
- Inter-bank certificates of deposit - 446 - 446
- Stock and fund 1,767 - - 1,767

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

- Equity investments 4,264 - 496,839 501,103
- Asset management plans - 93,901 - 93,901
- Wealth management products issued by other banks - - 4,925 4,925

Derivative financial assets

- Exchange rate derivatives - 5,060 - 5,060

— Interest rate derivatives - 9,120 - 9,120

Available-for-sale financial assets

- Bonds 5,057 233,148 - 238,205

- Inter-bank certificates of deposit - 103,248 - 103,248

- Fund investments - - - _

- Equity investments 5,343 2,021 14,976 22,340

Total 22,568 519,825 516,740 1,059,133

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Wealth management products with principal guaranteed - (92,132) - (92,132)

Derivative financial liabilities

- Exchange rate derivatives - (10,028) - (10,028)
- Interest rate derivatives - (7,640) - (7,640)
Total - (109,800) - (109,800)

There were no significant transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.

The reconciliation of Level 3 financial assets and financial liabilities presented at fair value in the consolidated statement of financial position is as follows:

Financial assets

1 January 2016 501,764 - 14,976 516,740
Sales (18,770) - - (18,770)
Additions 437,331 - 75 437,406
Settlements _ _ _ _

Total gains/(losses) recognized in

— Profit or loss (2,834) — (42) (2,876)
- Other comprehensive income (861) - (5,850) (6,711)
31 December 2016 916,630 - 9,159 925,789

Change in unrealized gains/(losses) for the year for
assets/liabilities held at 31 December 2016 recognized in

— Profit or loss 1,200 - (42) 1,158

- Other comprehensive income (861) - (5,850) (6,711)
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Financial assets

Financial - Available-
. Derivative Total
assets at fair X . for-sale ) .
financial X . financial
value through financial
" assets assets
profit or loss assets
1 January 2015 46,788 - 16,533 63,321
Sales (15,885) - - (15,885)
Additions 467,794 - 115 467,909
Settlements
Total gains/(losses) recognized in
- Profit or loss 3,751 - (445) 3,306
- Other comprehensive income 379 - (1,227) (848)
Transfer out from level 3 (1,063) - - (1,063)
31 December 2015 501,764 — 14,976 516,740
Change in unrealized gains/(losses) for the year for
assets/liabilities held at 31 December 2015 recognized in
- Profit or loss 4,155 - (445) 3,710
- Other comprehensive income 379 - (1,227) (848)

(b) Financial instruments not measured at fair value

In respect of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at other than fair value, the following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair
value of each type of financial instruments for which it is practicable. The fair value hierarchy is primarily categorized as Level 2.

(i)  Cash and balances with central banks, deposits with banks and other financial institutions, placements with banks and other financial institutions, financial
assets held under resale agreements, demand deposits from banks and other financial institutions, demand deposits from customers, placements from
banks, financial assets sold under repurchase agreements, current receivables or payables within other assets and other liabilities.

Given that these financial assets and liabilities are short-term in nature and reprice to current market rates frequently, the carrying amounts approximate
the fair value.

(i) Held-to-maturity investments and debt instruments classified as receivables

Fair value of listed securities is estimated using bid market price. Fair value of unlisted securities is estimated using valuation techniques that take into
consideration future cash flows and market price of similar quoted securities.

(iii) Loans and advances to customers

The carrying amounts of variable rate loans and advances to customers are reasonable approximate of fair values because interest rates reflect market
rates which are based on PBOC's established rates and are adjusted when applicable. Fair value of fixed rate loans and advances to customers is
estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis utilizing the rates currently offered for loans of similar remaining maturities. For impaired loans, fair value
is estimated by discounting the future cash flows, which they are expected to be recovered.

(iv) Fixed interest-bearing customer deposits, deposits from banks and other financial institutions and borrowings

Fair value of fixed rate customer deposits, deposits from banks and other financial institutions and borrowings is estimated using a discounted cash flow
analysis utilizing the rates currently offered for deposits and borrowings with similar remaining maturities.

The carrying amount of financial instruments referred to in (i) to (iv) are approximate fair value.
(v) Debt securities issued

Fair value of debt securities issued is determined using quoted market prices where available or by reference to quoted market prices for similar
instruments. For those securities where quoted market prices or quoted market prices for similar instruments are not available, a discounted cash flow
analysis is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining maturity of the instruments
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The table below summarize the carrying amounts and fair values of debt securities issued:

As at 31 December 2016

Debt securities issued 7,898,521 7,969,603

As at 31 December 2015

Debt securities issued 7,359,515 7,612,822

(6) Capital management

Capital of the Group uses for capital management, which is a broader concept than the “equity” as presented on the consolidated statement of financial
position. The purpose of the Group’s capital management is:

- to comply with the capital requirements set by the regulators of the banking markets where the Group entities operate;
- to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to generate returns for equity holders; and
- to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business.

Capital adequacy of the Group and the utilization of regulatory capital are closely monitored by the management in accordance with the guidelines established
by the Basel Committee and relevant regulations promulgated by the CBRC. Required information related to capital levels and utilization is filed quarterly with
the CBRC.

50.EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

As at 31 December 2016, the Bank directly held interests in 15 rural banks, among which, 13 rural banks were controlled by the Bank and 2 rural banks were the
Bank’s associates.

On 20 January 2017, the Bank’s plan to transfer its interests in these 15 rural banks was approved by the MOF. The Bank publicly offered these investments at
Beijing Financial Assets Exchange Co., Ltd. following the listing procedures for trading of state-owned equity interests in unlisted financial enterprises pursuant
to the relevant regulations. On 27 April 2017, the Bank entered into an agreement with a consortium composed by Bank of China Limited and Fullerton Financial
Holdings Pte. Ltd. to transfer these equity interests. As of the issuance date of these consolidated financial statements, the completion of this transaction is
conditional upon relevant regulatory approvals and procedures.

51.COMPARATIVES

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.
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